


CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
Appropriative & Non-Agricultural Pool Meetings 

10:00 a.m. -June 12, 2003 

AGENDA 

CALL TO ORDER 

AGENDA· ADDITIONS/REORDER 

I. CONSENT CALENDAR 
Note: All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and non-controversial 
and will be acted upon by one motion in the form listed below. There will be no separate discussion on 
these !_terns prior to voting unless any members, staff, or the public requests specific items be 
discussed and/or removed from the Consent Calendar for separate action. 

A. MINUTES (Pgs, 7 -14) 
1. Draft Minutes - Meeting of the Pool Members held April 10, 2003 

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS (Pgs. 17 - 26) 
1. Cash Disbursement Report - May 2003 
2. Combining Schedule Of Revenue, Expenses And Changes In Working Capital For The 

Period July 1, 2002 through April 30, 2003 
3. Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs For April 1 lhrough April 30, 2003 
4. 2002-03 Actual YTD Revenues And Expenses Compared With Adopted 2002-03 Budget 

C. WATER TRANSACTIONS (1st Transaction Pgs. 29- 39) (:t'd Transaction Pgs. 43- 54) 
Sale or Transfer of 1,000 acre-feet of Monte Vista Irrigation Company's Fiscal Year 2002-2003 
Annual Production Right to the Monte Vista Water District. (Notice Mailed May 21,2003) 

Sale or Transfer of Right to Produce Water from Storage from Cucamonga County Water 
District to Fontana Waler Company in the amount of 10,000 acre-feet. (Notice Malled May 22, 
2003) . 

D. WATERMASTER STATUS REPORT NO. 7 (Pgs. 57- 76) . 
Consider authorization to staff and legal counsel to file Status Report No. 7 with the court. 

E. CONSIDER CONTRACT VVITH USGS FOR STREAMFLOW MEASUREMENTS (Pgs. 79 ·- 80) 
Consider approval of a contract with USGS for $32,500 to perform necessary measurements. 

II. BUSINESS ITEMS • POSSIBLE ACTION 

A. FISCAL 2003-2004 WATERMASTER BUDGET (Pgs. 83- 102) 
Consider approval of fiscal year 2003-2004 Watermaster budget. 

B. CONSIDER REQUEST FROM MONTE VISTA WATER DISTRICT FOR REVIEW OF 
COST APPORTIONMENT RELATED TO OBMP SALT CREDITS (Pgs. 105-,-108) 
Consider letter received from Monte Vista Water District regarding cost apportionment of 
OBMP salt credits. 



Appmprlative & Non-Agricultural Poot Meeting June 12. 2003 

C. BALANCE OF RECHARGE & DISCHARGE IN ALL AREAS; DETERMINATION OF 
OPERATING STORAGE & SAFE STORAGE; AND THE CUMULATIVE IMPACT OF 
TRANSF.ERS 
Mark Wildermuth will make a presentation and request input to develop a recommendation 
for approval in July. 

D. WATER QUALITY COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATIONS (Pgs 111- 114) 
Consider adoption of Water Quality Committee recommendations regarding Committee's 
objectives. 

E. PRESENT FINDINGS ON MWD GROUNDWATER STORAGE ACCOUNT ANALYSIS 
Mark Wildermuth will present findings on the analysis of the MWD Groundwater Storage 
Account 

Ill. REPORTS/UPDATES 
A WATERMASTER GENERAL LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT 

1. Santa Ana Application Protests 
2. June 5, 2003 Hearing 
3. Hearing re Cyclic Storage Agreement Amendment 

B. CEO REPORT/UPDATES 
1. DWR Grant Application . 
2. SAWPA "Integrated Project of the Year" Award 
3. MWD Long Term In-Lieu Storage Program Filing 
4. Storage & Recovery Project Update 

C. OTHER AGENCY REPORTS 

IV. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS 

V; OTHER BUSINESS 

VI. FUTURE MEETINGS AND EVENTS. 
July 10, 2003 10:00 am. 

1:00 p.m. 
Joint Meeting of the Appropriative & Non-Agricultural Pools 
Agricultural Pool Meeting 

July 24, 2003 10:00 a.m. Advisory C.ommittee Meeting 
1 :OD p.m. Watermas!er Board 

Meeting Adjourn 



CALL TO ORDER 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
Agricultural Meeting 
1 :00 p.m. - June 12, 2003 

AGENDA 

AGENDA· ADDITIONS/REORDER 

I. CONSENT CAI ENDAR 
Nole: All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and non-controversial 
and will be acted upon by one motion in the form IJsted below. There will be no separate discussion on 
these Items prior to voling unless any members, staff; or the publlc requests specific items be 
discussed and/or removed from the Consent Calendar for separate action. 

A MINUTES (Pgs. 7 - 14) 
1. Draft Minutes - Meeting of the Pool Members held April 10, 2003 

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS (Pgs. 17 - 26) 
1. Cash Disbursement Report-'- May 2003 
2. Combining Schedule Of Revenue, Expenses And Changes In Working Capital For The 

Period July 1, 2002 through April 30, 2003 
3. Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs For April 1 through April 30, 2003 
4. 2002-03 Actual YTD .Revenues And Expenses Compared With Adopted 2002-03 Budget 

C. WATER TRANSACTIONS (1 st Transaction Pgs. 29 '- 39) (:t'd Transaction Pgs. 43- 54) 
Sale or Transfer of 1,000 acre-feet of Monte .Vista Irrigation Company's Fiscal Year 2002-2003 
Annual Production Righi to the Monte Vista Water District. (Notice Mailed May 21;2003) 

Sale or Transfer of Right to Produce Water from Storage from Cucamonga County Water 
District to Fontana Water Company in the amount of 10,000 acre-feet. (Notice Mailed May 22, 
2003) 

D. WATERMASTER STATUS REPORT NO. 7 (Pgs. 57 - 76) 
Consider authorization to staff and legal counsel to file Status Report No. 7 with the court. 

E. CONSIDER CONTRACT WITH USGS FOR STREAMFLOW MEASUREMENTS (Pgs. 79 - 80) 
Consider approval of a contract with USGS for $32,500 lo perfomn necessary measurements. 

II. mess ITEMS • POSSIBLE ACTION 

A FISCAL 2003-2004 WATERMASTER BUDGET (Pgs. 83-,. 102) 
C!=msider approval of fiscal year 2003 - 2004 Watemnaster budget. 

B. CONSIDERREQUEST FROM MONTE VISTA WATER DISTRICT FOR REVIEW OF 
COST APPORTIONMENT RELATED TO OBMP SALT CREDITS (Pgs. 105- "108) 
Consider letter received from Monte Vista Water District regarding cost appor1ionmenl of 
OBMP salt credits .. 



Agrlcuitural Pool MeeUng June 12, 2003 

C. BALANCE OF RECHARGE & DISCHARGE IN ALL AREAS; DETERMINATION OF 
OPERATING STORAGE & SAFE STORAGE; AND THE CUMULATIVE IMPACT OF 
TRANSFERS 
Mark Wildermuth will make a presentation and request input to develop a recommendc)tion 
for approval in July. 

D. WATER QUALITY COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATIONS (Pgs 111-114) 
Consider adoption of Water Quality Committee recommendations regarding Committee's 
objectives. 

E. PRESENT FINDINGS ON MWD GROUNDWATER STORAGE ACCOUNT ANALYSIS 
Mark Wildermuth will present findings on the analysis of the MWD Groundwater Storage 
Account 

Ill. REPORTSIIJ PDATES 
A. WATERMASTER GENERAL LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT 

1. Santa Ana Application Protests 
2. June 5; 2003 Hearing 
3. Hearing re Cyclic Storage Agreement Amendment 

B. CEO REPORT/UPDATES 
1. DWR Grant Application 
2. SAWPA "Integrated Project of the Year" Award 
3 MWD Long Term In-Lieu Storage Program Filing 
4. Storage & Recovery Project Update 

C. OTHER AGENCY REPORTS 

IV. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS 

V. OTHER BUSINESS 

VI. FUTURE MEETINGS AND EVENTS 
July 10, 2003 10:00 a.m. 

1:00 p.m. 
Joint Meeting of the Appropriative & Non-Agricultural Pools 
Agricultural Pool Meeting 

July 24, 2003 10:00 a.m. Advisory Committee Meeting 
1 :DO p.m. Watermaster Board 

Meeting Adjourn 



0000goooooo00000000000000000000 
0 0 o b 
Q 0 
0 CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER O a o o a 
g 0 
0 2 0 g June 12, · 003 

0 
0 Q 
O 10:00 a.m. -Appropriative & Non-Agricultural Meeting C g 1 :00 p.m. - Agricultural Meeting g 
0 0 
0 V 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 o e 
g 0 
0 0 g I. CONSENT CALENDAR 0 

Q A. MINUTES f;Ji 
f{J B. FINANCIAL REPORTS Q 
Qf C. WATER TRANSACTIONS 0 
Q D. WATERMASTERSTATUSREPORTNO. 7 Q 
Q E. CONSID.ER CONTRACT WITH USGS FOR Q 
Q STREAMFLOW MEASUREMENT 0 
0 0 
Q 0 
0 0 
g 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
g 0 
0 Q 
0 . ······ 0 
A~~~~~a~n~~~n~n~~~~~~tt~~~~~~~~~ 
~,~~~~~~"',?~,~t~.t~~~~u~~1Wt~f%#~~~~t¥#~~~~~~~ 



Draft Minutes 
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

Joint Meeting of the Appropriative Pool and Non-Agricultural Pool 
April 10, 2003 

A joint meeting of the Appropriative Pool and Non-Agricultural Pool was held at the offices of the Chino Basin 
Watermaster, 8632 Archibald Ave,, Suite 109, Rancho Cucamonga, CA, on April 10, 2003 at 10:00 a,m, 

APPROPRIATIVE POOL MEMBERS PRESENT 
Ken Jeske, Chair City of Ontario 
Robert Deloach, Vice°Chalr Cucamonga County Water District 
Gerald Black Fontana Union Water Company 
Dave Crosley City of Chino 
Raul Garibay City of Pomona 
Mark Kinsey Monte Vista Water District 
Mike Maestas City of Chino Hills 
Mike McGraw Fontana Water Company 
Carole McGreevy Jurupa Community Services District 
J. Arnold Rodriguez Santa Ana River Water Company 
Bill Stafford Marygold Mutual Water District 

NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL MEMBERS PRESENT 
Vic Bahion Reliance Energy 
Bob Bowcock Vulcan Materials Company 

Wa!eimaster Consultants Present 
Michael Fife 
Mark Wildermuth 

Watermaster Slaff Present 
John Rossi 
Sheri Rojo 
MaryStaula 
Devonya Williams 

Others Present 
Rita Kurth 
Josephine Johnson 

Hatch & Parent 
Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. 

Chief Executive Officer 
Finance Manager 
Re.cording Secretary 

Cucamonga County Water District 
Monte Vista Water District 

Appropriative Pool Chair Je!lke called the meeting to order at 10:07 a,m. 

AGENDA. ADDITIONS/REORDER 
Norie 

L CONSENT CAI ENDAR 
A. MINUTES 

Appropriative Pool Only 
1. Draft minutes -Annual Appropriative Pool Meeting held January 16, 2003 
Non-Agricultural Pool Only 
2.. Draft minutes - Annual Non-Agricultural Pool Meeting held January 16, 2003 

-7-



Appropriative & Non-Agricultural Pool Meeting April 10, 2003 

Appropriative & Non-Agricultural Pools 
3 Draft minutes - Joint Meeting of the Appropriative & Non-Agricultural Pools held February 

13,2003 
4.. Draft minutes - Joint Meeting of the Appropriative & Non'Agricultural Pools held March 13, 

2003 

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS 
1. Cash Disbursement Report - March 2003 
2. Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the Period July 

1, 2002 through February 28, 2003 · 
3. Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for February 1 through February 28, 2003 
4. 2002-03 Actual YTD Revenues and Expenses Compared with Adopted 2002-03 Budget 

Motion by McGraw, second by Stafford, and by unanimous vote 
Moved, to approve the Consent Calendar Items A through B, as presented. 

Chair Barrion stated that the Non-Agricultural Pool concurs with action taken by the Appropriative 
Pool with the following amendments on A.2, Draft Minutes of the Annual Non-Agricultural Pool 
Meeting held January 16, 2003: 

Minute Item 1.A Pool Vice-Chair should be: 
James Jenkins, San Bernardino County Dept of Airports 

Minute Item 1.B 2003 Advisory Committee Members should be: 
· Vic Barrion, Reliant Energy. Etiwanda LLC 

II. BUSINESS ITEMS 

James Jenkins. San Bernardino County Dept of Airports 
steve Arbelbide, California Steel Industries 

A. FORMATION OF WATER QUALITY COMMITTEE 
Pursuant to OBMP Program Element 6, the pool committees considered formation of the Water 
Quality Committee (:JVQC) .. The members discussed reconimendations for the composition of the 
WQC and requested staff to schedule a meeting. 

Motion by McGraw, second by Kinsey and by unanimous vote 
Moved, to recommend IEUA and RWQCB to appoint a Water Quality Committee 
comprised of a representative from each pool. This recommendation will go through the 
Watermaster approval process. 

Chair Barrion stated that the Non-Agricultural Pool concurs with the action taken by the 
Appropriative Pool. 

B. NIAGARA WATER COMPANY INTERVENTION 
Niagara Water Company requested to intervene into the Judgment with the understanding of not 
owning water rights in the Basin and the obligation to pay replenishment costs for water pumped 
in 2002" 

Motion by Kinsey, second by Rodriguez, and by unanimous vote 
Moved, to racommend approval for Niagara Water Compan.v to Intervene into the 
Judgment. 

Chair Barr/on stated that the Non-Agricultural Pool concurs with the action taken by the 
Appropriative Pool. 

-8-



Appropriative & Non-Agricultural Pool Meeting April 10, 2003 

Item E was taken out of order at this time 
E. NEW YIELD FROM ADDITIONAL RECHARGE {Appropriative Pool) 

Mr. W ildermuth's hand out regarding Storm Water Recharge·E stimates per Basin was used as a 
preliminary recharge summary for new yield. Based on discussion, the following three items must be 
determined: 1) how to calculate new yield, 2) how often reconciliation should be done, and 3) when 
adjustments (Le. credits or debits) should be made. Based on evaluation, Mr. Wildermuth estimates 
a maximum of five years to indicate the first adjustment. By the fourth or fifth ye?r, the model will 
generate enough data to base the next estimate on longer terms. Current estimates on new yield for 
the first year will be 11,720 to 12,000 acre-feel 

Motion by Kinsey, second by Deloach, and by unanimous vote . 
Moved, to establish a Safe Yield Allocation Program for FY 02/03 based on projects to be 
Implemented in FY 03/04. By FY 03/04, new yield will be reviewed annually and 
reconciled every five years from 11,720 to 12,000 acre-feet. 

Moved, to proceed with allocatfon of estimated New Yield 'tied to recharge improvements 
In the amount of 11,720 to 12,000 acre-feet per year. RE-:evaluate in 2008 based on staff 
recommendation and allocation of safe yield In 2004 using same method as debt service. 

C. CONSIDER LETTER TO MWD 
Consider recommendation for the MWD letter on additional use of Proposition 50 for the QSA 
deal. 

Motion by Deloach, second by McGreevy, and by unanimous vote 
Moved, to approve the MWD letter as presented, with recommendation to copy 
legislators. 

Chair Barr/on stated that the Non-Agricultural Pool concurs with the action taken by the 
Appropriative Pool. 

D. MZ1 MANAGEMENT PLAN· EXTENSOMETER INSTALLATION & TESTING 
Layne Christianson was recommended for installing and testing the exlensometer at Ayala Park. 
Funding and execution of contract for this project will be issued through the Walermaster 
approval process. 

fylotlon by Crosley, se.cond by Rodriguez, and by unanimous vote 
Moved, to recommend Layne Christianson to install and test the Extensometer at 
Ayala Park · 

Ill. REPORTS/UPDATES 
A. WATERMASTER GENERAL LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT 

1. Chino Land & Water SBSC Case No, RCV 06484 
Counsel Fife reported that Chino Land & Water has indicated they plan to appeal the Court's 
ruling to dismiss this case but an actual appeal has not been filed. 

2. Attorney/Managers Meeting(s) 
There are no meetings scheduled at this time. 

Added: 
3, Walarmaster's Santa Ana River Application 

Wa.tarmaster filed an application lo secure its water rights in the Chino Basin. Notica of 
application closed March 31, 2003 Prior to closing, four oppositionists protested against the 
Santa Ana River Application: 1) U. S, Forrest Service, 2) Fish and Wildlife Service, 3) Eastern 
Valley Water District and :l) Cucamonga County Water District, This protest did not have an 
effect on the application filing due lo Waterrnaster abiding by the standard permit conditions to 
protect its water right. 

-9-



Appropriative & Non-Agricultural Pool Meeting 

B. CEO REPORT/UPDATES 
1. Meter Installation Program 

The Meter Installation Program has been reinstated. 
2. Dry Year Yield Project 

Project meeting schedule for next week: 
Tuesday, April 15 @ 3:00 p.m. at Watermaster 
Thursday, April 17 @ 2:00 p.m. at the City of Ontario 

3. Recharge Improvement Project 

Aprll10,2003 

The Corps of Engineers issued a 401 permit for the Recharge Improvement Project from the 
Regional Board to resume operational procedures. 

4. OBMP Status Update 
The following issues will be re-evaluated and reviewed by the pools In June: 

1) Safe Storage and Operating Storage 
2) Balance of Recharge and Extraction for Areas & Sub-Areas 
3) The effects of Transfers 

5. AB303 Grant Application Update 
Chief Woodling of DWR advised Mr. Rossi that Watermaster issued a cut-off for funding of 
monitoring wells as part ofWatermaster's Hydraulic Monitoring Control Program, However, the 
AB303 Grant was a general funding program that was removed by the Governor's office, but 
intended for reallocation and availability.·· These funds may be available in the future. 

6. AB599 Update . . 
Mr. Rossi stated he would review the complete AB599 program with ail Interested parties. This 
program requires prioritizing the basins throughout the state. The AB599 program reveals 50 out 
of 475 basins in California provide more than 90% water. The staie will set forth a contract with 
USGS to sample "key wells" In each basin for the wells to develop a basin-wide assessment. 
Approximately 25% of the "key wells" will obtain permission to perform low-level sampling by 
USGS. 

7. SB34 t.eglslatlon 
No report update. . 

8 .. AGWNWEF Water Quality Conference 
Mr. Rcissi highlighted the importance of all program elements implemented in the OBMP Program 
and reports that the conference was very successful.. · 

9. Other 

C. OTHER AGENCY REPORTS 
None 

IV. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS 
None 

V. OTHER BUSINESS 
None 

The meeting adjourned 

Minuies Approved: --'-----~--

Secretary 

-10-



Draft Minutes 
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

AGRICULTURAL POOL 
April 10, 2003 

The Agricultural Pool meeting was held at the offices of the Chino Basin Watermaster, 8632 Archibald 
Ave., Suite 109, Rancho Cucamonga, CA, on April 10 at 1 :00 p.m. 

AGRICULTURAL POOL MEMBERS PRESENT 
Robert DeBerard, Chair · Crops 
Nathan deBoom, Vice-Chair Dairy• Milk Producers Council 
Glen Purrington Crops 
Jack Hagerman State of California Institution for Men 
John Huitslng Dairy •· Milk Producers Council 
Ron LaBrucherie Dairy · 
Jeff Pierson Crops • Unitex Corporation 

Appropriative Pool Members Present 
Mark Kinsey 

Waterrnaster Slaff Present 
John Rossi 
Sheri Rojo 
MaryStaula 
Devonya Williams 

Waterrnaster Consultants Present 
Michael Fife 
Steven Lee 
Mark Wildermuth 

Monte Vista Water District 

Chief Executive Officer 
Finance Manager 
Recording Secretary 

Hatch & Parent 
Special Counsel, Reid & Hellyer 
WIidermuth Environmental Inc. 

Chair DeBerard called the meeting to order at 1 :05 p . .m.. 

AGENDA -ADDITIONS/REORDER 
None 

I. CONSENT CALENDAR 
A. MINUTES 

1. Draft minutes -Annual Meeting of the Agricultural Pool Meeting held January 16, 2003 
2. Draft minutes - Meeting of the Agricultural Pool held February 25, 2003 
3. Draft minutes - Meeting of the Agricultural Pool held March 13, 2003 

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS 
1. Cash Disbursement Report - March 2003 
2. Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the Period 

July 1, 2002 through February 28, 2003 
3.. Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for February 1 through February 28, 2003 
4. 2002-03 Actual YTD Revenues and Expenses Compared with Adopted 2002-03 Budget) 

Motion by Koopman, second by Pierson, and by unanimous vote 
Moved, to approve Consent Calendar Items A through B, as presented. 

-11-



Agricultural Pool Meetlng April I 0. 2003 

II. BUSINESS ITEMS 
A FORMATION OF WATER QUALITY COMMITTEE 

Mr. Rossi reported that the Appropriative Pool and Non--Agricultural Pool took action to form a 
Water Quality Committee (WQC), which consist of one representative from the Non-Agricultural 
Pool, the Agricultural Pool, IEUA and the RWQCB .. These representatives will incorporate 
goals, obji,ctives and a meeting schedule to be reviewed by Watermaster. Formation of this 
committee is subjected to the OBMP Program Element 6 upon adoption of the Peace 
Agreement. 

Motion by Koopman, second by Pierson, and by unanimous vote 
Moved, to concur with action taken to fonn a Water Quality Committee. 

B. NIAGARA WATER COMPANY INTERVENTION 
Mr. Rossi reported that Niagara Water Company requested to intef.Vene into the Judgment 
under the terms required and pay replenishment costs for water pumped in 2002. 

Motion by Pierson, second by Koopman, and by unanimous vote 
Moved, to recommend approval of Niagara Water Company's request to 
Intervene into the Judgment. 

C. CONSIDER LETTER TO MWD 
Consider draft letter to MWD regarding additional use of Proposition 50 monies for the 
QSAdeal.. 

Motion by Pierson, second by Koopman, and by unanimous vote 
Moved, to authorize the Chair of the Watennaster Board send a draft letter to 
MWD regarding the use of Proposition 50 funds for the QSA deal. · 

D. MZ1 MANAGEMENT PLAN • EXTENSOMETER INSTALLATION & TESTING 
Mr. Rossi requested that the Agricultural Pool consider authorizing funding and execution 
of the Layne Christianson contract for Iha extensometer installation at Ayala Park. Mr. 
Rossi stated that the contract agreement has been executed and the contractors have 
begun drilling on site to ensure completion of this project by the court deadline of June 30"\ 

Motion by Pierson, second by LaBrucherie, and by unanimous vote 
Moved, to re coin mend approval of funding and issuance of the Layne 
Christensen contract for extensometer installation at Ayala Park. 

E. SALT MANAGEM_ENT BUDGET (Agricultural Pool) 
Mr. Rossi stated that a llne item in the amount of $150,000 has not been utilized and no 
further action has been taken on this project upon revisions of the Peace Agreemenl Mr. 
Rossi recommends the pools to request Watermaster to research the maximum benefits of 
this salt management program and amend the current budget lo reflect the line item 
amount set forth. The Pools agreed that the line item set forth for the salt management 
project will be included in the proposed budget for FY 2003-2004 and applied to the May 
2003 meeting agenda for continued discussion and possible action. 

-12-



Agrtcultural Poai Meeting April 10,2003 

F. NOTIFICATION OF WATER QUALITY SAMPLING RESULTS (Agricultural Pool) 
Mr. Rossi stated that Watermaster Is trying to be a communicator of Information, not a 
regulatory agency, to assist owners in understanding the importance of water quality 
notifications; therefore, these notifications will be issued in both English and Spanish to 
ensure that disclosed information to the lessee or user of the well has been clarified and 
complies with the legalities of operating wells. 

Motion by Koopman, second by Pierson, and by unanimous vole 
Moved, to request Agricultural Pool Special Legal Counsel research this matter 
and provide information and a recommendation in May. 

Ill. REPORTS/UPDATES 
A. WATERMASTER GENERAL LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT 

1. Chino Land & Water SBSC Case No. RCV 06484 
Counsel Fife reported that Chino Land & Water may appeal the Court's ruling to dismiss 
this case but an actual appeal has not yet been filed. 

2. Attorney/Managers Meeting(s) 
No meetings scheduled at this time. 

Added: 
3. Walermaster's Santa Aria River Application 

Watermaster filed an application to secure its water rights In the Chino Basin. Notice of 
application closed March 31, 2003. Prior to closing, four opposttlonlsts protested against the 
Santa Ana River Application: 1) U.S. Forrest Service, 2) Fish and Wildlife Service, 3) 
Eastern Valley Water District and 4) Cucamonga County Water District. This protest did not 
have an effect on the application filing due to Watermaster abiding by the standard permit 
conditions to protect its water right 

B, CEO REPORT/UPDATES 
Other (taken out of order) 
a) New Yield from Addition Recharge • Action taken by the Appropriative Pool 

In accordance to the Peace Agreement, Rules and Regulations and O!lMP, new yield 
is to satisfy the replenishment obligation of the desalters. Watermaster's 
Implementation of the Recharge Master Plan is anticipated to begin producing new 
yield as early as next year. Mr. WIidermuth reported on the use of modeling to 
determine new yield on a fNe-year basis and describes two concepts for calculating 
and allocating new yield; an actual year-to-year measurement of the additional 
stormwater recharged or the use of an average amount base~ on operational 
assumptions of the recharge facilities improvements. 

Motion by Koopman, second by LaBrucherle, and by unanimous vote 
Moved, to add the Calculation of New Yield from Recharge Faclllties 
Improvements as an action item to the agenda. 

Motion by Koopman, second by LaBrucherie, and by unanimous vote 
Moved, to ratify the action taken by the Appropriative Pool on the 
calculation concepts of new yield on the recharge facilities improvements. 

1 . The Meter Installation Program 
The Meter Installation Program has been reinstated. 

-13-



Agricultural Poof Meeting 

2. Dry Year Yield Project 
Project meeting schedule for next weel<: 

Tuesday, April 15@3:00 p.m. atWatermaster 
Thursday, April 17 @ 2:00 p.m. at the City of Ontario 

3. Recharge Improvement Project 

April 10. 2003 

The Corps of Engineers issued a 401 permit for the Recharge Improvement Project from the 
Regional Board to resume operational procedures. 

4. OBMP Status Update 
The following issues will be re-evaluated and reviewed by the pools in June: 

1) Safe Storage and Operating Storage 
2) Balance of Recharge and Extraction for Areas & Sub-Areas 
3) The effects of Transfers 

5. AB303 Grant Application Update 
Chief Woodling of DWR advised Mr. Rossi that Watermaster issued a cut-off for funding of 
monitoring wells as part of Watermaster's Hydraulic Monitoring Control Program. However, 
the AB303 Grant was a general funding program that was removed by the Governor's 
office, but intended for reallocation and availability. These funds may be available in the 
future. 

6. AB599 Update 
Mr. Rossi stated he would review the complete AB599 program with all interested parties. 
This program requires prioritizing the basins throughout the state. The AB599 program 
reveals 50 out of 475 ba.slns in California provide more than .90% water. The state will set 
forth a contract with USGS to sample "key wells" in each basin for the wells to develop a 
basin-wide assessment Approximately 25% of the "key wells" will obtain permission to 
perform low-level sampling by USGS. 

7. SB34 Legislation 
No report update. 

8. AGWA/WEF Water Quality Conference 
Mr. Rossi highlighted the Importance of all program elements Implemented in the OBMP 
Program and reports that the conference was very successful. 

C. OTHER AGENCY REPORTS 
None 

IV. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS 
None 

V. OTHER BUSINESS 
None 

The meeting adjourned at 2:50 p.m. 

Minutes Approved: _______ _ 

Secretary 

-14-



JOHN V. ROSSI 
Chief Executive Officer 

DATE: JUNE 12, 2003 
JUNE 19, 2003 

CHINO BASIN WA TERMASTER 
8532 Arohibald Avenue, Suffe 109, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 

Tel: 909A84.3888 Fax: 909A84.3890 www.cbwm.o,g 

STAFF REPORT 

TO: Watermaster Pool Committee Members 
Watermaster Advisory Committee & Board Members 

SUBJECT: CASH DISBURSEMENT REPORT-May 2003 

SUMMARY 
Issue"'." Record of cash disbursements for the month of May 2003. 

Recommendation - Staff recommends the Cash Disbursements for May 2003 be received and filed as 
presented. · 

Fiscal Impact-All funds disbursed were included in the FY 2002-03 Watermaster Budget. 

BACKGROUND 
A monthly cash disbursement report is provided to keep all members apprised of Watermaster expenditures. 

DISCUSSION 
Total cash disbursements during the month were $640,092 .. 00. The most significant expenditures during that 
month were made to Inland Empire Utiltties Agency In the amount of $320,932.30 for replenishment water; 
Wlldermuth Environmental Inc. in the amount.of $86,113.67 for engineering services; Hatch & Parent in the 
amount of $31,065.46 for legal services; MWH Laboratories in the amount of$17,037.05 for laboratory services; 
and Pascal & Ludwig Constructors in the amount of $25,171.47 forpartial payment regarding the 
extensometer/piezometer installation. 

-17-



THIS PAGE 

INTENTIONALLY 

LEFT BLANK 

-18-



2:38PM 
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

06104/03 
Cash Disbursement Detail Report 

Accrual Basis 
May 2003 

Type Date Num Name Amount 

May03 A&RTIRE -596.22 
Bill Pmt -Check 5/1/2003 7586 
Bill Pmt -Check 5/1/2003 7587 ADEX MEDICAL INC -195.72 

Bill Pmt -Check 5/1/2003 7588 BLACK & VEATCH CORPORATION -3,197.50 

Bill Pmt -Check 5/1/2003 7589 BROWN & CALDWELL -400.00 

Bill Pm! ·Check 5/112003 7590 CALPERS -1,491.55 

Bill Pm! -Check 5/1/2003 7591 COLONIAi. LIFE & ACCIDENT INSURANCE CO -42.80 

Bill Pmt -Check 5/1/2003 7592 FIRST AMERICAN REAL ESTATE SOLUTIONS -125,00 

Bill Pmt -Check 5/1/2003 7593 GRDOMAN'S PUMP & WELL DRILLING, INC -387.25 

Bill Pmt -Check 5/1/2003 7594 IDEAL GRAPHICS --91.59 

Bill Pmt -Check 5/1/2003 7595 INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY -132 25 

Bill Pmt -Check 5/1/2003 7596 JOBS AVAILABLE INC -193.20 

Bill Pmt •Check 5/1/2003 7597 MCCALL'S METER SALES & SERVICE -4,863.84 

Bill Pmt "Check 5/1/2003 7598 MIJACALARM -126.00 

Bill Pmt-Check 5/1/2003 7599 MONSTER TRAK -50 .. 00 

Bill Pmt -Check 5/1/2003 7600 MWH LABO RA TORIES -3,7!15.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 5/1i2003 7601 NEXTEL CDMM\JNICATIDNS -532;98 

Bill Pmt -Check 5/1/2003 7602 OFFICE DEPOT -1,016.28 

Bill Pmt -Check 5/1/2003 7603 PETTY CASH -43759 

Bill Pmt -Check 5/1/2003 7604 RANCHO TECH LLC -4,36800 

Bill Pmt -Check 5/1/2003 7605 STANDARD INSURANCE CO. -42041 

am Pmt -Check 511/2003 7606 TELECOM SERVICES -60.00 

BUI Pmt -Check 5/112003 7607 TLC STAFFING .1,75840 

Bill Pmt -Check 5/1/2003 7608 TURNER & ASSOCIATES -3,000.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 5/1/2003 7609 WESTWATER RESEARCH -595.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 5/1/2003 7610 WHEELER METER MAINTENANCE -4,039.40 

Bill Pmt -Check 516/2003 7611 A&RTIRE -24315 

BIii Pmt-Check 51612003 7612 APPLIED COMPUTER TECHNOLOGIES -2,297.60 

BIii Pmt-Check 5/612003 7613 ARROWHEAD MOUNTAIN SPRING WATER -89.48 

Bill Pmt-Check 516/2003 7614 COSTCO WHOLESALE -312.61 

BUI Pm! •Check 5/6/2003 7615 ESRJINC -15.50 

Bill Pmt ·Check 516/2003 7616 HOSEMAN .-258.14 

Bill Pmt -Check 5/BJ2003 7617 INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY -169,206 .40 

BIii Pmt-Check 516/2003 7618 MWH LABORATORIES -8,870.00 

Bill Pmt-Check 5/6/2003 7619 PAYCHEX -205.10 

Bnl Pmt -Check 5/8/2003 7520 POWERS ELECTRIC PRODlJCTS CO. -85800 

Bill Pm! -Check 5/6/2003 7621 PUMP CHECK --3,251.13 

Bill Pmt -Check 516/2003 7622 REID & HELLYER -2,874.20 

Bill Pmt -Check 5/6/2003 7623 RICOH BUSINESS SYSTEMS-Maintenance -1,385.21 

Bill Pm! -Check 5/6/2003 7624 SANTAANA WATERSHED PRDJECTAUTHORITY -1,000 00 

Bill Pmt-Check 5/6/2003 7625 UNITEK TECHNOLOGY INC .. -103.44 

Bill Pm! -Check 5/6/2003 7626 VERIZON -527.82 

Bill Pm! -Check 5/6/2003 7627 TI.C STAFFING -87920 

Check 5/10/2003 7529 TOGO'S -104.85 

General Journal 5/10/2003 03105/5 PAYROLL -3,787 96 

GE!neral Journal 5/10/2003 03/0515 PAYROLL -13,358.87 

Check 5/15/2003 7628 CAFECAlATO -108 06 

Check 5/2012003 7630 CAFECALATO -20356 

Bill Pmt -Check 5121/2003 7531 A& RTIRE --717.14 

Bill Pmt -Check 5/21/2003 7632 ACWA SERVICES CORPORATION .5954 

Bill Pm! -Check 5121/2003 7633 BANK OF AMERICA -1,121.08 

Bill Pmt -Check 5121/2003 7634 CALPERS -1,491.55 

BIii Pmt -Check 5121/2003 7635 CHEVRON -556.27 

Bill Pmt -Check 5/21/2003 7636 C/TISTREET -2,081. 77 

Bill Pm! -Check 5/2112003 7637 CITIZENS CONFERENCING -355.42 

BIii Pmt-Check 5121/2003 7638 DAL.IA'S PIZZA MARKET ·-107.56 

Bill Pmt -Check 5/21/2003 7639 ELLISON, SCHNEIDER & HARRIS, LLP -8,614. 95 

Bill Pm! -Check 5121/2003 7640 FIRST AMERICAN REAL ESTATE SOLUTIONS -125 .. 00 

BIU Pmt -Check 5/2112003 7641 HATCH AND PARENT ·35,767 62 

BUI Pmt -Check 5/21/2003 7642 IDEAL GRAPHICS -202 57 

BIii Pm! -Check 5/21/2003 7643 INLAND COUNTIES INSURANCE SERVICES, INC. -426 97 

Bill Pmt -Check 5/21/2003 7644 INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY -151,593 65 

Bil Pmt -Check 5121/2003 7645 MCCALL'S METER SALES & SERVICE -2,702 72 

SIU Pmt -Chsck 5/21/2003 7646 MCI -945.95 

Bil Pm! ·Check 5121/2003 7647 MWH LABORATORIES -17,037.05 

Bil Prnt •Check 5121/2003 7648 OFFICE DEPOT --1,248 .. 19 

Bill Prnt -Check 5/21/2003 7649 PARK PLACE COMPUTER SOLUTIONS, INC -2,090 00 

Bill Pmt -Check 5/2112003 7650 PASCAL & LUDWIG CONSTRUCTORS -25, 171.47 

Bill Pmt -Check 5/21/2003 7651 POWERS ELECTRIC PRODUCTS CD. -257.40 

Blfi Pmt -Check 5121/2003 7652 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM -3.588 33 

-19- Page 1 



2:38 PM CHINO BASIN WA'rERMASTER 

06/04/03 Cash Disbursement Detail Report 

Accrual Basis May 2003 

Type Date Num Name Amount 

Bill Pmt-Check 5/21/2003 7653 PUMP CHECK -1,176..50 
Bill Pmt -Check 5/21/2003 7654 RAUCH COMMUNICATION CONSULTANTS, LLC -4,827.99 
Bill Pmt -Check 5/21/2003 7655 RICOH BUSINESS SYSTEMS-Lease -3,591.31 
Bill Pmt ·Check 5/21/2003 7656 SOFTCHOICE -1,605.32 
Bill Pmt -Check 5/21/2003 7657 SOlFniERN CALIFORNIA EDISON -525.22 
Bill Pmt -Check 5/21/2003 7658 STANDARD INSURANCE CO ... -420.41 
BUI Pmt -Check 5/21/2003 7659 STATE COMPENSATION INSURANCE FUND -1,247.99 
Bill Pmt -Check 5/21/2003 7660 STEWART, TRACI L -1,560.56 
Bill Pmt -Check 5/21/2003 7661 TLC STAFFING ·1,946 80 
Bill Pmt ·-Check 5/21/2003 7662 TURNER. & ASSOCIATES -2,433.22 
Bill Pmt -Check 5/21/2003 7663 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE -331 71 
Bill Pmt ·Check 5/21/2003 766.4 UNITEK TECHNOLOGY INC .. -8,004 75 
BIii Pmt -Check 5/21/2003 7665 VEIASQUEZ JANITORIAL .. 115.oo 
Bill Pmt -Check 5/21/2003 7666 WEST GROUP -61.42 
Bill Pm! •Check 5/21/2003 7667 WHEELER METER MAINTENANCE -9,199 91 
Bill Pm! -Check 5/21/2003 7668 WILDERMUTH ENVIRONMENTAL INC -86,11367 
BIii Pmt-Check 5/21/2003 7669 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM -1,593.42 
Bill Pmt-Check 5/21/2003 7670 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM .. 3,588.33 
Bill Pmt-Check 5/21/2003 7671 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM -811.D? 
General Jouinal 5/23/2003 03/05/02 HATCH AND PARENT 69,143 28 
Check 5/23/2003 7672 HATCH AND PARENT -51,143.28 
Check 5/23/2003 7673 HATCH AND PARENT -7,629 .. 19 
Check 5/23/2003 7674 HATCH AND PARENT -5,66865 
Check 5/23/2003 7o75 CALIFORNIA WATER AWARENESS CAMPAIGN -375.00 
Check 5/29/2003 7676 EL TORITO -221.81 
General Journal 5/30/2003 03/05{1 PAYROLL -3,780.78 
General Journal 5/30/2003 03/05{1 PAYROLL ·13,063.41 

Mey03 -640,092.00 

-20-
Page 2 



Admlnlstralive Revenues 
AdminFStrallva Assassmanls 
Interest Revenue 
Mutual Agency ProJecl Revenue 
Gren! Income 
Mlsce!lanoous Income 

Tolal Revenues 

Admln!strslive & Project Expenditures 
Walermaster MmlrnstraUon 
Walermaster Board-Advlsory Committee 
Pool Admlniatralion 
Optimum Basm Mont Admirnstrat!an 
OBMP Proiect Costs 
Education Funds Use 
Mutual Agency Project Costs 

'Tota!Admmtstrafivo/ODMP Expenses 
~et Adnurnslratrva/OBMP Income 
_. Allocate Net Adrnfn Jncome To Pools 

j Allocaio Net OBMP Income To Pocis 

Agricultural Expense Transrer 
Tolar 8<penses 

Nel Adm!nfslrnlive Income 

OlhGr lncome/(Expens_e) 
Repienlshmerit Waler Purchases 
MZ1 Suppiementel Water Assessments 
·waler Purchases 

MZ1 Imported Water Purchase 
Gro1.1/Jdwater Replenlsllment 

Net Other Income 

Net Transfers To/(From) Reserves 

\IVorklng Capital, July 1, 2002 
Workfng Cap!lal, End Of Period 

01102 Production 
01l02 Procrucfion Perc:Gntages 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUE, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN WORKING CAPITAL 

FOR THE. 
PERIOD JULY 1, 2002THROUGHAPRIL 30, 2003-. 

OPTIMUM POOL ADMINISTRATION AND SPECIAL PROJECTS GROUNDWATER OPERATIONS 
V\JATERMASTER BASIN APPROPRIA 11VE AGRICULTURAL NON-AGRIC. GROUNDWATER SB222 

ADMINISTRATION MANAGEMENT POOL POOL POOL REPLENISHMENT FUNDS 

~4.470,784.03 $149,(M2, 18 
55,669.41 ;s,112. 11 3,076.32 

25,B7-6.94 

25,876.94 SO.DO 4,625,474.24 8,112.11 152,116.50 $0.00 so.oo. 

652,129..46 
32,.564.63 

10,824.73 56,021.59 3,670.19 
732,038.67 

2,204,257.50 

71,491.30 
75fJ, 185.41 Z006,2EB.17 10,624.73 56,021.59 3,870.19 

{730,305.47) {Z.936,296.17} 
730 308.47 532,022.04 173,659,29 24,426.14 

2,936.296.17 2,139,068.75 699,024.84 . 98,204.SB 

9281280.72. . (926,260.721 
3,606,194.24 2,625.00 126,489.81 

916,260.00 6,467.11 25,618.59 

1,432.600,71 
1,586,000,00 

!1,6961145.3~ 
0.00 o.oo 0.00 1,122 463.36 0.00 

918.280.00 5,487.11 25,618.59 11122.46::J.36 

2,916,003.13 468,150.31 175,804.57 204,947.95 158,250.86 

• 3,8341283.13 s 473.637.42 s 201,423.18 s 1.3271411.31 $158.250.68 

120,855.574 39,494,349 5,548.481 
72.849% 23.808% 3.345% 

Q;\F!n.:mcia! S1atomon1,,02--03\3 OJl{Cambln/nl}Sc:tm:lu!11 Mor 03,llis!Shllol f 

Prepared by Slieri RoJo, Accountant 

EDUCATION GRAND BUDGET 
FUNDS TOTALS 2002·03 

$4,619,827.01 ~3.797,572 
$49.-12 66,027.26 132,890 

25,078.04 0 
0.00 0 
0.0D 0 

49.42 4,712,633.21 3,930,462 

852,129.48 752,208 
32,564.63 G0,392 
70,716.51 139,702 

732.038,67 891,634 
2,204.257.50 3,324,257 

o.oo 375 
71.491.:.m 2,500 

3,763,18(!.09 5,171,148 

0.00 0 
o.oo 0 
0.00· 0 

3,763,198.09 5,171.148 
49.42 949,435.12 (1,240,066) 

1,432,608.71 615,000 
1,566,000.00 1,670,049 

o.oa 0 
0.00 (699,000) 

(1,896, 146.352 !1,586.049} 
0,00 1,122,463.36 0 

49.42 2.071,890.48 p,240,086) 

"2,845.07 3,926,001,89 
s 2,694.49 $5,997,900.37 

185,898,404 
100.000% 



THIS PAGE 

· INTENTIONALLY 

' 

LEFT BLANK 

-22-



I 
N 
<,> 
I 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
TREASURER'S REPORT OF FINANCIAi.AFFAiRS FOR THE PERIOD 

APRIL 1 THROUGH APRIL 30, 2.003 

SUMMARY at 413012003 

CHANGE IN CASH POSITION DUE TO: 

DEPOSITORIES: 
Cash on Hand - Pelly Cash 
Bank of America 

Governmental Checking-Demand Deposits 
Savings Deposits 
Zero Balance Account - Payroll 

Local Agency Investment Fund - Sacramento 

TOTAL CASH IN BANKS ANO ON HANO 
TOTAL CASH IN BANKS AND ON HAND 

PERIOD INCREASE {DECREASE) 

Decrease/{lncrease). In Assets:Accounts Rece:iVable 
Assessments· Receivable 
Prepaid Expenses. Oep09fts & Other Current Assets 

(Decrease)/Jncrease In Lfabl/itlesAccounts Payable 

SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL TRANSACTIONS: 
Balances as of 3/31/2003 
Deposits 
Transfers 
Withdrawals/Checks 

Balances as of 4/30/2003 

PERJOD INCReASE OR {DECREASE} 

Acctued Payroll, Payroll'Taxes & Olher Curren! UablliUes 
Transfer tol(from} Reserves 

PERIOD INCREASE {DECREASE) 

· Zero Balance 
Petty Govt'I Checking Account 
Cash Demand Payroll 

$500.00 $94,662.74 $0.00 
5,350.76 0.00 

200,448.13 49,551.87 
(327,681.78) (49,551.87) 

$500.00 ($27;220.15) $0.00 

$0.00 ($121,882.89) SO.DO 

413012003 
3/31/2003 

Savings 

$9,592.79 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

$9,592.79 

$0.00 

($27,220.15) 
9,592.79 

0.00 

Local Agency 
Investment Funds 

$ 

$ 

$6,764,317.05 
28.820.70 

(250,000.00) 
0.00 

$6,543,137.75 

($221,.179.30) 

500.00 

·17,627.36 
6,543,137.75 

6,526,010,39 
6,869,072.58 

(343,062.19) 

24,006.67 
0.00 

1,167.99 
4,950.43 

(10,752.10) 
(392,435.18) 

(343,062.19) 

Totals 

$6,869,072.56 
34,171.46 

o.oo 
t:,TT,233.65} 

$6,526,010.39 

($343,062.19) 



Effectlve 
Date Transaction 
4113/2003 Interest 
4/17/2003 Withdrawal 

Depository 
LA.IF 
LA.I.F. 

TOTAL INVESTMENT TRANSACTIONS 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
TREASURER'S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS FOR THE PERIOD 

APRIL 1 THROUGH APRIL 30, 2003 

$ 

INVESTMENT TRANSACTIONS 

Aclivily 
28,820.70 

(250,000.00) 

($221,179.30) 

Redeemed 

$0.00 

Days to 
Maturtty 

Interest 
Rate(•) 

•rhe earnings rate for LA.1.F. is a daily variable rate; 1.l:18% was the effective yield rat.a al the Quarter ended March 31, 2003. 

Financial Jnstitutfon 
Local Agency Investment Fund 

Time C ertificales of Deposit 

TOTAL INVESTMENTS 

Principal 
Amount 
$6,543,137.75 

0.00 

$6,543,137.75 

INVESTMENT STATUS 
April 30, 2003 

Number of 
Days 

Interest 
.Rate 

Maturity 
·Date 

Funds on hand are sufficient to meel all foreseen and planned Admfnlstrative and project expenditures during the next six months. 

All investment transactions have been executed in accordance with the crileria stated In Chino Basin Watermastets lnvesbnent 
Policy. 

Respectfully submitted, 

~½ 
Shen M. Rojo, C,PA 
Finance Manager 
Chino Basin Watermaster 

O:\Flnanctal Slntements\02-03\1 08'{freasurers Repo,t Apr 03.xls]Sheet1 

Maturtty 
Yield 



2:46 PM CHINO BASIN 1/VATERMASTER 

06/04/03 2002/2003 ACTUAL YEAR TO DATE REVENUES AND EXPENSES 

Accrual Basis COMPARED WITH ADOPTED BUDGET 

Jul '02 • Apr 03 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget 

Ordinary Income/Expense 
Jncome 

401 O • Local Agency Subsidies 25,878.94 20,000.00 5,878.94 129.4% 
4110 · Admln Asmnts-Approp Pool 4,470,784.83 3,580,590 OD 890,194.83 124.9% 
4120 ·· Admln Asmnts-Non•Agri Pool 149,04218 196,982.00 -47,939.B2 75.7% 
4200 · Grants 0 00 . o.oo DOD 0.0% 
4700 • Non Operating Revenues 66,92726 132,890 .. 00 -65,962.74 504% 
4900 • Miscellaneous income 0.00 o.oo 0.00 0.0% 

Total Income 4,712,633.21 3,930,462.00 7B2,17121 119.9% 

Gross Profit 4,712,633.21 3,930,462.00 782,171.21 119 .. 9% 

Exp8nse 
6010 • Salary Costs 394,384 85 414,173.00 -19,788.15 952% 
6020 • Office Building Expense 65,850.71 123,845.00 -57,994.29 532% 
6030 • Office Supplies & Equip. 20,725 .. 68 27,500.00 -6,TT4.32 75,4% 
6040 • Postage&. Printing Co~ts 51,652.12 72,450.00 -20,797 BB 7t3% 
6050 • lnfonnatJon Services 75,475.86 101,800.00 -26,324 .. 14 741% 
6061 • Other Consultants 22,750.85 29,000.00 -6,249.15 785% 
6062 • Audit Services 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 00% 
6063 • Publlc Relations Consultan 0.00 12,000.00 ·12,000 .. 00 0.0% 
6065 · MWD Coniiection Fee 7,800.00 15,600.00 -7,800.00 50.0% 
6066 • Engineering Services 0.00 90,000.00 -90,000.00 0.0% 
6067.1 • General Counsel 127,064 .. 31 71,000.00 56,064.31 179 .. 0% 
6067.2 • Legal Services -Marko! 90.36 5,000.00 -4,909 .. 64 1;8% 
6080 • Insurance 11,740.50 11,210.00 530.50 104..7% 
6110 · Dues .ind Subscriptions 13,635 . .89 13,500.00 135.89 10L0% 
6140 • otherWMAdmln Expenses 1,328.35 2,300.,00 -971.65 57.8% 
6150 • Field Supplies 2,689.98 3,950.00 -1,260.02 68.1% 
6170: Travel & Transpor1ation 22,917.84 25,500 .. 00 -2,58216 899% 
6190 • Conferences & Seminars 11,006.84 14,500.00 -3,493.16 75.9% 
6200 · Advisory Comm• WM Board 11,366.52 17,870.00 -6,503.48 636% 
6300 • Watennaster Board Expenses 21,198.11 42,522.00 -21,323 .. 89 49,9% 
8300 · Appr Pl-WM & Pool Admln 10,824 . .73 16,310.00 -5,485 27 66..4% 
8400 • Agrl Pool-WM & Pool Admin 14,396.98 18,710.00 -4,313.02 76,9% 
8467 • Agrl-Pool Legal Services 32,449 .. 61 83,000.00 -50,550 39 39.1% 
8470 • Ag Meeting Attend •Special 9,175.00 17,300.00 -8, 125.00 53.0% 
8500 · Non-Ag Pl-WM & Pool Admln 3,870 .. 19 4,462.00 -591 81 86]% 
6500 • Education Funds Use Expens 000 375 .. 00 ·375.00 0.0% 
9500 • Allocated G&A Expenditures -176,984.66 -286, 120 .. 00 109,135 .. 34 61.9% 
6900 • Optimum Basin Mgmt.Plan 679,587.82 810,m.oo -131, 189 .. 18 83.8% 
6950 • Mutual Agency Projects 71,'491.,30 2,500.00 68,99'1.30 2,8597% 
9501 • G&A Expenses Allocated-OBMP 52,450.85 80,857.00 -28,406.15 64 .. 9% 
7101 • Production Monitoring 24,435.35 51,062.00 •36,626 .. 65 40.0% 
7102 • In-line Meter Installation 371,62233 439,399 .. 00 -67,nS.67 84,6% 
7103 • Grdwtr Quality Monitoring 174,569.21 321,829.00 -147,259 .. 79 54 .. 2% 
7104 • GdwtrLevel Monitoring 68,890.04 205,916.00 -137,025 .. 96 33.5% 
7105 • Sur Wtr Qual Monitoring 47,14196 85,161.00 -38,019 .. 04 554% 
7106, Wtr Level Sensors Install 16,595.99 34,501.00 -17,905 01 48.1% 
7107 • Ground Level Monitoring 372,706 .. 60 801,070.00 -428,36340 46.5% 
7200 • PE2- Comp Recharge Pgm 169,654.85 184,168.00 -14,513.15 92.1% 
7300 • PE3&5-Water Supply/Desalle 5,30000 123,587.00 -118,287.00 4.3% 
7400 · PE4-MZ1 Mgmt Plan 259, 151 .. 66 81,1720_0 1TT,979.66 319.3% 
7600 • PE6&7-CoopEffotts/SaltMgmt 111,241,88 58,29900 52,942.88 190.8% 
7600 • PE8&9-SiorageMgml/Conj Use 29,163 .. 86 102,830,00 -73,666.14 284% 
7690 • Recharge Jmprovement Debt Pymt 429,250.00 620,000.00 -190,750.00 69.2% 
9502 · G&A Expenses Allocated-Projects 124,533.n 205,263.00 -80,729.23 60.7% 

Total Expense 3,763,198.09 5,171,148.00 -1,407,949.91 72.8% 

Net Ordinary Income 949,435.12 -1,240,686.00 2,190, 121 .. 12 -765% 

Other Jncome/Expense 
Other Income 

4231 · MZ1 Assigned Water Sales 0.00 615,000 00 -615,000.00 00% 
4210 • Approp Pool-Replenishment 1,424,041.36 
4220, Non-Ag Pool-Replenishment 8,567 .. 35 
4230 • MZ1 Sup Wtr Assessment 1,586,000.00 1,670,049.00 -84,049.00 95.0% 

-25- Page 1 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 2:46 PM 
06/04/03 
Accrual Basis 

2002/2003 ACTUAL YEAR TO DATE REVENUES AND EXPENSES 
COMPARED WlTH ADOPTED BUDGET 

Jul '02 • Apr 03 . Budget 

Total Othrir Income 3,018,608 71 2,285,049 .. 00 

Other Expense 
5012.4 • MZ1 Imported Water Purchase 0.00 699,000.00 
5010, Groundwater Replenishment 1,896, 145 .. 35 1,586,049.00 
9999 • To/[From) Reserves 2,071,898.48 ·1,240,686.00 

Total Other Expense 3,968,043,83 1,044,363.00 

Net Other Income •949,435.12 1,240,686.00 

Net Income 0.00 0.00 

-26-· 

$ Over Budget % of Budget 

733,559.71 132.1% 

-699,000.00 0.0% 
310,096.35 119.6% 

3,312,584.48 -167.0% 

2,923,680.83 379.9% 

·2,190,121.12 -76.5% 

0.00 0.0% 

Page 2 



Cl-I/NO BASIN WA TERMASTER 
8632 Archibald Avenue, Suite 109, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 

Tele (909) 484.3888 Fax: (909) 484-3890 www.cbwm.otg 

JOHN V. ROSSI 
Chief Executive Officer 

DATE: June 12, 2003 

TO: Watermaster Pool Committee Members 

SUBJECT: Summary and Analysis of Application for Water Transaction 

Summary 
There does not appear to be a potential material physical Injury to a party or to the basin from the proposed 
transaction as presented. 

Issue - Sale or Transfer of 1,000 acre-feet of Monte Vista Irrigation Company's Fiscal Year 2002-
2003 Annual Production Right to the Monte Vista Water District 

Recommendation -
1. Continue monitoring as planned in the Optimum Basin Management Program. 
2.. Use all new or revised information when analyzing the hydrologlc balance and report 

to Walerrnaster if a potential for material physical injury Is discovered, and 
3. Approve the transaction as presented. 

Fiscal Impact -
[] None 
lXJ Reduces assessments under the 85/15 rule 
[ ] Reduce desalter replenishment costs 

Backgrollnd . . 
The Court approved the Peace Agreement, the Implementation Plan and the goals and objectives 
identified In the. OBMP Phase I Report on July 13, 2000 and ordered Waterrnaster lo proceed In a manner 
consistent with the Peace Agreement. Under the Peace Agreement, Waterrnaster approval is required 
for applications to store, recapture, recharge or transfer water, as well as for applications for credits or 
reimbursements and storage and recovery programs. 

Where there Is no material physical injury, Waterrnaster must approve the transaction. Where the request 
for Waterrnaster approval is submitted by a party to the Judgment, there Is a rebuttable presumption that 
most of the transactions do not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin 
(Storage and Recovery Programs do not have this presumption). 

The following application for a water transaction is attached with the notice of application. 

• Sale. or Transfer of 1,000 acre-feet of Monte Vista Irrigation Company's Fiscal Year 2002-
2003 Annual Production Right to the Monte Vista Water District. 

Notice of the water transaction Identified above was mailed on May 21, 2003 along with the materials 
submitted by the requesters, 

-2.9-



Water Transaction Summary & Analysis 6/12/03 

DISCUSSION 
This transfer occurs between a producer located primarily in Management Zone 1 to a producer located 
primarily in Management Zone 1 and has been recommended by the Watermaster Engineer as a good 
interim management practice for the basin and for Management Zone 1. 

Water transactions occur each year and are included as production by the respective entity (if produced) 
in any relevant analyses conducted by Wildermuth Environmental pursuant to the Peace Agreement and 
the RulE!S & Regulations. There is no indication additional analysis regarding these transactions is 
necessary at this lime. As part of the OBMP Implementation Plan, continued measurement of water 
levels and the installation of extensometers are planned. Based on no real change in the available data, 
we cannot conclude that the proposed water transaction will cause material physical injury to a party or to 
the Basin. 

-30-



May 7, 2003 

Service and 11111 OVatfoll 

1'v.fr. John Rossi, Chief Executive Officer 
CHJNO BASIN WATERMASTER 
Suite 109 
8632 Arcluoald Avenue 
Rancho Cucamonga, Califomia 91730 

MVWD/MVIC Water Transactions 

Dear~~~ 

Mark N. Kinsey 
G:NEl!Al. IMW\.GER 

Attached a:re the necessary forms to transfer 1,000 acre-feet of Monte Vista Irrigation Company Fiscal 
Year 2002-03 annual production rights to the Monte Vista Water District 

This transfer will be utilized by the District to offset a portion oflts projected Fiscal Year 2002-03 
replenishment obligation within the Chino Basin. The recapture plan for production of the transferred 
water rights by the District and a map showing the location of District production wells are attached for 
consideration by Watermaster. 

The actual location of; and rate of capture, could change due to unplanned production system probl= 
or from abno!Dla!ly wet or dry weather conditions. 

Thank you for your assistance in this rnattet. Should you have any questions, please contact the District 
at your convenience. 

Sincerely, 

,Wonte Vista Water District 

Mark N. Kinsey 
General Manager 

Attachments 

, 105'75_ crenttal Avenue, Pas/Office Sox 71 • Monie/air, Califomla 91763 •,(909) 624-0035-• FAX {909} 624-4,725 

Robb D, Quincey 
PRESIDENT 

Sandra S. Rose 
VICE PRESIDENT 

Jamed3n ~organ 
DIR(;C70R 

Josephine M. Johnson 
DIRECTOR 

Maynard B. Lenhert 
DIREC70R 



Forms 

APPLICATION TO TRANSFER ANNUAL PRODUCTION RIGHT OR SAFE YJELD 

Fiscal Year 2002 .. 03 

Co=encing on July 1, 2002 and terminating on June 30, 2003, Monte Vista Inigation 
Company ("Transferor'') hereby transfers to Monte Vista Water District ("Transferee''.) the 
quantity ofl,000 acre-feet of corresponding Annual Production RifP1t (Appropriative Pool) or 
Safe Yield (Nona Agricultural Pool) adjudicated to Transferor or its predecessor in interest in the 
Judgment rendered in the Case of "CHINO BASIN MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT vs. CITY 
OF CH1NO, et al.," RCV 51010 (formerly Case No. SCV 164327). 

Said Transfer shall be conditioned upon: 

(1) Transferee shall exercise said right on behruf of Transferor under the terms of the 
Judgment and the Peace Agreement and for the period described above. The first water 
produced in any year shall be that produced pursuant to carry-over rights defined in the 
Judgment. Afterproduc:tion ofits carry-over rights, if any, the next (or:first ifno carry
over rights) water produced by Transferee from the Chino Basin shall be that produced 
hereunder. 

(2) Transferee shall put all waters utilized pursuant to said Transfer to reasonable beneficial 
use. 

(3) Transferee shall pay all Wat=aster assessments on account of the water production 
hereby Transferred. 

(4) Any Transferee not aheady a party must intervene and become a party to the Judgment 

TO BE EXECUTED by both Transferor and Transferee, and to be accompanied by a general 
description of the area where the Transferred water was to be Produced and used prior to the 
Transfer, and where it will be 'Produced and used after the Transfer. This general description can 
be in the form of a map. 

WATER QUALITY ANDWATERLEVELS 

What is the existing water quality and what are the existing water levels in the areas that are 
likely to be affected? 

Dynamic water levels at District wells range from 538' to 596' below ground 
level with average drawdown of 40'. Static water levels range from 504' to 
533' below ground level Nitrate water quality data for District wells is 
provided on Attachment 1. Nitrate concentrations range between 19-70 ppm. 

MATERIAL PHYSICAL INJURY 

Is the Applicant aware of any potential Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the 
Basin that may be caused by the action covered by the application? Yes [ ] No [ X J 

Page 1 of2 
-32-



Forms 

If yes, what are the proposed mitigation measures, if any, that might reasonably be imposed to 
ensure that the action does not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the 
Basin? 

No mitigation is required. 

ADDmONAL JNFORMATION ATTACHED Yes [ X] No [ ] 

Mark N. Kinsey Mark N. Kinsey . 
Monte Vista Irrigation Company Monte Vista Water District 
Transferor Transferee 

TO BE COMPLETED BY WATERMASTER: 

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL: -------
DAIB OF APPROVAL FROM AGRICULTURAL POOL: -------
DATE OF APPROVAL FROM APPROPRIATIVE POOL: -------
HEARING DATE, IF ANY: ______ _ 

DATE OF ADVISORY COMMITTEE APPROVAL: _____ _ 

DATE OF BOARD APPROVAL: -~----- Agreement# __ _ 

-33-
Page2 of2 



MONTE VISTA WATER DISTRICT 

Recapture Plan 

This recapture plan pertains to the transfer of 1,000 acre-feet of Fiscal Year 
2002-03 Monte Vista Irrigation Company annual production rights to the 
Monte Vista Water District. Location of where the recaptured water will be 
extracted by the District is within Management Zone 1 of the Chino Basin 
and will be accomplished by any or all of the 10 wells owned and operated 
by the District. The approximate daily production capacity of these wells is 
as follows: 

Well 

4 
5 
6 

10 
11 
19 
20 
26 
27 
28 

Daily Total 

Production 
Acre-Feet/Day 

4.2 
6.1 
5.2 
5.2 
2.7 
9.0 
5.8 
9.0 

· 9.0 
9:0 

65.2 

A map showing the location of these wells is attached. The rate of 
extraction can vary significantly, depending upon system demand and 
seasonal changes. 

-34-



Well 
Number 

4 

5 

6 

10 

11 

19 

20 

26 

27 

28 

Totals 

Attachment 1 
Monte Vista ,vater District 

Production Average Level of Wellhead 
(acre-feet/day) Nitrates (ppm) 

4.2 70 

6.1 ., 28 

5.2 56 

5.2 48 

• 2.7 44 

9.0 18 

5.8 20 

9.0 20 

9.0 54 

9.0 16 

65.2 

The attached map shows the location of these wells. Operationally, Wells 4, 6, 10, 11, and 27 
exceed the MCL for nitrates and require blending with other· production wells or imported water 
supplies. Wells 4, 20, 26, 27, and 28 can be used to meet both District and city of Chino Hills 
demand. 

-35-



10576 ·cSNTP.At AVB P.O. BOX 71 
E01'Tcrr.tJR. CA 9176S 

Monte Vista Water 
District. Facilities 

.MJSSJON 

PHILLIPS BLVD 

i 
i 

PALO VERDE i 

Qwnr.10 
SAN BERNARDINO ST 

ORCHARD 

l!m! 

STATE ST 0 08~ 
BLVD 

i 
WELL 9: 

O! 
I 
' 

I 
~1 

'/ 
0 24, FllANC!S it:),&.AVE. ·••--.-••-·•-··-••j 

I ~ 
/ PllJLAJJELPHL\ · ST ~ 

I ✓~ 
. ~ f_J 

r---J 
i c-·---.. DR j 

"• 1'1,llLOL 23 I 
'·-~-. aj, 
~ ··-··-··'1)22 

CHINO AVE 

A 
N 

NOT TO SCALE 

LEGEND 

0 INACTIVE WELL . 

0 ACTIVE WELL 

12 



CHINO BA.~IN WATERMASTER 

NOTICE 
OF 

APPIJCATION(S) 

RECEIVED FOR 

WA'fER TRANSACTIONS-.ACTIVITIES 

Date of Notice: 

May 21, 2003 

This notice is to advise interested persons that the attached applicatiori will come before 
the Watermaster Board on or after 30 days from the date of this notice. 

-37-



NOTICE OF APPLICATION(S) RECEIVED 

Date of Applications: May 7, 2003 Date of this notice: May 21, 2003 

Please take notiye that the following Application has been received by Watermaster: 

A. Notice of Sale or Transfer of 1,000 acre-feet of Monte Vista Irrigation Company's 
· ;Fiscal Year 2002-2003 Annual Production Right to the Monte Vista Water 

D~strict. 

This Application will first be considered by each of the respective pool committees on 
the following dates: 

Agricultural Pool: 

Appropriative Pool: 

Non-Agricultural Pool: 

June 12, 2003 

June 12, 2003 

June J 2, 2003 

This Application will be scheduled for consideration by the Advisozy C,0mmittee 110 

earlier tlza11 thirty days fro11i the date of tltis notice alld a minimum of twenty~one 
calendar days after the last pool committee reviews it 

After consideration by the Advisozy Committee, the Application will be considered by 
the Board. 

Unless the Application is amended, parties to the Judgment may file Contests to the 
Applicatio11 with Watermaster withi11 seven calendar days of when the last pool 
committee considers it Any Contest must be in writing and state the basis of the 
Co11test. 

Watermaster address: 

Chino Basin Watermaster 
8632 Archtoald Ave., Suite 109 
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730 

-38-

Tel: (909) 484-3888 
Fax: (909) 484-3890 



CHINO BASIN WAT.ERMASTER 

NOTICE 
OF 

TRANSFER OF WATER 

Notification Dated: May 21, 2003 

A party to the Judgment has submitted a proposed transfer of water for Wa!ermastet 
approval. Unless contrary evidence is presented to Watermaster that overcomes the 
rebuttable presumption provided in Section 5.3(b )(iii) of the Peace Agreement, 
Watermaster must find that there is "no material physical injury" and approve the 
transfer. Watermaster staff is not aware of any evidence to sug'gest that this transfer 
would cause material physical injury and hereby provides this notice to advise 
interested persons that this transfer will come before the Watermaster Board on or after 
30 days from the date of this notice. The attached staff report will be included in the 
meeting package at the time the transfer begins the Watermaster process (comes 
before Watermaster). · 

-39-



THIS PAGE 

INTENTIONALLY 

LEFT BLANK 

-40-



CHINO BASIN WA TERMASTER 
8632 Archibald Avenue, Suite 109, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 

Tel: (909) 484.3888 Fax: (909) 484-3890 www.cbwm.org 

JOHN V. ROSSI 
Chief Executive Officer 

DATE: June 12, 2003 

TO: Watermaster Pool Committee Members 

SUBJECT: Summary and Analysis of Application for Water Transaction 

Summary 
There does nbt appear to be a potenfial material physical injury lo a palfy or to the basin from the proposed 
transaction as presented. 

Issue - Sale or Transfer of Right to Produce Water from Storage from Cucamonga County Water 
District to Fontana Water Company in the amount of 10,000 acre-feet 

Recommendation -
1. Continue monitoring as planned in the Optimum Basin Management Program. 
2. Use all new or revised information when analyzing the hydrologic balance and report 

to Watermaster if a potential for material physical injury Is discovered, and 
3. Approve the transaction as presented. 

Fiscal Impact -

Background 

[]None . 
[X] Reduces assessments under the 85/15 rule 
[ J Reduce desaller replenishment costs 

The Court i3pproved the Peace Agreement, the Implementation Plan and the goals and objectives 
Identified in the OBMP Phase I Report on July 13, 2000 and ordered Watermaster to proceed in a manner 
consistent with the Peace Agreement Under the Peace Agreement, Watennaster approval is required 
for applications lo store, recapture, recharge or transfer water, as well as for· applications for credits or 
reimbursements and storage and recovery programs. 

Where there is no material physical injury, Watermaster must approve the transaction. Where the request 
for Watermaster approval is submitted by a party to the Judgment, there is a rebuttable presumption that 
most of the transactions do not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin 
(Storage and Recovery Programs do not have this presumption). 

The following application for a water transaction Is attached with the notica of application. 

• Sale or Transfer of Right to Produce Water from Storage from Cucamonga County Water 
District to Fontana Water Company in the amount of 10,000 acre-feet 

Notice of the water transaction(s) identified above was mailed May 22, 2003 along with the materials 
submitted by the requestors. 

-43-



Water Transaction Summary & Analysis 6/12/03 

DISCUSSION 
This transfer occurs between a producer located primarily in Management Zone 3 to a producer located 
primarily in Management Zone 3. The transfer is consistent with maintaining the hydrologic balance in 
Management Zone 3. 

Water transactions occur each year and are included as production by the respective entity (if produ_ced) 
In any relevant analyses conducted by Wildermuth Environmental pursuant to the Peace Agreement and 
the Rules & Regulations. There is no indication additional analysis regarding these transaclions is 
necessary at this time. As part of the OBMP Implementation Plan, continued measurement of water 
levels and the installation of extensometers are planned. Based on no real change in the available data, 
we cannot conclude that the proposed water transaction will cause material physical injury to a party or to 
the Basin. 

-44-



~ ~ 1~NI ~ ff! ~, iii 'fAYJ!l ,~ 9 m ~ ,i'.!! 1~IJli 1;r~ ~ ~ ""' ~ fgj' ·~ lIDJ~ ~ ~~ !laf~ ~ '&ftfJ!J ~ !!i1) ~ ~~ ~ ~- filt~~nlli tr' &!fop)_ ~~ "I' 
A DIVIS/OH OF SAN GABRIEL VALLEY WATER COMPANY 

8440 NUEVO AVENUE • P .. O, SOX 987, FONTANA, CAL!F'ORr,HA 92334 <> {909) 622w22.0i 

May 19, 2003 

Mr.John Rossi, Chief.Executive Officer 
Chino Basin Watermaster 
8632 Archibald Avenue, Suite 109 
Rancho Cucamonga, California 91730 

Subject: Purchase of Water in Storage 
Chino Basin-.Fiscal Year 2002/2003 

Dear John: 

jl§ ~ lg Il o/1 !§@ 
MAY 21 2003 

Please take notice that Fontana Water Company ("C,0mpany") has agreed , 
to purchase from Cucamonga County Water District ("District") a portion of tbe 
District's water in storage in tbe amount of at least 10,000 acre-feet to satisfy a 
portion of the C,0mpany's anticipated Chino Basin replenishment obligation for 
Fiscal Year 2002/2003. 

Prior to June 30, 2003, the Company will provide Watermaster with an 
updated estimate of the actual quantity of stored water to be transferred, should 
tbe District determine it has additional water available to be sold to the Company . 

.Enclosed are fully executed Chino Basin Watermaster Forms No. 3 and 4 
along with tbe C.,ompany's recapture plan for consideration by Watermaster. 
Please ageridize this proposed transfer at the earliest possible opportunity. 

} If you should have any question, or require additional information 
,, concerning this matter, please call me. 
·-'':-·t';, 

MJM:bf 
.Enclosure 

-45-



APPLICATION FOR 
SALE OR TRANSFER OF RIGHT TO PRODUCE WATER FROM STORAGE 

TRANSFER FROM LOCAL STORAGE AGREEMENT #_ 

Cucamonga County Water District 

Name of Party 

10440 Ashford Street 

Street Address 

Rancho Cucamonga 

City 

CA 

State 

91729 
Zip C',ade 

May 8,2003 

Date Requested 

_10~,~o_o_o __ Acre-feet 

Amount Requested 

Date Approved 

_____ Acre-feet 

Amount Approved 

Facslmlle: (909) 476-8032 

TRANSFER TO: 

_F°'o"'n"-tan-·a.,.Wi,,...a.,.1:z:r_C_o_m~p~ao~y _______ Attach Recapture Fonn 4 
Name of Party 

8440 Nuevo Avenue 
Street Address 

Fontana 
City 

Telephone: 

CA 
State 

(909) 822-2201 

92334 
Zip Code 

Have any other transfers been approved by Watemiaster 

Facsimile: 

between these parties covering the same fiscal year? Yes [ ] 

WATER QUALITY AND WATER LEVELS 

(909) 823-5[)41, 

No [X] 

What Is the existing water quality and what are the existing water lev.els In the areas that are likely to be affected? 

Recapture by Fontana Water Compaoy accomplished by pumping of 13 wclls-static water levels vary from 375' 

to 684'. Of the wclls routinely pumped, nitrate levels vary from a low of8 mg/I to a high of33 mg/I. 

MATERIAL PHYSICAL INJURY 

Is the Applicant aware of any potential Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin that 
may be caused by the action covered by the application? Yes [ ] No [ X] 

If yes, what are the proposed mttlgation measures, if any, that might reasonabiy be imposed to ensure that the 
action does not result In Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin? 

N/A 

-46-



Yes[ J No[XJ 

TO BE COMPLETED BY WATERMASTER: 

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL: -------
DATE OF APPROVAL FROM AGRICUl.TURAL.POOL: _____ _ 

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM APPROPRIATIVE POOL: ---'----

HEARING DATE, IF ANY: -•----~-'--

DATE OF ADVISORY COMMITTEE AFPROVAL: ______ _ 

DATE OF BOARD APPROVAL: -~----- Agreement# __ _ 

-47-

Form 3 { conL} 



APPLICANT 

Fontana Water Company 
Name of Party 

&440 Nuevo Avenue 
Street Address 

Fontana 
City 

CA 
State 

Telephone: (909) 822-2201 

APPLICATION OR AMENDMENT TO APPLICATION 
TO . 

RECAPTURE WATER IN STORAGE 

92334 
Zip Code 

MayS,2003 
Date Requested 

10,000 Acre-feet 
Amount Requested 

Varies 
Projected Rate of 
Capture 

Facsimile: (909) 823-5046 

Date Approved 

Acr&•feel -,.--,--,--
Amount Approved 

July 1, 2002 - June 30, 2003 
Projected Durafion of 
Recapture 

ISTHISANAMENDMENTTOAPREVIOUSLYAPPROVEDAPPLICATION? [ ] YES [IC) NO 
IF YES, ATTACH APPLICATION TO BE AMENDED 

IDENTITY OF PERSON THAT STORED THE WATER: 

PURPOSE OF RECAPTURE 

[ J Pump when other sources of supply are curtailed 

[x J Pump to meet current or future demand over and above production rtght 

[ J Pump as necessary lo stabilize Mure assessment amounts 

Other, explain 

METHOD OF RECAPTURE (if by other than pumping) (e.g. exchange) 

NIA 

PLACE OF USE OF WATER TO BE RECAPTURED 

Within Fontana Water Company's service area (see attached map) 

Management Zone 3 

LO.CATION OF RECAPTURE FACILITIES (IF 
DIFFERENT FROM REGULAR PRODUCTION 
FACILITIES). 

WATER QUALITY AND WATER LEVELS 

N/A 

What Is the existing water quality and what are the existing water levels in the areas that are likely to be 
affected? 

Recapture by Fontana Water Company aea:implisbed by pnmping of 13 wells-static water ievefs vary from 375' 

to 684', Of the wells routinely pumped, nitrate level, vary from a low of8 mg/I to.a high of33 mg/.1. 

J~)' 2001 

-48·-



Form 4 (cont.I 

MATERIAL PHYSICAL INJURY 

Is the Applicant aware of any potential Material Physical Injury lo a party to the Judgment or the Basin that 
maybecausedbytheactioncoveredby!heappllcation? Yes [ ] No [XJ 

If yes, INhat are the proposed mitigation measures, if any, that might reasonably be imposed to ensure that the 
action doe.snot result In Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin? 

N/A 

Yes[ J No[XJ 

TO BE COMPLETED BY WATERMASTER 

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL: ______ _ 

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM AGRICULTURAL POOL: ----'----

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM APPROPRIATIVE POOL: _____ _ 

HEARJNG DATE, IF ANY: ______ _ 

DATE OF ADVISORY COMMITTEE APPROVAL: -~-----

DATE OF BOARD APPROVAL: _____ _ Agreement# __ 

-49-



FONTANA WATER COMPANY 
Recapture Plan 

The subject water is a transfer of stored groundwater from Cucamonga County 
Water District to Fontana Water C',0mpany (.FWC) of at least 10,000 acre .. feet to satisfy a 
portion of FWC's replenishment obligation for FY 2002/2003. Recapture of the stored 
water is accomplished by the production of any or all of the 13 wells owned and operated 
by FWC within ManagemenrZone 3 of the Chi.no Groundwater Basin. The approximate 
daily production capacity of these wells is as follows: 

Production 
Well Acre-Feet/Dax 

F23A 10.6 

F21A 6.0 

F37A 6.4 

F7A 10.2 

F22A 8.8 

F24A 8.4 

F26A 8.6 

F31A 7.3 

F2A 10.6 

.F30A 8.2 

F44A 10.2 

.F44B 11.0 

F44C 11.0 

Daily Total 117.3 

The attached map shows the location of these wells within FWC's service area. Prior 
to 1992, water produced from the majority of these wells was pumped within Management 
Z.one 3 by Fontana Union Water C'.ompany with safe yield rights in the Chino 
Groundwater Basin. However, as a result of a bankruptcy settlement agreement dat(:d 
February 7, 1992 all of Fontana Union's Chino Groundwater Basin water, including 
overlying ( agriculrural) pool reallocation, is annually transferred to Cucamonga Connty 
Water District's storage acconnt. A separate agreement between Cu=onga C'.onnty Water 
District and FWC provides for Cucamonga County Water District to sell to FWC, Chino 
Basin stored water to cover FWC's production. Pursuant to the same 1992 bankruptcy 
settlement agreement, Fontana Water C.ompany acquired Fontana Union's water 
production wells and continues to produce water from Management Zone 3, in the same 
manner and for the same purpose as had been done prior to 1992. 

-50-



.. 

S.B.CO. AVE. ( :i: ✓ F-45-

r-=-~~ : i:0,_;,_,· .. ' V1 § 

lL LNCHO . .. .# ~ cu,m, 

cu DAMONGV ~ HIGHLANI> 

fFONTANA~ 
VICTORIA. 

· · CALIF. . • 
· l.ANDINGS F•la 

BASELINE" 

·~- "o"-7:\li .' . ~, ... 

J .:JEJ:;BOXAT~ i S.B.CO. 

SIERRA 
I.AKES 

tu • ui 
~ A18 ~ 

WA NUT 

RIALTO~~ 

. SUMMIT 

F-13 111 ~ 

•F•U 

AV~ F-U 1l 

S.B.CC 

RD, 

.·- · 
a B..B.CO. -

'-

,,.,. 
• ,. O~·. '. . ; ... :' ~ ""~'.. ,, :--· · ·' ,- . ~ ',I' • •• .F..41- ~st\lD. 

.~;/• S.B.CO. 
SAN BE?INARDINO 

SAN l!El<NA DINO 

S.P,A.rl.. 

LEGEND 

; 0 .. WW. f .; 'i'tEU. li SOOSTE?S 

:;) - 800S'l"SS 

F-43 • . -~ ... 

.

. ,·;_,:_ 
""""'· 

0 

F-;73 
·:! i.:_il>~: 

.••.'.~ 

-

SAN SERNAROINO. COUN1Y 

RIVERSIDE COUNTY 

E-9~ 

....::...:..· 

;._ · .. 

• - wa.i...soosrru & RESERVOlft 

'? - mEATIJENT F..lC:IJ1Y 
~ - AESB'l:'tOIR - i'. R. "/;l.l,.'tS 

FONTANA WATER COMPANY 
• - SOOS'rd'IS 4 RESERVOIR SYS"i"EM NO. 36100.41 
• ~ AFT&16,',l' • • IHTAKES' 

-51-

,
:r;-

:.;.,··.,=. 

'. ~·~:~; .. ,:,;··:;· . 
• 

0 

ffi 
q 
< 

9LYD • 

AVE. 

S.B.CO. 
AVE. 

·--·- --·--·-·· 

' 



CHINO BASIN WATERMAS.TER 

NOTICE 
OF 

.APPLICATION(S) 

RF,CEIVED FOR 

WATER TRANSACTIONS - ACTMTIES 

Date of Notice: 

May22,2003 

This notice is to advise interested persons that the attached application will come before 
the Watermaster Board on or after 30 days from the date of this notice. 

-52-



NOTICE OF APPLICATION(S) REC'.EIVED 

Date of Applications: May 8, 2003 Date of this notice: May 22, 2003 

Please take notice that the following Application has been received by Watermaster: 

A. Notice of Sale or Transfer of Right to Produce Water In Storage from Cucamonga 
Collll!y Water District to Fontana Water Company in the amount of 10,000 acre
feet of water 

This Application will first be considered by each of the respective pool committees on 
the following dates: 

Agricultural Pool: 

Appropriative Pool: 

Non-Agricultural Pool: 

June 12, 200.3 

June 12, 2003 

June 12, 2003 

This tl.pplication will be scheduled for consideration by the Advisory Committee no 
earlier titan tltirty days from tlte date oft/1is 1zotice and a 111ini111u111 of twenty-one 
calendar days after the last pool committee reviews it 

After consideration by the Advisory Committee, the Application will be considered by 
the Board. 

Unless the Application is amended, parties to the Judgment may file Contests to the 
Application With Watermaster within seven calenda,· days of when the last pool 
committee considers il Any Contest must be in writing and state the basis of the 
Contest. 

Watennaster address: 

Chino Basin Watermaster 
8632 Archibald Ave., Suite 109 
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730 

-53-

Tel: (909) 484-3888 
Fax: (909) 484-3890 



CHINO BASIN WATER.MASTER 

NOTICE 
OF 

TRANS.FER OF WATER 

Notification Dated: May 22, 2003 

A party to the Judgment has submitted a proposed transfer of water for Watermaster 
approval. Unless contrary evidence is presented to Watermaster that overcomes the 
rebuttable presumption provided in Section 5.3(b )(iii) of the Peace Agreement, 
Watermaster must find that there is ·no material physical injury" and approve the 
transfer; Watermaster staff is not aware of any ev!dence to suggest that this transfer 
would cause material physical injury and hereby provides this notice to advise 
interested persons that this transfer will come before the Watermaster Board on or after 
30 days from the date of this notice. The attached staff report will be included in the 
meeting package at the time the transfer begins the Watermaster process (comes 
before Watermaster). 

-54-



CHINO BASIN WA TERMASTER 
8632Arch/ba/dAvenue, Suite 109, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 

Tel: 909A84.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org 

JOHN V. ROSSI 
Chief Executive Officer 

STAFF REPORT 

DATE: June 12, 2003 
June 19, 2003 

TO: Poof Members 
Advisory Committee Members 
Watermaster Board Members 

SUBJECT: OBMP Implementation • Status Report No. 7 

SUMMARY 
Issue - Compliance with Court Order requiring OBMP implementation progress reports. 

Recommendation-· Staff recommends: 
Approval-of-Stattts-Report-No;."',-~~-~-----~--------~-----7 

• Authorize its filing with the Court prior to June 30, 2003, and ' 
• Authorize staff and legal counsel to make non-substantive edits as necessary. 

Fiscal Impact - None 

BACKGROUND 
In accordance with the September 28, 2000 Order, progress reports are due to the Court on the last day of 
March and September of each year. Watermaster had indicated to the Court its intention to accelerate the 
reporting schedule from semi-annual to quarterly due ti> the rapid pace of OBMP implementation: In a 
subsequent Order on October 17, 2002, the Court requested Watermaster provide periodic reports concerning 
various issues relating to the Interim Plan by the last day of June and December of each year. These 
reporting items are included within Watermaster's regular quarterly reports. 

DISCUSSION 
The reporting period for Status Report No. 7 is March 2003 to May 31, 2003. It utilizes the same format 
previously filed as a baseline from which to update the Court. The attached draft report ou1lines the progress 
and status of Watermaster programs and projects. 

-57-



THIS PAGE 

INTENTIONALLY 

' 

----------1cLEJ;:T-B-LA-N-K-~--

-58-



Chino Basin Watermaster 
Status Report No. 7 

(Covering March 2003 through May 2003) 

DRAFT 

June·2003 

-59-



Chino Basin Watermaster 
Status Report No. 7 

OPTIMUM BASIN MANAGEMENT PROGRAM 
In its Order of September 28, 2000, extending the term of the nine-member Watermaster 

Board, the Court ordered Watennaster to provide semiannual reports regarding the 
progress of OBMP implementation. By a subsequent Order of October 17, 2002, the 

Court added additional reporting items. In Status Report Number 4, filed with the Court on 
September 30, 2002, Watennaster notified the Court that Watermaster intended to 

voluntarily accelerate the reporting schedule due to the rapid pace of OBMP 
implementation. 

This Status Report Number 7 is filed pursuant to this schedule and reports on the period 
from March 1, 2002 to May 31, 2003. 

PROGRAM ELEMENT 1 -
DEVELOP AND IMPLEMENT COMPREHENSIVE MONITORING PROGRAM 

Groundwater-Level Monitoring 

Watermaster has four active groundwater level monitoring programs operating in the 
Chino Basin - a semiannual Basinwide program, two semimonthly programs associated 
with the Chino-I and Chino-II desalter well fields, and an intensive water-level monitoring 
program associated with land-surface monitoring (see Land-Surface Monitoring below) in 
Management Zone 1. 

Semiannual Water-Level Monitoring Program. Watermaster initiated the semiannual 
Basinwide groundwater-level monitoring program in 1999. The Spring 2003 round of 
testing began in April and will be completed in June 2003. 

Chino I and Chino II Desalter Well Field Monitoring Programs. Watermaster staff 
continued to collect groundwater-level data al about 250 wells twice a month in and 
around the Chino-I and Chino-II desalter well fields during this reporting period. 

Watermaster staff has begun the process of analyzing hydrogeology, well construction, 
and groundwater-level data in the vicinity of the Chino-I Desalter well field in an effort to 
develop a key well groundwater-level monitoring network. This key well network wi.11 be 
reviewed and finalized during the next reporting period, and will likely reduce the number 
of monitoring wells in the Chino-I program by two-thirds. 

Management Zone 1 Interim Monitoring Program. Watermaster consultants have 
initiated a groundwater-level monitoring program lo collect data at about 45 wells in the 
southern portion of Management Zone 1 (City of Chino area). Data is being collected 
manually at all wells at least once a month and by automated pressure transducers at 
selected wells at least once every 15 minutes. 

20030612 StatllsReport7 Drafl_6 5.03 vs Page2 

-60-



Groundwater-Quality Monitoring 

Chino Basin Watermaster 
Status Report No. 7 

During Fall 2001 and Spring 2002, Watermaster completed a reduced-scale groundwater
quality monitoring survey for wells in the capture zone of the existing and proposed 
desalter wells. Partial funding was provided through the California State Water Resources 
Control Board under Section 2050) of the Federal Clean Water Act, Agreement Number 
00-199-250-0. The draft 205{j) Report was submitted to the SW~CB in October 2002. 

Three-Year Sampling Program of All Accessible Private Wells. During this quarter, 
Watermaster continued the first year of a three-year sampling program in which all 
accessible private wells in the southern portion of the Chino Basin will be sampled (about 
150 to 200 wells each year). Through the end of May 2003, almost 140 wells had been 
sampled. Watermasler is continuing the cooperative monitoring program described in the 
Implementation Plan. Watermaster obtains data every six months from the Department of 
Health Services for the municipal water agencies and from the Department of Toxics 
Substances Control and the· Regional Board for most of the other wells in the Basin. All 
this data is uploaded and maintained in a relational database, with spatial access through 
a GIS. 

Extensive Range of Substances Being Tested 

• All groundwater samples are being analyzed for general mineral and general physical 
parameters. · 

• Wells not previously sampled and analyzed for C\)nslituents that were added to the 
evolving groundwater-quality monitoring program (e.g., hexavalent chromium, silica, 
barium, etc.) in 1999-2001 are being sampled for those constituents. 

• Wells within or near the two Volatile Organic Compound (VOC) plumes are being 
analyzed for voes, in addition lo the other parameters. 

• All wells are being analyzed for perchlorate due to its widespread presence. in the 
1999-2001 sampling program. 

• Analysis for 1,2,3-trichloropropane has been added lo the monitoring program for all 
wells. This chemical was detected in several wells above 50 parts per trillion (old 
detection limit). 

New Testing Method Measures Parts Per Trillion of TCP. In the 2002-03 monitoring 
program, a new analytical methodology is being used to achieve a detection limit of 5 
parts per trillion for 1,2,3-TCP, which is its California Action Level. The wells chosen for 
the 2002-03 monitoring program are primarily located between the Chino I Desalter well 
field and the Santa Ana River. These wells were prioritized for 2002-03 to aid in the 
development of a monitoring program to demonstrate hydraulic control in the southern 
portion of Chino Basin. (See the Cooperative Effort lo Determine State of Hydraulic 
Control discussion in Program Elements 6 and 7.) 

200301312 St..lusRepart7 Drart_6.5.03 v5 Page3 

-61-



Prioritizing Wells to Serve Multiple Purposes 

Chino Basin Watermaster 
Status Report No., 7 

Wells were prioritized for 2002-03 to aid in the development of a monitoring program to 
demonstrate hydraulic control in the . southern portion of Chino Basin. (See the 
Cooperative Effort to Determine state of Hydraulic Control discussion in Program 
Elements 6 and 7.) 

Groundwater-Production Monitoring 

All Meter$ Scheduled for Installation Before July 2003. The primary activity with 
regard to production monitoring continues to be the installation of meters on wells 
operated by members of the Agricultural Pool. Initially, Watermaster counted about 540 
active flgricultural wells. Watermflster intends to equip 385 of these wells with operating 
meters. The other 159 wells were forecast to be inactive or destroyed within two years. 
As of May 31, 2003, 36\fof these wells are metered, wjth the remainder to be metered by 
July 2003. 

All Producing Wells Are Monitored Quarterly. Watermaster staff reads private wells 
with meters. A method appropriate to the Chino Basin area continues to be used to 
estimate production at privately owned wells that do not have meters. 

Need For Water Us_e Disposal Form To Be Reviewed; The OBMP Implementation Plan 
includes a provision that requires the producers to submit a water use and disposal form 
describing the sources of water used by each producer and how· that water Is· disposed of 
after each use. The water use and c::lisposal form and reporting has not been 
implemented, because rnuch of the information that would have been collected using this 
form is being collected as part of other monitoring activities and analyses. In the second 
half of fiscal 2003-2004, Watermaster anticipates discussions regarding the need for this 
form.. 

Surface-Water Monitoring 

Measure Water Quality and Water Levels In Recharge Basins. Watermaster conducts 
a surface-water monitoring program to measure the water quality of water in recharge 
basins and the water levels In some of these basins. The purpose of this program is to 
estimate the volume and quality of recharge. This information will be used in subsequent 
years to estimate the safe yield of the Basin and for other management purposes. 

During this reporting perioc/, Watermaster staff has collected water qt;ality samples at 
selected recharge basins following rainstorms where storm water is found in the basins. 
Thirty-seven (37) composite samples, including repeat sampling, were collected from 
March 4, 2003 through May 7, 2003. 

Surface-Water Monitoring for Santa Ana River to Begin In June 2003. One of the 
goals oft he OBMP Is to maximize Chino Basin yield. One of the key components to 
maximizing yield is to minimize groundwater discharge to the Santa Ana River and, in 
some reaches of the River, to maximize recharge of the Santa Ana River into the Chino 
Basin. Watermaster developed a surface-water monitoring program for the Santa Ana 
River that, in conjunction with Watetmaster groundwater-monitoring programs, will be 
used to characterize what reaches of !he River are gaining water from !he Basin, and to 
determine if significant discharge of Chino Basin groundwater to the Santa Ana River is 

20030012 Sl!ltusReport7 Dratt_6 5.03 v5 Page4 

-62-



Chino Basin Watennaster 
Smtus Report No. 7 

occurring. Surface water monitoring for the Santa Ana River was scheduled to begin in 
June 2003. A conceptual monitoring plan involving Inland Empire Utilities Agency, 
Orange County Water District, the Regional Water Quality Control Board, and 
Watermaster was finalized. IEUA, OCWD, the Regional Board, and Watermaster 
determined that the conceptual monitoring plan was adequate and determined to move 
forward with the development of a detailed work plan to implement a surface-water and 
groundwater-monitoring program. The work plan is in preparation and should be 
completed by the end of June 2003. 

Watermaster consultants met with the staff of the U.S. Geological Survey, which will 
conduct stream gauge measurements at 4 ad hoc stations in the Santa Ana River 
between MWD Crossing and Prado Dam: SAR at Van Buren, SAR at Etiwanda; SAR at 
Hamner, and SAR at River Road. Another ad hoc station will measure discharge from 
Hole Lake near the Sahta Ana River. 

Watermasterwill collect water quality samples at these ad hoc stations on a bi-weekly 
basis from June through September 2003. In addition, Watermaster will obtain discharge 
and quality data for permanent USGS and OCWD stream gauge locations on the Santa 
Ana River and its tributaries. Discharges from POTWs will also be quantified. 

' 
During the next reporting period, Watermaster intends to enter into and begin to 
implement a contract with USGS to perform monitoring on the Santa Ana River. 

Land-Surface Monitoring 

Multifaceted Approach. Watermaster staff is developing a multifaceted land-surface 
monitoring program to develop data that will assist in the development of a long-term 
management p Ian for Management Zone 1 . The m onitorlng program consists of 1;hree 
main elements: · 

1. An aquifer-system monitoring facility localed in the southern portion of 
Management Zone 1 - an area that has experienced concentrated and differential 
land subsidence and ground fissuring. One major component of the aquifer 
system monitoring facility is multiple-depth piezometers that measure water level 
and pressure changes at 11 different depths. Another major component will be ·a 
dual borehole extensometer that measures deformation within the aquifer system 
at deep and shallow levels. 

The extensometer is expected to be installed in June 2003. Together, the two 
devices will correlate the hydraulic and mechanical responses of the aquifer 
system to different aquifer stresses, such as pumping at wells. 

2. Synthetic aperture radar interferometry (lnSARl that wili measure land surface 
deformation across the entire Chino Basin. 

20030li'12 SlalusRcport7 Draft_6 5.03 v5 Page 5 

-63-



• 
. 

. 

Chino Basin Watermaster 
Status Report No .. 7 

3. Benchmark surveys along selected profiles of the Chino Basin. The benchmark 
surveys will (1) establish a datum from which to measure future land surface 
defonnation, (2) "ground-truth" the lnSAR data, (3) allow determination of historical 
subsidence at any historical benchmarks that can be recovered, and (4) evaluate 
the effectiveness of the long-term management plan. 

During the current period, the MZ-1 Technical Committee approved the proposed 
selected profiles for benchmark surveys. 

Progress During This Reporting Period. The Ayala Park Extensometer 
drilling/completion contract was awarded to Layne Christensen, and work began on April 
7, 2003. A deep extensometer borehole was drilled to a depth of 1,410 feet, and the 
shallow extensometer borehole was drilled to 540 feet. Deep and shallow extensometer 
construction was completed on May 5, 2003. Constructlon of the extensometer well head 
and building is underway and should be completed by June 27, 2003. The target date for 
extensometer completion and the commencement of data collection is July 1, 2003. 

Depth-Specific Data. Permanent transducers and data logging equipment are recording 
depth-specific groundwater-level data at the Ayala Park piezometers. Transducers also 
are recording groundwater-level data at wells owned by the cities of Chino and Chino 
Hills, and are recording groundwater-level data and •ontoff pumping cycles at active 
production wells. The State of California (CIM) and Watermaster have signed an access 
agreement that will allow water-level and production monitoring to begin at CIM wells. It is 
anticipated that all monitoring equipment be Installed in June 2003. 

Aquifer Stress Tests. During the reporting period, Watermaster, with the assistance of 
the cities of Chino Hills and Chino, conducted aquifer stress tests (pumping tests) while 
monitoring water levels and groundwater production at nearby monitoring wells, 
production wells, and at the Ayala Park piezometers. The objectives and proposed 
methods of this testing and monitoring were distributed to and approved by the MZ-1 
Technical Committee at the March 12, 2003 meeting. 

Controlled Pumping. The reconnaissance pumping tests were to consist of controlled 
pumping in both the deep and shallow aquifer systems. The deep pumping test was 
conducted at Chino Hills Well 19 for a 48-hour period (April 17-19, 2003) at a pumping 
rate of about 1,750 gallons per minute (gpm). The shallow pumping test will not be 
conducted until the wells at CIM have been instrumented with transducers. However, 
shallow pumping did occurred at Chino Hills Well 1A for a 40-hour period (April 5-7, 2003) 
at a pumping rate of about 700 gpm as part of nonnal operations. This shallow pumping 
has provided valuable data from the shallow aquifer system in lieu of a controlled pumping 
test during this reporting period. Most other wells in the immediate vicinity were not 
pumping during these tests due to the forbearance agreement, which assisted in the 
interpretation of the data. 

Preliminary observations and conclusions derived from analysis of these data are: 
• 

• Deep pumping at Chino Hills Well 19 (screened interval= 340-1,000 ft-bgs) did 
not affect water levels in the two shallowest piezometers, PA-11 (139-149 ft
bgs) and PA-10 (213-233 ft-bgs), or in the two deepest piezometers, PB-2 
(1,086-1,096 ft-bgs) and PB-1 (1,209-1,229 ft-bgs). 

20030512 StaiusReport7 Drafl_B..5.03 v5 Page 6 

-64-



Chino Basin Watennaster 
Status Report No. 7 

, Deep pumping at Chino Hills Well 19 resulted in declining water levels in all 
other piezome!ers. The greatest waler-level decline occurred in PA-7 (438-448 
ft-bgs) and PB-6 (502-522 ft-bgs), which are both screened within coarse
grained units of the deep aquifer system. 

• Shallow pumping at Chino Hills Well 1A (screened interval = 166-317 ft-bgs) 
resulted in immediately declining water levels in the two shallowest 
piezometers, PA-11 (139-149 ft.bgs) and PA-10 (213-233 ft-bgs). Waler levels 
in PA-9 (336-346 ft-bgs) and PA-8 (394-399 fl-bgs) declined slightly hours after 
initial water-level decline in the shallower plezometers. No water-level decline 
was recorded at any of deeper piezometers. · 

, The deep and shallow aquifer systems are separated by a series of thick, fine
grained sedimentary units that occur between about 250-440 ft-bgs. 

, A high permeability zone within the deep aquifer-system is located within a 
series of coarse-grained sedimentary units that occur from about 440-600 
ft-bgs. 

, Water levels at Chino Hills Well 18 were not affected by pumping at Chino Hills 
19, which suggests that-a groundwater barrier within the deep aquifer system 
may exist between the two wells. 

The above observations and conclusions assisted in the final design of the deep and 
shallow extensometers (see above). This arrangement of extensometer anchors, along 
with the piezometer data, will enable distinction between compaction within the shallow 
aquifer system (0-300 ft-bgs), the upper, finecgrained portions of the deep aquifer system 
(300--440 ft-bgs), and the lower, fine-grained portions of the deep aquifer system (600-
1,375 ft-bgs ). 

No significant activity occurred regarding lnSAR monitoring during this period. 

Benchmark Monument Network. Monument installation and the initial ground-level 
survey were completed on April 29, 2003. Monument installation and the initial survey 
were p erforrned as per the final design of the b en_chmark monument network that was 
approved by the MZ-1 Technical Committee on.the January 29, 2003. Survey data and all 
deliverables will be provided to Waterrnaster in June 2003, and will be presented at the 
next MZ-1 Technical Committee meeting. At the March 12, 2003 meeting of the MZ-1 
Technical Committee, a Technical Progress Report on MZ-1 Monitoring Program was 
submitl.ed to the committee (see atiached March 12, 2003 l,etter from WE Inc.) The 
report includes progress updates on benchmark surveys, lnSAR data, aquifer-system 
monitoring, and a draft aquifer-system testing procedure. 

Well Construction, Abandonment, and Destruction Monitoring 

Waterrnasier staff monitors the condition of wells on a regular basis, Wells that may be 
improperly destroyed or abandoned are reported to Riverside and San Bernardino 
Counties as they are discovered. 

Wa!ermas!er staff inspected 150 abandoned wells during a 2002-03 field inspection. It 
was determined that 113 of the wells were properly abandoned and 37 wells would 
require some modification to meet the standard for a properly abandoned welL A repair 
program was prepared and approved by Waterrnaster, Because of continued 
development in the agricultural area {additional abandoned and destroyed wells), the 

20030612 StslusRcpott7 Dralt_B.5 03 v5 Page 7 

-65-



Chino Basin Watennaster 
Status Report No. 7 

number of abandoned wells in need of "repair" may change. A repair program contract is 
being prepared. 

Field repair is expected to begin in July 2003, with completion in three to six months. 
Riverside and San Bernardino Counties will be advised of the results. Ongoing land 
development will require continued well abandonment activity by Watermaster. 

2D030612 Ste!usRc.port7 Draft:_6 .. 5 03 vS Page8 

-66-



PROGRAM ELEMENT 2 -

Chino Basin Watennaster 
Status Report No. 7 

D.EVELOP AND IMPLEMENT COMPREHENSIVE RECHARGE PROGRAM 

The recharge element of the OBMP is one of the centerpieces of the OBMP since it is. 
through the enhancement of the recharge capacity of the Basin that water in the Basin 

that is available for use can be maximized. 

Recharge Facilities Improvement Project To Be Build In Six Construction Phases 

Bid oackage No. 1 was awarded to LT Excavating for $6,996,640. Work began on March 
24, 2003 with an estimated completipn date of November 14, 2003. Excavation and 
embankment construction is well underway ,:it RP-3 and College Heights Basins. 

Construction has been delayed at Turner No. 1, Turner Nos. 2,3, & 4, Lower Day, and 
Banana Basins, because permits from the San Bernardino County Flood Control District 
have not yet been issued. Work is expected lo begin on those basins by June 1, 2002. 
The construction contract is roughly 1 o percent complete as of May 20, 2003. 

Bid Package No. 2 will contain improvement to Ely, Eighth Street, and Declez Basins, 
including the installation of four rubber dams, and drop inlets at three locations. Bid 
Package No. 2 will be out to bid on June 12, 2003. Construction of elements included in 
Bid Package No. 2 is expected to start by July 1, 2003 and be completed in 238 calendar 
days (February 23, 2004). The installation of the rubber dams/diversion structures is to be 
completed before October 15, 2003, which is the start of the rainy season. The diversion 
facilities are to be operational by December 31, 2003. 

Bid Package No. 3, which includes the Jurupa and Hickory Force Mains, is to be out to bid 
by the middle of June. Bid Package No. 4, which includes the Jurupa and Hickory Pump 
Stations, is to be issued for bid by middle of July. 

The preliminary design of elements included in Bid Package No. 5, primarily the MWD 
Turnouts, is urn;lerway. The preliminary design of elements in Bid Package No. 6, which 
includes the SCADA System; is complete. The final SCADA design is expected to begin 
in August 2003. · 

Groundwater Recharge Coordinating Committee 

On April 1, 2003, members of the Chino Basin Watermaster, IEUA, San Bernardino 
County Flood Control and Conservation District, and the Chino Basin Conservation 
District met as part of the first Groundwater Recharge Coordinating Committee (GRCC). 
The formation of the GRCC is outlined in the Agreement for Operation and Maintenance 
of Facilities to Implement the Chino Basin Recharge Master Plan. The GRCC will meet to 
monitor and coordinate recharge effort associated with the Recharge Facilities 
Improvement Project. The GRCC's initial efforts were focused on defining additional 
operation and maintenance costs associated with the Recharge Facilities Improvement 
Project. Watennaster has developed a draft 2003-2004 budget that has budgeted 
approximately $440,000 for the operation and maintenance activities" 

20030612Sla1usRepcti.7 Draft_6.5.03 v5 Page9 

-67-



Chino Basin Watennaster 
Status Report No, 7 · 

Santa Ana River Fully Appropriated Stream (FAS) Petition and Application 

Watermaster's Santa Ana River Application to Appropriate, which was filed by 
Watermaster in trust for the Parties to the Judgment, is reported under Program Element 
2. This is because the water referenced under W atermaster's Application is seasonal 
storm flows that have been and will be recharged pursuant to this Program Element. 

On May 20, 2003, the SWRCB provided formal notice to all the participants in the Santa 
Ana River process of protests that.have been filed to the various applications. A t30-day 
period was provided for responses to the protests. 

The U.S. Forest Service, California Department of Fish & Game,· East Valley Water 
District, and the Cucamonga· County Water District have protested Watermasler's 
Application. As previously reported, the Forest Service has Informally agreed to withdraw 
its . protest. Watermasler is confident that all issues raised in the protests can be 
satisfactorily resolved. 

20030512 Sl.9lusReport7 Draft_S 5 03 v5 Page 10 

-68-



Chino Basin Watermaster 
Status Report No. 7 

PROGRAM ELEMENT 3 -
DEVELOP AND IMPLEMENT WATER SUPPLY PLAN FOR THE IMPAIRED AREAS OF 

THE BASIN; AND 

PROGRAM ELEMENT 5 -
DEVELOP AND IMPLEMENT REGIONAL SUPPLEMENTAL WATER PROGRAM 

These program elements focus on the shift of producilon in the southern end of the Besin 
away from agricultural uses and toward urban uses. Without the OBMP, this land use 
conversion would have resulted in a decrease in producilon in the southern end of the 

Basin, which would ultimately have led to rising water levels. If groundwater levels in the 
southern end of the Basin rise too high, then water may "spill" out of the Basin and into the 

Santa Ana River. Such uncontrolled spillage could reduce the overall Safe Yield of the 
Basin. The Basin will be managed to avoid this possibility. 

Directly iled to the threat of rising water levels In the soµthern area is the Impaired ability 
of producers In the southern end of the Basin to pump water due to water quality 

concerns. The ability to compensate for the loss of agricµltural producilon with increased 
appropriailve production is inhibited because of water quality concerns in this part of the 

Basin. Producilon in this area therefore requires water treatment. This issue is 
addressed through the construction of desalter facilities. 

The Chino I Desalter Expansion Project. This includes construction of 4.9 million 
gallons per day (mgd) of expanded treatment capacity (nitrate removal) In parallel with the 
existing treatment facilities, as well as associated raw water and product waler delivery 
facilities. The Chino I Desalter was originally constructed by SAWPA to provide a total of 
9,200 acre-feet per year of product waler deliveries. The product waler will have TDS and 
nitrate concentrations of 350 nig/L and 25 mg/L, respectively. The CDA authorized the 
drilling and a.warded a contract for the Chino I Desaller Expansion wells. · 

Walermaster staff and consultants have been involved in reviewing the proposed well 
designs for new wells for the Chino I desalter. Watermaster's role has been to make sure 
that the well designs are consistent wtth the intent of the OBMP and Peace Agreement. 
Three of the four Desalter 1 expansion wells have been drilled. The fourth well is 
pending. 

Wells 

• Step drawdown testing and constant rate pumping test for Wells 13, 14, and 15 
were completed in March 2003. 

• The hydrogeologis1's recommended design flowrate is 2,200 gpm for Well 13, 
2,000 gpm for Well 14, and 2,000gpm for Well 15. · 

• Previously estimated flowrale from these wells was 1,500 gpm, with four wells 
required. 

• Therefore, the CDA is considering eliminating one well froni the Project (Well 
No. 1°12) 

Off-Site Improvements 

• Plans and specifications for the Chino Hills pump station are almost complete. 

20030612 SUl1u9Report7 Draff_S.5,03 v5 Page 11 

-69-



Chino Basin Waterrnaster 
Status Report No. 7 

• Final design plans and specifications for the product water pipeline in Euclid 
Avenue are scheduled to be completed in June 2003. 

• Final design plans and specifications for the raw water pipelines are scheduled 
to be completed in June 2003. 

On-Site Improvements 

• 

• 

• 

The CDA received bids for the Ion Exchange Treatment System on April 17, 
2003. 
Because award is based upon project life cycle costs, and due to 
correspondence from the apparent low bidder, the bids are currently being 
evaluated by the CDA and its attorney. . , 
Final design plans and specifications for all 9ther onsite improvements are 
being developed. Additional facilities that are now included in the design are 
an air stripper to remove VOC's from the bypass wells, a new Ontario/Chino 
discharge pump station, and a diversion structure for plant emergency 
discharge to the City of Chino storm drain. 

The1 Chino II Desalter Project. This includes 1 O mgd of new treatment capacity, as well 
as raw water and product water delivery facilities. The final design of the Chino II Desalter 
is planned for completion in May 2003. The sites for the Chino II raw water supply wells 
are in the final stages of acquisition. Also, the well drilling contracts are under 
development. · 

Wells 

• Nine potential well sites have beeri identified. 
• CDA staff is continuing negotiation efforts with property owners for well sites; 
• CDA staff is also continuing its coordination with the City of Ontario for two of 

these potential sites within a future development 

On-Site Improvements 

• The Chino II Desalter final design plans and specifications are being prepared. 
Plans are at 80 percent d?ne. 

20030512 S(alusReport7 Drafl_6.5.03 v5 Page 12 

- 70·-· 



Chino Basin Watermaster 
Status Report No. 7 

PROGRAM ELEMENT 4 - DEVELOP AND IMPLEMENT COMPREHENSIVE 
GROUNDWATER MANAGEMENT PLAN FOR MANAGEMENT ZONE 1 

Program Element 4 details the steps to be taken by Watermaster to reduce or abate 
subsidence and fissuring in Management Zone 1. 

MZ1 Technical Committee. The MZ1 Technical Committee met on April 30, 2003. 
Committee representatives were informed of the status of the various efforts to implement 
the monitoring program (see Land-Surface Monitoring section of Program Element 1). The 
next meeting is tentatively scheduled for June 2003. The focus of the next meeting will be 
a more detailed examination of a possible deep well infection test 

Voluntary Forbearance. On May 28~29, 2003, the City of Chino and the City of Chino 
Hills submitted certifications documenting their respective voluntary participation in 
forbearance of groundwater production. Through the end of April 2003, both parties have 
all but met the forbearance goal of 1,500 acre-ft per year. Their totals through April are 
detailed below: 

Agency Forbeanmce through Forbearance Goal 02/03 
. Aprll 2003 

City Of Chino 1,384 acre-feet 
. 

1,500 acre-feet 
Citv Of Chino Hills 1,396 acre-feet . 1,500 acre-feet 

There have been no observed impacts of volunteer participation in .the Interim Plan. 
lristallalion of the monitoring equipment is not complete, but should be by the end bf 
January 2004. L. ogic leads one to expect that reducing p reduction in the area will not 
exacerbate the problem of subsidence and fissuring, and may help reduce the potential 
fqr its occurrence to the extent ii is production related. 

Waterinaster is not aware at this time of other legal actions pending that would 
cause the Issue of the Court's Jurisdiction over subsidence to re.surface. In its 
October 17, 2002 Order, the Court ordered Walermaster to keep the Court apprised of 
any other legal actions that could cause the question of the Court's jurisdiction over 
subsidence to aJise. Watermaster is not aware at this lime of any such actions. 

20030612 SfalusRepoi"t7 Draft_6 .. 5.03 \15 Page 1~ 

-}1-



PROGRAM ELEMENT 6 -

Chino Basin Watermaster 
Status Report No. 7 

DEVELOP AND IMPLEMENT COOPERATIVE PROGRAMS WITH THE REGIONAL 
WATER QUALITY CONTROL BOARD, SANTA ANA REGION {REGIONAL BOARD) 

AND OTHER AGENCIES TO IMPROVE BASIN MANAGEMENT; AND 

PROGRAM ELEMENT 7 -
DEVELOP AND IMPLEMENT SALT MANAGEMENT PROGRAM 

Cooperative Programs With Regional Board and Other Entities. The "water quality 
committee" as envisioned in the OBMP Implementation Plan had not been formally 

constituted previously. Since the development of the OBMP, Watennaster has worked 
closely with the Regional Water Quality Control Board, the Department of Toxic 

Substances Control, and others to define water quality challenges and to refine the water 
quality management criteria in the Chino Basin. Watennaster has started a process to 

review water quality conditions in the Basin and to consider future water quality 
management activities beyond the Chino Basin desalting program. The ad hoc water 

quality committee (WQC) has been formed and has met twice to define the objectives and 
roles of the committee; 

Water Quality Management In response to the results of Regional Board and 
Watermaster's groundwater-quality monitoring programs (Program Element 1) 
Watermaster has refined its water quality monitoring to focus on the following key areas: 

• Watermaster is identifying and characterizing water-quality anomalies, such as 
the voe anomaly north of the Chino I Desalter well field. 

• Watermaster staff continues to participate in the process to develop TMDLs for 
Reach 3 oft he Santa Ana River and o !her water bodies in the I ower Chino 
Basin. 

• Watermaster staff Is coordinating with the Regional Water Quality Control 
Board with regard to surface water quality and the Department of Toxic 
Substances Control with regard to developing a monitoring program to track 
perchlorate in groundwater in the Fontana area. 

Watermaster and Regional Board Propose TDS and Nitrogen Objectives to Promote 
Maximum Benefit of Waters Available to the Chino Basin· 

Waterrnaster staff has been working with the Total Inorganic Nitrogen/Total Dissolved 
Solids (T!N/fDS) Task Force to revise the subbasin boundaries, and the TIN and TDS 
objectives for the Chino Basin to promote maximum beneficial use of waters in the Basin 
(as opposed to the Regional Board's current, more rigid antidegradation-based 
objectives). The maximum beneficial use approach will increase water supplies and lower 
costs over time while· meeting water quality requirements. In December 2002, 
Watermaster proposed specific subbasln boundaries, and TIN and TDS objectives for the 
Chino Basin to the RWQCB al a workshop regarding the Basin Plan update. The 
TIN/fDS Task Force and the Regional Waler Board have reacted favorably to the 
Watermaster proposal and have modified it slightly, and it is Watermaster's belief that the 
modified Waterrnaster proposal will be included in the Basin Plan update that will occur in 
2003. . 

20030612 StatusReµorti Draft_.6.5.03 v5 Page 14 

-72-



Chino Basin Watermaster 
Statu~ Report No .. 7 

Cooperative Effort to Determine State of Hydraulic Control. One outstanding issue to 
resolve regarding the Basin Plan changes is to develop a monitoring plan to evaluate the 
state of hydraulic control in the southern end of the Basin. Hydraulic control is one tool 
that can be used to maximize the safe yield of the Basin. Waterrnaster staff developed a 
monitoring program for OBMP purposes and described this effort in the Initial State of the 
Basin report (October 2002). The execution of this monitoring program is included in 
Program Element 1. Waterrnaster is collaborating with OCWD and IELJA, in an 
investigation to select existing wells and to s lte new multi-piezometer wells that will be 
used to monitor and assess the state of hydraulic control. This collaboration Is 
unprecedented. Hydraulic control will become a commitment of Waterrnaster if the 
proposed subbasin boundaries, and TIN and TDS objectives for the Chino Basin, are 
adopted. Watermaster, OCWD, and Regional Board staffs are working to develop a 
monitoring program to assess the state of hydraulic control and to provide infQimation to 
Watenmaster to manage future production and recharge. The initial phase of the 
monitoring program should be initiated this fiscal year and completed by June 30, 2003. 
This program will change or adapt over time as new information Is developed and will last 
for several years. The coordination and review of the hydraulic control monitoring data 
and the development of management programs to maintain hydraulic control have been 
added to Program Element 6 and 7. 

Watennaster and IEUA have committed to the construction of a total of 1 O new multi
piezometer wells during fiscal years 2003-04 and 2004-05. Watennaster filed an 
application for $250,000 from the Local Groundwater Assistance Fund, sponsored by the 
California Department of Water Resources (DWR). This funding would support 
construction of piezometric monitoring wells that, in addition to some existing wells, would 
be used for monitoring and assessing the state of hydraulic control. DWR has indicated 
that Watermaster has been selected to receive a grant, but that funding is uncertain due 
to the State budget crisis. 

Salt Budget Tool Was Used To Establish TDS Objectives 

Wateirmaster has developed a salt budget tool to estimate the current and future salt loads 
to the Basin and the salt benefits of the OBMP. This tool was used to establish TDS 
objectives for the northern part of the Basin based on maximum beneficial use of water 
available lo the region. These projections were based on the water supply plan in the 
Implementation Plan and include allernative recycled water and State Project water 
recharge scenarios. · 

Waterniaster consultants are currently preparing a letter report describing the salt budget. 
This letter was originally scheduled to be submitted to Watenmaster in December 2003 but 
has been deferred pending discussions with the Regional Water Quality Control Board 
regarding methods and the ongoing Basin Plan update. A report to Watennaster will likely 
be made in the next quarter. 

20030812 SWlusRepor!7 Drafl_6 5 03 v5 Page 15 

-73-



Chino Basin .Waterrnaster 
Status Report No. 7 

PROGRAM ELEMENT 8 - DEVELOP AND IMPLEMENT GROUNDWATER STORAGE 
MANAGEMENTPROGRAM;AND 

PROGRAM ELEMENT 9 - DEVELOP AND IMPLEMENT STORAGE AND RECOVERY 
PROGRAM 

This ser;tion summerizes the work ecr;omplished to dete end the work plenned over the 
next few months for the Chino Besin Dry Yeer Yield (DYY) Progrem. The DYY Progrem is 
e conjunr;tive use progrem between the Metropoliten Weter Distrir;t of Southern Celifornie 

(Metropoliten) end severe/ Besin approprietors, whir;h would develop e meximum of 
100,000 acre-feet of storege. This Progrem also explores the potential for using up to 

500,000 ecre-feet of storege r;epecity. 

Conduct Groundwater Modeling. The groundwater model is nearing completion and 
simulations of DYY Program scenarios are being conducted. The model results will be 
summarized in the Preliminary Design Report (PDR) and detailed in a separate stand
alone report due shortly. Prior to completing the PDR, Watermaster is using the model to: 

• develop future replenishment and wet-water recharge criteria based on 
requirements described in the Section 7.1 b of the Walermaster Rules and 
Regulations regarding the balance of recharge and discharge; 

• evaluate the cumulative effects of transfers among the Parties as described in 
Section 9. 3 a of the Watermasler Rules and Regulations; 

• describe pumping patterns in Management Zorie 1 that will not reduce piezometrlc 
levels below current conditions. 

These management criteria will be incorporated into the DYY program. The results of this 
work will be presented to the Pool Committees, Advisory Committee and the Watermaster 
Board in June 2003 and subsequently to the Court. · 

Engineering Review and Determination of the Operational Storage Requirement and 
Safe Storage. The Operational Storage Requirement was defined in the Peace 
Agreement as the part of the storage in the Chino Basin "necessary to maintain the safe 
yield" of the Basin (Peace Agreement, Exhibit - B Implementation Plan, page 37). Safe 
Storage Is the maximum storage in the Basin that could occur without significant water 
quality and high groundwater related problems. 

Watermasler is using the hydrology developed for the groundwater model and Monie 
Carlo methods to develop an estimate of the operational storage requirement. 

The results of this work will be presented to the Pool Committees, Advisory Committee, 
and the Watermaster Board in June 2003 and subsequently to the Court. Criteria and 
methods are being discussed regarding the evaluation of safe storage and the estimate of 
safe storage will likely' be developed later in calendar year 2003. 

Other Uses of the Groundwater Model in OBMP Implementation. The groundwater 
model is also being used to assess the balance between recharge and discharge 
throughout the Basin, operational storage requirement and safe storage, and the 

20030612 StalusReport7 Drall._6.5.03 v5 Page 16 

-74-



. 

• Chino Basin Watennaster 
Status Report No. 7 

cumulative physical impact of transfers. This work started in March 2003 and will be 
submitted to the Watermaster Board in June 2003. 

Groundwater Storage Program with MWD 

Confirm Facilities · and Locations. Additional effort was made to confirm the DYY 
Program facilities and locations. Each participating agency was given the opportunity to 
review Its facility preferences and make modifications, if necessary. Several agencies 
requested additional facilities or modifications to previously proposed facilities, but have 
not finalized their facility preferences. 

Develop Preliminary Design Report. The Preliminary Design Report ( PDR) Is under 
development and a draft will be prepared during the next few months. The PDR will be 
split into multiple voiumes, one for each participating agency. Preliminary facility layoui 
drawings and pipeline plans and profiles have been completed. Detailed descriptions of 
each groundwater treafrnenl ancf well facility will be addressed over the next few months; 

Develop Funding and Local Agency Agreements. The Groundwater Storage Program 
Funding Agreement between Metropolitan, IEUA, Three Valleys Municipal Water District 
(lVMWD), and Watermaster has been finalized and will be executed in June 2003. 

Pursuant to the terms of the Funding Agreement, the Agreement was s ubmit!ed to the 
Court for approval at a hearing lo be held on June 5, 2003. Because the approval was 
bi-furcated between approval of the deal points through _ the Funding Agreement and 
approval of the physical storage account, the standard according to which the Court is le;> 
evaluate the Funding Agreement is whether ii satisfies the Peace Agreement mandate 
that the Storage and Recovery Program should provide broad mutual benefits. 

During this period a Rules anq Regulailons Article X Storage and Recovery Application 
was submitted by IEUA on behalf of Metropolitan. Notice of this Application was provided 
to the parties on April 30, 2003. This Application represents the second part of the 
approval process relative lo the creation of a 100,000 AF Storage and Recovery account 
for Metropolitan. It is through this second stage that Walermasler will evaluate the 
proposal relative to the Material Physical Injury standard of the Peace Agreement and the 
Rules and Regulations. 

20030612 StalusReport7 Drafl._8 5.03 v5 Page 17 

-75-



ADMINISTRATIVE UPDATE 

Watennaster Staff Restructuring 

Chino Basin Watermaster 
Status Report No. 7 

In January of 2003, the Watermasler Board approved a restructuring plan. As a result, 
two positions are currently being advertised - Senior Engineer and Project Engineer. II is 
expected that !he recruitment process will be concluded in July 2003. The open clerical 
positions are also expected to be filled in July 2003. 

CONCLUSION 

This reporting period has been an active time at the Watermasler. In addition to finalizing 
!he Groundwater Storage Agreement with Metropolitan Water District of Southern 
California, Three Valleys Municipal Water District, and Inland Empire Utilities Agency, 
significant progress has be.en made on !he Recharge Improvement Project and the Chino 
Basin's Maximum Benefit Proposal amendment to the Santa Ana Regional Water Quality 
Control Board's Basin Plan. 

2.0030012 SlatusReport7 Dl'all_,6 5.03 v5 Page 18 

-76-



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
8532 Arohlba/d Avenue, Suite 109, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 

Tel: 909.484,3888 Fwc 909.484,3890 www.cbwmorg 

JOHN V. ROSSI 
Chief Execufive Officer 

DATE: 

TO: 

June 12, 2003 
June 19, 2003 

Pool Members 

STAFF REPORT 

Advisory Committee Memb_ers 
Watennaster Board Members 

SUBJECT: Streamflow Measurements by the US Geological Survey 

SUMMARY 

Issue - Contract with US Geological Survey (USGS) to conduct stream flow measurements as 
part of the Hydraulic Control Monitoring Program 

Recommendation - Staff recommends that the Watermaster con!ract with the USGS to perform 
these necessary measurements in the amount of $32,500 and autholize the CEO to execute the 
necessary paperwork. 

Fiscal Impact -All funds for this work are included in the FY 2003/2004 Budget 

BACKGROUND 

Hydraulic control of Chino Basin accomplishes two objectives: (i) maximizes safe yield of the basin - as 
stated in the OBMP Phase 1 Report and the Peace Agreement; and (ii) minimizes any potentially 
deleterious impacts to downstream beneficial uses caused by recharge activities in the Chino North 
management zone - as mandated by the Basin Pl;i_n Amendment 

Objective 1 - Studies in the OBMP suggest that the yield of the Basin could be increased by simply 
increasing the production near the river, and that for every two acre-ft of new, near-river production the 
safe yield could be increased by one acre-ft, that is the marginal change in safe yield with increased near-
liver production is about 0.5 acre-ft/yr per acre-ft/yr of production, · 

Objective 2 - As part of the Basin Plan update, Chino Basin Watennaster has proposed that the total 
dissolved solids (TDS) and nitrate objectives in the Chino North mahagement zone (as designated in the 
proposed 2002/03 Basin Plan amendments) be established based on maximum benefit and not on 
antidegradation. One of the criteria required by the Regional Water Quality Control Board (RWQCB) that 
must be satisfied to establish objectives based on maximum benefit is to demonstrate that raising the 
TDS objective to 430 mg/L and the nitrate objective to 5 mg/L will not impact downstream beneficial uses 
or significantly impact the quality of the Santa Ana River. Demonstrating hydraulic control will show that 
downstream beneflcial uses are not impaired by management activities in the Chino North management 
zone. 

DISCUSSION 



A portion of the study lo demonstrate hydraulic control in Chino Basin is to gauge the Santa Ana River, its 
tributaries, and significant discharges to the river at key locations. Several permanent lJSGS locations 
exist and data from these stations will be used in the analyses. In addition, Watermaster has identified 
five additional locations that should be gauged: four ad hoc stations· on the Santa Ana River and one at 
the Hole Lake Discharge to the river. · 

Walennaster will contract with the USGS whose staff will conduct the stream flow measurements. 
Watennaster staff and/or Its consultant will conduct a site visit to the ad hoc stations to assess their 
suilability for stream gauging. The ad hoc stations will be gauged every two weeks between July and 
September for the first year. In succeeding years th.e study period will be from May through September. 

The cost for conducfing the approximate 50 stream gauge measurements Is $32,500. Federal Matching 
Funds are not available, so the entire cost would be the responsibility_ of the cooperator (Chino Basin 
Watermaster). The cost estimate includes field work, data processing, storage of data in the USGS data 
base, and publication in the USGS Annual Data Report series. The' USGS Is preparing a program letter 
and funding agreement for both the USGS and Watennaster to sign. 

-80-



•~-~f711~~-.,.-j!,'.;1/",~t}lCJirJt~,t";'t"""/fft~~,gJ•r"1¥:if"'i't""''""'"fr'i'f~"f"'iti~ltJiM"'irftQ~ • ~~~~\I ,Jl,\J! ~ ti,# ½Q.,., """' .,,,l~~QJ ~ ~ ~ ~~ %# gg ~ g~ai'~ ...,,,., g ,;J ~: ,,;# . 
Q 0 a o 
0 CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 0 a o: 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 June 12, 2003 0 
0 g 
0 0 0 10:00 a.m. -Appropriative & Non-Agricultural Meeting 0 
g 1 :00 p.m. - Agricultural Meeting Q 
0 0 o a 
U 0 g g 
0 Q 
0 0 
0 0 
0 Q 
0 0 
0 0 

'Q g Q II. BUSINESS ITEMS () 

0 0 t) A. FISCAL 2003-2004 WATERMASTER BUDGET Q 
Q B. CONSIDERREQUESTFROMMONTEVISTA ~ 

WATER DISTRICT FOR REVIEW OF COST ~ 
t) APPORTIONMENT RELATED TO OBMP t) 
0f SALT CREDITS QI 
Q D. WATEllQUALITYCOMMITTEE Q 
tl RECOMENDATIONS o 
g 0 
0 g 
0 0 a o a o 
Q 0 
Q 0 a . . a 
aoaoaoo000000000oooaoa000000000 



JOHN V. ROSSI 
Chief Executive Officer 

DA TE: June 12, 2003 
June 19, 2003 

TO: Pool Members 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
8632 Archibald A venue, Suite 109, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 

Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484 3890 www.cbwm.org 

STAFF REPORT 

Advisory Committee Members 
Watermaster Board Members 

SUBJECT: PROPOSED FISCAL YEAR 2003/04 BUDGET 

SUMMARY 

Issue •- Approval of Watermaster Annual Budget for Adminis.tration and Operation Expenses during 
FY2003-04 

Recommendations - Staff recommends lhe Committees and the Board lake action to approve/adopt 
the Proposed FY 2003-04. Budget. · 

Fiscal Impact - The FY 2003-04 Proposed Budget expenses are $6,829,444. The FY 2003-04 
Budget, as proposed, anticipates a decrease in Administrative costs, an increase in OBMP general 
costs, and a sllghl increase in OBMP project costs and total expenses. 

BACKGROUND 
This year, the proposed budget Is based on estimated project costs related to OBMP activities as well as 
assumptions based on the current year projected actual expenditures. A summary or these income and 
expense items Is listed In the attached s.ummarized budgeL The detail of !he costs related to Administration, 
OBMP Implementation Projects, and Replenishment Water purchases are included. A description of the 
accounts. listed in the detailed budget for fiscal year 2003/04 is listed in the enclosed line item Justification 
summary. 

DISCUSSION 
Staff has compiled a draft budget for continuing implementation of the basin's Optimum Basin Management 
Program. Staff anticipates the continuation of areas of focus to include: 

• Monitoring activities - Water level and quality, production, surface water quality 
• Implementation of the recharge Improvement and dry year yield projecls 
• Further development of the storage and recovery program 
• Processing through the approval of the Regional Water Quality Control Board's basin plan 

amendment including the Chino Basin's Maximum Benefit Demonstration 
• Management of subsidence related monitoring and analysis 
• Computerization of monitoring and office automation processes, and 

-83-



Proposed FY 2003-04 Budget May 15 & May 29, 2003 

• Implementation of the Watermaster staffing restructuring 

In the. coming year, the following new OBMP project or tasks are being implemented: 

• Hydraulic Control Monitoring Program 
• Inactive Weil Protection Program 
• Water Quality Committee 

The Proposed FY 2003-04 Budget includes expenditures for the local share of Recharge Improvements Project 
being Implemented by IEUA and Watermaster, including debt and operating & maintenance costs for the coming 
year. 

The Proposed Budget also includes budgeted staff positions. This includes filling vacant positions for a Senior 
Engineer, Project Engineer, Secretary II and Executive Ass.istant During FY 2003-04, emphasis will be placed 
on continuing to upgrade Watermaster's database with regard to water quality data, water level data, water 
production data and active party information. Additionally, work will begin on automating the assessment and 
budget packages. Also, the updated Watermaster website Will include a members only section which will allow 
for remote access to view selected infonmatlon. 

In summary, the FY 2003-04 Budget, as proposed, anticipates a decrease in Administrative costs, an Increase 
in OBMP general costs, and a slight increase in OBMP project costs. Final assessments Will be refined when 
the assessment package is prepared this fall, as It is dependent on prior year pumping, but ii is anticipated that 
administrative and OBMP assessments will decrease slightly. Recharge Improvement project as.sessments will 
increase as a result of the O&M expenditures for the project as they are being included for the first time. 

-84-



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
FY 200312004 

SUMMARY BUDGET 

FY01-02 FY Ol'...03 FY02-03 FY 03-04 Current 
June December Current Proposed vs. 

Actual Actual Bud9et Bud9at Proeosed 

Ordinary Income/Expense 
4000 Mutual Agency Revenue $85,125 $26,629 $20,000 $0 -$20,000 
4110 Admm Asmnts-Approp.Pool 4,241,553 4,470,785 3,580,590 3,931,695 351,105 
4120 Adm1n Asmnts-Non-Agrl Pool 241,961 149,042 196,982 88,201 -106,781 
4730 Prorated Interest Income 118,608 38,095 132,890 112,025 -20,865 

TotaJ Income 4,687,290 4,684,551 3,930,4112 4,131,921 201,459 

Administrative Expenses 
6010 Salary Costs 428,397 198,285 414,173 385,90() -28,273 
6020 Office Building Expense 70,561 40,<191 · 123.845 108,995 -14,850 
6030 Office Supplies & Equip. 30,082 14,814 29,BOO 41,000 11,200 
6040 Postage & PrinUng Costs 63,155 26,726 72,450 66,400 -6,050 
6050 Information Services 95,905 43,348 101,800 105,750 3,950 
6060 WM Special Contract Servlces 184,646 53,669 227,600 121.000 -106,600 
6080 Insurance Expense · 10,689 7;128 11,210 16,710 5,500 
6110 Dues and Subscripllons 12,619 11,217 13.500 14,500 1,000 

I 6150 Field Supplies & Equipment 4,258 1,907 3,950 4,250 300 0:, 
<rt 6170 Vehicle Maintenance Casis 24,656 9,816 25,500 46,300 20,800 
I 6190 Conferences & Seminars ti,682 10,952 14,500 16,000 1,500 

6200 Advisory Committee Expenses 20,256 7,311 17,870 15,071 -2,799 
6300 Watermaster Board Expenses 42.198 13,818 42,522 26,371 -14,151 
6500 Education Fund Exp<mditures 375 0 375 375 0 
8300 ApproprtaUve Poof Adminis(raUoo 15,236 6,748 16,310 14,471 -1,839 
8400 Agricultural Pool Administration 120,221 33,821 119,010 233,979 114,969 
8500 Non-Agricultural Pool Administration 6,666 2,380 <l,462 6,698 2,236 
9500 Allocated G&A Expenditures 0 -119,852 -286,120 -309,073 -22,953 

Total Administrative Expenses 1,141 602 384,479 952,757 916 697 -36,060 

Qeneral OBMP Expenditures 
6900 Optimum Basin Mgmt Program 806,676 443,070 810,777 942,065 131,288 
6950 Cooperative Efforts 103,504 38,156 2,500 85,004 82,504 
9501 Allocated G&A Expenditures 0 33,419 80,857 91,999 11,142 

Total General OBMP·.Expenditures 810,180 514,645 894,134 1,119,068 224,934 

614/2003 4:02 PM SUMMARY BUDGET PAGE 1 20032004 Budget 



I 
co 

"" ! 

7000 OBMP Implementation Projects 
7101.Production Monitoring 
7102 ln-Une Meter lnstallaUon/Marntenence 
7103 Groundwatet Quality Monitoring 
7104 Grounawater Level Monitoring 
7105 Surface Wafer Qualtty Monitoring 
7106 Water Level Sensors Install 
7107 Ground Level Monitoring 
7108 Hydraulic Control Monitoring Program 
7200 OBMP Pgm Element 2 - Comp Recharge Program 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
FY 2003/2004 

SUMMARY BUDGET 
FY 01-02 

June 
Actual 

28,488 
222,973 
194,891 
182,501 

23,727 
20,969 
51,302 

FY 02-03 
December 

Actual 

14.174 
187,302 
101,120 
51,492 
17,028 
16,696 

367.981 
0 

114,523 
7300 OBMP Program Element 3 & 5 - Water Supply Plan - Oesaller 
7 400 OBMP. Pgm Element 4 - Mgmt Zone Mgmt Strategies 

0 
286,856 
133,099. 
98,523 
37,889 

157,334 

5,300· 
98,803 
87,942 
26,656 

7600 OBMP PgmElement 6 & 7 - Coop Efforts/Salt Mgmt 
7600 OBMP Pgm Element 8 & 9 Storage Mgmt/Con) Use 
7700 [nacUve Well Protection Program 
7206 Comp Recharge • Basin Program O&M 
7690 Recharge Improvement Debt Payment 
9502 Allocated G&A Expen<!ilures 

Total OBMP Implementation Projects 

Total Expenses 

Net Ordinary Jncome 

Other Income 
4210 Approp Pool-Replenishment 
4220 Non-Ag Pool-Replenishment 
4230 Groundwater Recharge Activity 

Total Other Income· 

Other Expense 
5010 Groum!waler Recharge 
5050 SB222 Cyclic Storage Program 

Total Other El<pense 

Net Other Income 

9800 From/ (To) Reserves 

Netlncoma 

6/4/2003 4:02 PM 

·-· ----·-··--··- ----- -·- --

0 
0 
0 
0 

1,438,552 

3490,334 

1,196,956· 

38,946 
9,329 

1.579,500 

1,627,776 

1,567,524 
0 

60,252 

-1,257,208 

$0 

0 
0 

429,250 
86,433 

1,604,600 

2,483,725 

2,200,826 

1,424,041 
8,567 

1 586,000 

3,018,609 

1.333,067 
0 

1,333,067 

1,685 541 

-3,886 368 

$0 

SUMMARY BUDGET PAGE 2 

FY 02-03 
Current 
Budget 

61,062 
439,399 
321,829 
205,916 
85,161 
34,501 

801,070 
0 

184,168 
123;5s7 

81,172 
58,299 

102,830 
0 
0 

620,000 
205,263 

3,324,257 

5,171,148 

-1,240,686 

0 
0 

2,285,049 

;za5,049 

2.285,049 
0 

2,285,049 

0 

1,240,686 

$0 

FY03-04 
Proposed 

Budget 

79,283 
131,380 
274,613 
157,852 
133,595 

26,835 
202,283 
718,227 

89,575 
47,499 

187,308 
51,820 

146,179 
30,447 

441,8511 
429,250 
217,074 

3,365.079 

5,400,844 

-1,268,923 

0 
0 

2189 500 

2,189,500 

2,273.500 
0 

2,273,500 

-84,000 

1,352,923 

$0 

current 
vs. 

Proposed 

18,221 
-308,019 

-47,216 
-48,064 
48.434 
-7,666 

-598,787 
718,227 
-94,593 
-76,088 
106,136 

-6,479 
43,349 
30,447 

441,659 
-190,750 

11,S11 

40,822 

229,696 

-28,237 

0 
0 

-95,549 

--95,549 

-11,549 
0 

-11,549 

-84.000 

112,237 

20032004 Budget 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
FY 2003/20114 

DE'.TAIL BUDGET 

FY01-02 FY 02,03 FY02-03 FY03-04 current 
June December current Proposed vs. 

Actual Actual Elud9et Budget Proposed 

Ordinary Income/Expense 
Income 

4000 Cooperative Effort Contr\bufions 
4031 IEUA • Grounawater Level Monitoring $0 $0 $20,000 $0 ·$20,000 
4038 IEUA 50% MZ3 Study 0 26,629 0 0 0 
4039 SWRCB 205(]] Grant 85,125 0 0 0 0 

Total 4000 Mutual Agency Revenue 85,125 26,629 20,000 0 -20,000 

4110 Admln Asmnts--Approp Pool 
4111 Gross Adminislratlon 842,420 497,056 635,724 639,183 3,459 
4111.2 OBMP Adm Assessment 2.040,986 2,090,342 1,677,418 1,330,157 -347,261 
4112 Agric. Pool Transfer 485,791 400,663 235,741 218,229 -17,512 
4113 OBMP-Ag Pa.olWaterReallocatlon 986,870 1,150,104 1,031,707 873,017 -158,890 
4115 Recharge Improvement Revenue 0 430,QOO 0 871,109 871,109 
4117 PM Adjustments & Pool lnlerast -114,514 -07,380 0 0 0 

Total 4110 Admin Asmnts-Approp Pool 4,241,553 4,470,785 3,560,590 3,931,695 351,105 

4120 Admin Asmnts-Non-Agri Pool 
4123 Non-Agricullllra/ Pool 67,746 26,797 47,695 30,664 '17,031 

I 4124 OBMP Adm Assessment 174,213 122245 149.287 57,537 -91,760 
a, Tofal 4120 Admln Asrnnts-Non--Agri Pool 241,961 149,042 196,962 aa,201 ·108,781 ..... 
I Total 4100 Assessment Revenues 4,483,514 4,619,827 3,777,572 4,019,896 242,324 

4714 Unrealzd Galn(Loss)/lnvest 0 0 Q 0 0 

4730 Prorated Interest Income 
4731 Interest- Agrt, Pool 15,983 5,627 18,166 16,000 ·2,168 
47.32 lnterest-Approp, Pool 97,380 30,444 106,353 92,000 ·16,353 
4733 Interest• Non-Ag Pool 5,144 1,769 6,244 3,900 ·2,344 
4739 lntere•t. Education Fund 101 36 125 126 0 

Total 4730 Prorated Interest Income 118,608 38,095 ·132,890 112,025 -20,865 

Total 4700 Non Operating Revenues 118,608 38,095 132,890 112,025 -20,865 

4900 MlsceUaneous Income 43 0 0 0 0 

Total Income 4,687,290 4,684,551 3,930,462 4,131,921 201,459 

61412003 4:02 PM DETAIL BUDGET PAGE 1 20032004 Budget 



j 
CD 
co 
I 

Administrative Expenses 
6010 Salary Costa 

6011 WM Staff Salanes & Payroll J:lUrden 
6012 Payroll Sen,lces 
6016 New Employee Search Costs 
6017 Temporary Services 

Subtotal Wages 

6016 Fringe Benefits-See Exhibit B-1 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
FY 2003/2004 

DETAIL. BUDGET 
FY01-02 FY 02-03 

June De<:amber 
Actual Actual 

421,610 187,410 
1,S14 895 

800 0 
789 0 

424,813 188,304 

232,419 130,471 
80199 Payroll Burden Allocated -See Exhibn 8-1 for percentage applied for01102 -228,635 -120,490 

Total 6010 Salary Costs 

6020 Office Building Expense 
6021 Office Lease 
6022 Telephone 
6023 E/eclrlcl(y 
6026 Security Services 
6027 Other Expense 

Total 6020 Office Building Expense 

6030 Office supplies & Equip. 
6031 Office Supplies 
6036 Minor Office Furniture 
6038.0ther Office Equipment 
6039 OlherO«ice Expenses 
6141 Meeting Expenses 

Total 6030 Office Supprtes & Equip. 

6040 Postage & Printing Costs 
6041 & 6042 Postage 
6043 Copy Machine lease 
6044 Postage Meter Lease 
6045 Outside Printing 
6046 legal Put,llca!lons 

·Total 6040 Postage & Printing Costs 

6050 fnfonnatfon Services 
6052 Co111puter Consultant Support Svcs 
6053 internet Services 
6054 Computer Software 
6055 Computer Hardware 
6057 Computer Maintenance 

Total 6050 Information Services 

6/4/2003 4:02 PM 

428,397 

50,689 
10,898 

7,418 
546 

1,010 
70,561 

17,746 
1,216 

511 
8,300 
2.309 

30,082 

19,553 
41,231 

742 
1,528 

100 
63,155 

55,162 
13,612 
6,890 

12,196 
8044 

95,905 

DETAIL BUDGET PAGE 2 

198,285 

26,713 
5,873 
5,279 

252 
2374 

40,491 

6,838 
0 

7,288 
0 

688 
14 814 

6,405 
19.494 

1,461 
399 
BS7 

28,726 

25,199 
6,622 

470 
7,003 
4,055 

43,348 

FY02-03 
Current 
Budget 

411,130 
1,800 

500 
750 

414,180 

304,670 
-304,877 

414.173 

52,400 
13,920 
9,450 

500 
47575 

123,845 

16,500 
1,000 
9,000 
2,500 

800 
29,800 

24,000 
44,000 

750 
3,500 

200 
72.450 

59,000 
14,000 
9,000 

11,000 
8,800 

101,800 

. ·-·· ---·- , .. 

- -------- - ----- ---·-··-· 

FY 03-04 Current 
Proposed vs. 

Budget Proposed 

382,844 -28,286 
1,800 0 

500 0 
750 0 

385,894 -28,286 

308,774 3,904 
-308,768 -3,891 

385,900 -28,273 

52,500 100 
13,920 0 
12.500 3,050 

500 0 
28,575 -18,000 

108,995 -14,850 

15,000 -1,500 
0 -1,000 

14,500 5,500 
n,soo 9,000 

0 ·-800 
41,000 12,000 

14,500 -9,500 
43,500 -500 

2,400 1,650 
5,000 1,500 
1,000 800 

66,400 -6,050 

53,250 -5.750 
14,000 0 
15,500 6,600 
15,000 4,000 
8,000 -800 

105,750 3,950 

20032004 Budg'!t. . ···- ··- .. --· 



CHINO BASIN WA TERMASTER 
FY 200312004 

DETAIL BUDGET 

FV01-0Z FY02-03 FY02•03 FY 03•04 Current 
June December Current Proposed ve. 

Actual Actual Budget Budget Proposed 

6060 WM Special Contract Services 
6061 Other Contract Services 9,462 1 10,696 29,000 29,000 0 
6082 Audit Services 3,745 0 5,000 5,000 0 
6063 Pub«c Relations Consultant 0 0 12,000 12,000 0 
6065 MWD Connection Fee 16,600 6,500 15,600 Q -15,600 
6066 Engineering Ser;lces 90,078 0 90,000 0 -90,001) 
6067 Legal Services - General Counsel -60,943 36,281' 71,000 75,000' 4,000 
6066 Legal Services - Market Settlement 4,798 90 5,000 0 -5,000 

Total 6060 WM Special Contract Services 184,646 63,569 227,600 121,000 -106,600 

6080 Insurance Expense 
6085 Business Insurance Package 10,460 6,919 11,000 16,500 5,500 
6066 Position Bond Insurance 209 209- 210 210 0 

Total 6060 Insurance Expense 10,689 7,128 11,210 16,710 5,500 

611 O Dues and Subscriptions 
6111 Memberahip Dues 10,316 10,655· 12,000 13,000 1,000 
6112 Subscrlpllons 2,304 662 1,600 1500 0 

! 
Total 6110 Dues and Subscrip1ions 12,619 11,217 13,500 14,500 1,000 

co 
(0 S150 Field Supplies & Equipment 
I 6151 Smatt Tools & Equipment 3,490 770 2,000 2,000 0 

6152 Safety Shoes 0 0 250 250 0 
6153 FUm Precessing & 0evelopmen( 452 0 800 200 ·600 
6164 Uniforms 316 1,137 900 1,800 900 

Total 6150 Fleld Supplies & Equipment 4,256 1,907 3,950 4,250 300 

8170 Vehlc!e Maintenance Costs 
6171 Vehicle Allowance 13,475 6,655 13,200 7,200 -6,000 
6172 Vehicle lease 201 0 1,000 0 -1,000 
6173 Mileage Reimbursements 100 169 200 600 400 
6174 Pubfic Transportation 2,'S/7 27 500 0 -500 
6175 Vehicle Fuel 4,176 2,168 3,300 5,000 11700 
6177 Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 2.702 777 6,500 5,000 -500 
6179 Vehicle Purchases 1.425 0 1,800 26,500 26,700 

Total 6170 Travel & Transportallon 24,656 9,816 25,500 46,300 20,800 

6190 Conferences & Seminars 
6191 Conferences & Seminars 7,065 3,900 7,500 11,500 4,000 
6192 Trnintng & Continuing Ec!ucallon 136 577 4,000 4,500 500 
6194 Lodging 3,229 0 2,500 0 -2,500 
6195 Meals 1,073 447 500 0 -500 
6196 Travel 160 6,028 0 o· 0 

Total 6190 Conferences & Seminars 11,662 10,952 14,500 16,000 1,500 

614/2003 4:02 PM DETAIL BUDGET PAGE 3 20032004 Budget .. - __ ,. ... ' . 

-----·--· 



CHINO BASIN WA TERMASTER 
FY 2003(2004 

DETAIL BUDGET 

FY 01-02 FY02·03 FY02-03· FY 03-04 Current 
June December Current Proposed vs. 

Actual Actual Budget Bud![et Proeosed 
6200 Advisory Committee Expenses 

6201 WM Staff Salaries 18,586 6,664 15,770 13,071 -2,699 
6211 Compensation -AG Pool Members 50 0 100 0 -100 
6212 Meeting.Expense 1,620 647 2,000 2000 0 

Tomi 6200 Advisory Commlllee Expenses 20,266 7,311 17,870 15,071 -2,799 

6300 Watennaster Board Expenses 
6301 WM Staff Salaries 19,511 6,729 18,522 13,071 -5,451 
6311 Board Member Compensation 21,000 5,625 23,500 13,000 -10,500 
6312 Mee11ng Expense • 1,310 1,484 200 2,000 1,800 
6313 Board Members' Expenses 377 0 300 300 0 

Total 6300 WM Board Expenses 42,198 13.818 42,522 28,371 -14,151 

6500 Education Fund Expenditures 375 0 375 375 0 

8300 Appropriative Pool Administration 0 
8301 WM Slaff Salaries 13,646 6,065 15,310 13,071 -2,239 
8312 Mealing Expenses 1,590 681 1,000 1.400 400 

Total 8300Appropriatlve Pool Admlnistratlon 15,236 6,746 16,310 14.471 -1,839 
I 

co 8400 AgrlculturaJ Pool Administration 
0 84 01 WM Steff 14,450 7,825 15,310 13,579 -1,731 I 

8411 CompensaUon 2,175 625 1,500 ·1,600 0 
8412 Meeting Expenses 69 125 300 300 0 
8450 Olges1er Funding 0 0 0 150,000 150,000 
8456 IEUA RTS Meter Charge 1,242 661 1,500 1,500 D 
8467 Agri-Pool Legal Service 76,217 16,055 73,000 45,000 -28,000 
8467.1 Frank B & Associates 11,042 2,655 10,000 6,000 -4,0•• 
8470 Ag Pool Meeting Special Compensation 15,025 5,875 17,300 ·16,000 -1,300 

Total 8400 AG Pool Ac!mln 120,221 33,821 119,010 233,979 114,969 

8500 Non-Agricultural Pool Administration 
8501 WM Slaff 6,625 2,303 4.162 6,398 2,236 
8512 M eeling Expense 41 77 300 300 0 

Tomi 8500 Non-Ayrlcul!ural Pool Admin 6,666 2,380 4,462 6,698 2,236 

9500 Allocated G&A Expenditures 0 -119.852 -286, 120 -309,073 -22,953 

Tom! Administrative Expenses .1,141,602 ,164,479 952,757 916,697 -36,060 

6/4/2003 4:02 PM DETAIL BUDGET PAGE 4 20032004 Budget 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
. FY 2003/2004 

DETAIL BUDGET 
FY 01-02· FY02-03 FY02-03 FY 03-04 current 

June December Current Proposed vs. 
Actual Actual Bud!Jet Budget ProEosed 

General OBMP Expenses 

6900 Optimum Basin Mgmt Program 
6901 OBMP - Staff 35,937 35,660 97,361 106,794 9,433 
6902 OBMP - Temporar)' Staff 14,500 23,744 31,416 47,900 16,484 
6903 OBMP - SAR.W.G. Support 12,000 4,000 12,000 12,000 () 

6904 OBMP - Financial Anaiyses 0 0 15,000 () -15,000 
6906 OBMP - Englneenng 172,336 75,630 205,000 255,371 50,371 
6907 OBMP - Legal 

6907 .1 El/Ison 8. Schnelder 116,251' 83,856 60,000 140,000 60,000 
6907.2 Ludorh &· Scalmanlnl 31,010 25,657 40,000 40,000 0 
6907.3 WM Legal Counsel 412,466 177,292 310,000 320,000 10,000. 

6909 OBMP - Olher Expense 12.167 17,231 20.000 20,0•0 0 
Total 6900 OBMP 806,676 443,070 810,777 942,065 131,268 

. 6950 Cooperative Efforts 
6953 TDS'Nilrogen Study 0 4,821 2,600 5.000 ·2,500 
6956 CSWCD~Tumer Basin Development 23,500 0 0 () 0 

I 
6959 Ecmerg. Energy/OBMP Fundfng Coalition 80,004 33,335 () 80,004 80004 

"" Total 6960 Cooperative Efforts 103,504 38,156 2,500 85,004 82,504 .... 
I 9501 Allocated G&A Expendl1ures 0 33,419 80,857 91,999 11,142 

Total General OBMP Expenses 910,160 514,645 894,134 1,119,068 224,934 

7000 OBMP Implementation Projects 
7100 OBMP Pgm Bement 1 - Comp Monitoring Program 

7101 Production Monitoring 
7101.1 Produclion Monltonng-WM Slaff 15,233 13,597 16,888 32,133 15,247 
7101.2 Production Monitoring- Temporary Services 0 0 7,426 33.000 25,574 
7101.3 Production Monitortng- Engineering Services 12.094· 200 24,000 12,000 -12,000 
7101 .4 Production Monitoring - Ccmputer Services 1.053 377 12,000 2,000 -10.000 
7101.5 Production Monitoling - Supplies & Repairs 98 0 750 150 -600 

Tatar 7101 Production Monitoring 28,488 14,174 61,062 79,283 18,221 

6/4/2003 4:02 PM DETAILBUDGET PAGES 20032004 Budget 



CHINO BASIN WA TERMASTER 
FY 200312004 

DET AlL BUDGET 
. FY 01-02 FY02-03 FY 02-03 FY 03-04 Current 

June December Current Proposed vs. 
Actual Actual BUd!jet Budget Proeosed 

7102 ln-Llne Meler lnstallatlon/Maintenance 
7102.1 In-Line Meter - WM Staff 17,557 29,549 40,901 14,380 -26,521 
7102.2 lh-Llne Meter - Ternpora,y Seivices 0 0 6,998 5,000 -998 
?102.4 In-Line Meler - Contract Services 43,841 40,002 162,000 30,000 -132,000 
7102.5 In-Line Meter-Mainlenance and Repair 0 0 0 24,000 24,000 
7102,6 In-line Mater - Supplies 0 1,559 0 2,800 2,800 
7102.7 In-Line Meter-In-line Meiers 146,460 105,792 199,500 18,000 -181,500 
7102.8 Calibrallon & TesUng 15,115 10,400 31,000 37,200 6,200 

Total 7102 ln-L/ne Meter lnstaUatlon/Malntenance 222,973 187,302 439,399 131,380 -308,019 

7103 Groundwater Quality Monitoring 
7103.1 Grdwtr Quallly-WM Slaff 9,764 803 19,643 13,499 -6,344, 
71032 Grdwtr Qualily- Temporary Services 13,696 4,245 35,986 16,650 -19,336 
7103.3 Grdwtr Quality- Engineering Services 96,022 69,119 65,000 90,764 25,764 
7103.5 Grdw!r Quallty- laborato,y Services 71,065 25,373 200,000 150,000 -50,000 
7103.6 GrdWtr Qua/ily- Supplles 3,281 1,203 1,000 2,500 1,500 
7103.7 Grdwtr Quellly- Computer Seivices 1,063 '577 0 1,200 1,200 

Total 7103 Groundwater Quallty Monitoring Program 194,891 101,120 321,829 274;613 -47,216 

I 7104 Groundwater Level Monitoring 
(0 .., 7104.1 Grdwtr Leve!- WM Staff 5,251 996 12,876 13,499 623 
I 7104.2 Grdwtr Levei - Temporary Seiv1ces 80,223 35,649 78,540 74,750 -3,790 

7104.3 Grdwlr Level - Engineering Services 75,895 7,435 75,000 32,003 -42,997 
7104.4 Grdwlr level- Contract Services 11,784 4,093 0 6,500 6,500 
7104.6 Grdwtr Level c Supplies 9,348 3,319 15,000 6,100 -8,900 
7104.7 Grdwlr Level -Capital Equipment 0 0 24500 25,000 500 

Total 7104 Groundwater Level Monitoring 182,501 51,492 205,916 157,852 -48,084 

7106 Surface Water Quality Monitoring 
7105.1 Surface Water Quafily- WM Staff 4,532 1,695 10,022 10,079 57 
7105.2 SurfactWater Quality- Temporary SelV!ces 1.702 2,179 9,139 25,700 16,561 
7105.3 Surface Water Qua/ily - Engineering Servjces 7,900 3,145 26,000 62,316 36,316 
7105.4 Surface Water Quality-Laboraiory Services 9,464 9,726 40,000 35,000 -5,000 
7105.6 Surface Water Quality- Supplies 129 283 0 500 500 

Total 7106 Surface Water Quality Monitoring 23,727 17,028 85,161 133,595 48.434 

6/4/2003 4:02 PM DETAIL BUDGET PAGE 6 20032004 Budget 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
FY 2003/2004 

DETAIL BUDGET 
FY01-02 FY 02-03 FYOZ-03 · FY 03-04 current 

June December current Proposed vs. 
Actual Actual Budget Budget Proeosed 

7106 Water Levo! sensors lnstalr 
? 106.1 Water level Sensors • WM Steff 0 0 6,645 5,835 -810 
7106.2 Water Level Sensors • Temporary Services 0 0 2,856 0 -2,856 
7106,3 Water Level Sensors• Engineering Services 7,482 16,596 25,000 21,000 -4,000 
7106.?Water Level Sensors -Capital Equipment 13,487 0 0 0 0 

Total 7106 Water Level Sensors Installation 20,969 16,586 34,501 26,835 -7,666 
V 

7107 Ground Level Monitoring 0 
7107.1 Ground Level-WM Slaff 2,630 0 6,070 19,631 13,561 
7107.2 Ground Level - Engineering Services 48,184 48,488 135,000 127,652 -7,348 
7107.3 Ground Level - Synthetic Aperture Radar 0 0 10,000 25,000 15,000 
7107.4 Ground Level - Computer Services 488 0 0 0 0 
7107 .5 Ground Lever~ Laborato!')' Services 0 0 0 30,000 30,000 
7107.8 Ground Level - Capital Equipment Extensometers 0 319,493 650,000 0 -650,000 

Total 7107 Ground LGvel Monitoring Pgm 51,302 367,981 801,070. 202,263 -598,787 

7108 Hydraulic Control Monitoring Program 
7'.108,-1 Hydraul/c Control Monitoring -WM Staff 0 0 0 19,720 19,720 

I 7108.3 HydrauUc Control Monitoring - Engineermg Services 0 0 0 137,607 137,607 
co 7108.4 Hydraulic Control Monilorlng -Laboratory Services 0 0 0 72,900 72,900 
(.<I 7108,5 Hydraulic Control Monilortrig - ConslnicUon 0 0 0 488 000 488,000 I 

Total 7103 Hydraulic Control Monitoring Pgm 0 0 0 718,227 718,227 

. 7200 OBMP Pgm Element 2 • Comp Recharge Program 
7201 Comp Recharge- WM Staff 43,560 22,702 34,168 49,543 15,375 
7202 Comp Recharge - Engineering Services 239,195 70,479 150,000 21,532 ·128,468 
7203 Comp Recharge - Contract Services 0 2,960 0 6,000 6,000 
7204 Comp Recharge. Supplies 2,499 758 0 2,500 2,500 
7205 Comp·Recharga - Other Expenses 1,602 17,624 0 0 0 
7207 Comp Recharge• Legal 0 0 0 10000 10,000 

To!al 7200 Comprehensive Recharge Pgm 286,856 114,523 184,168 89,575 -94,593 

7300 OBMP ProgramElement3 & 5 • Water Supply Plan -Desalter 
7301 OBMP -WM Slaff 3,258 0 6,587 7.465 868 
7303 OBMP. Engineering Services 128,992 5,300 100,000 39,544 -60,456 
7305 OBMP • Supplies 626 0 0 500 500 
7306 OBMP - Other Expense 223 0 17,000 0 -17,000 

Total 7300 OBMP Elements 3 & 5 Water Supply Plan 133,099 5,300 123,587 47,499 -76,088 

614/2003 4;02 PM DETAIL BUDGET PAGE 7 20032004 Budget 



I 

'° t 

7400 OBMP.Pgm Element 4 • Mgmt Zone Mgmt Strategies 
7401 OBMP • WM Staff 
7402 OBMP -Engineering Services 
7403 OBMP • Contract Services 
7404 OBMP • Supplies 
?405 OBMP -Other Expenses 

Total 7400 OBMP Element4. MZ1 

7500 OBMP Pgm Element 6 & 7 - Coop Efforts/Salt Mgmt,_ 
7501 OBMP • WM Slaff 
7502 OSMP • Engineering Services 
7503 OBMP - contract Services 
7504 OBMP - Supplies 
7505 OBMP • Other Expenses 

Total 7500 OBMP Element 6 & 7 

7600 OBMP Pgm Element 8 & 9Storage Mgmt/Conj Use 
7601 OBMP • WM Slaff 
7602 OBMP • Engineering Services 
7603 OBMP - Contract Services 
7604 OBMP - Supplies 
7605 OBMP - Other Expenses 

Total 7600 OBMP Element 8 & 9 

7700 Inactive Well Protection Program 
7701 Inactive Well Protection Program - WM Staff 
7703 Inactive Well Proteclion Program - Contract Services 

Total 770() Inactive Well Prowclion Program 

7206 Comp Recharge • Basin Program O&M 
.7690 Recharge Improvement Dabt Payment 
9502 Allocated G&A Expenditures 

Total OBMP ll)lplementatlon Projects 

Total General OBMP & lmplementatlon Projects 

Total Expensas 

Net Ordinary Income 

6/4/2003 4:02 PM 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
FY 2003/2004 

DETAIL BUDGET 

FY 01-02 
June 

Actual 

15,584 
a1,5g5 

o 
868 
455 

88,523 

7,018 
29,984 

0 
887 

0 
37,889 

38,335 
79,663 
38,722 

483 
131 

157,334 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

1,438,552 

2,348,732 

3,490,334 

1,196,956 

FY 02-03 
December 

Actual 

·6,323 
91,835 

0 
254 
391 

98,803 

13,435. 
40,234 
34,220 

25 
28 

87,942 

15,993 
10,520 

0 
143 

0 
26,656 

0 
0 
0 

0 
429,250 

86,433 

1,604,600 

2,119,245 

2,483,725 

2,200,826 

DETAIL BUDGET PAGE 8 

FY02-03 
Current 
Budget 

26,172 
45,000 
10,000 

o 
0 

81.172 

13,299 
45,000 

0 
0 
0 

58,299 

37,830 
40,000 
25.000 

0 
0 

102,830 

0 
0 
0 

0 
620,000 
205,263 

3,324,257 

4,218,391 

5,171,148 

-1,240,686 

FY 03-04 
Proposed 

Budget 

20.198 
65,860 

100,000 
500 
750 

187,308 

15,172 
35,648 

o 
500 
500 

51,820 

30,838 
116,341 

.0 
0 
0 

146,179 

5,447 
25,000 
30,447 

441,859 
429,250 
217,074 

3,366,079 

4i484,147 

5,400,644 

-1,268,923 

Current 
vs. 

Proposed 

-5,974 
20,860 
90,000 

500 
750 

106,136 

1,873 
-9,352 

0 
500 
500 

-6,479 

-6,992 
75.341 

-25,000 
0 
0 

43,349 

5,447 
25.000 
30,447 

441,859 
-190,750 

11.811 

-401,037 

265,756 

229,696 

-28,237 

20032004 Budget 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
FY 2003/2004 

DETAIL BUDGET 
FY01-02 FY02-03 FY 02-03 FY 03-04 current 

June December Current Proposed vs. 
Actual Actual Bud!!et Budget Proposed 

Other Income 

Water ReplenishmentAssessmenJ,; 
4210 Approp Pool-Replenlsl)ment 

4211 16% Gross Assessments 633 210,898 0 0 0 
4212 85% NetAssessments 3,575 1,194,716 0 0 0 
4213 100"/4 NetAssessmen!s 34,739 18,429 0 0 0 

Total 4210 Approp Pool-Replenishment 38,946 1,424,041 a 0 0 

4220 Non-Ag Pool-Replenishment 
4223 Net Rsplenishmenl 9329 8,567 0 0 0 

Total 4220 Non-Ag Pool-Replenishment 9,329 6,567 0 0 0 

4230 Groum:twater Recharge Activity 
4230 Groundwater Recharge 1,579,500 1,588,000 1,670,049 1.574,500 -95,549 
4231 MZ1 Assigned Water Sales 0 .Q 615,000 615,000 a 

Total 4230 Groundwater Recharge Activity 1,579,500 1.586,000 2,266,049 2,169,500 -95,549 

Total Other Income 1,627,776 3,018,S0S 2,285,041) 2,189,500 -95,549 
I 

<O Othl:r Expense 
01 
I 

5010 Groundwater Recharge 
5011,5 Pra-dellvered Replenishment Water 0 0 48 0 -49 
5012.3 MZ1 Recharge Commllment 1,545,844 1,323,909 1,514,500 1;514,500 0 
5012.4 MZI Interim importedWater Purchase 0 o· 699,000 699,000 o 
5014 Vector Control 1.000 9,158 13,000 0 -13,000 
5015 OC-59 Use Fees 5,170 0 13,000 8,000· -<5,000 
5017 IEUA Surcharges 16.510 0 45500 52000 6,500 

Total 6010 Groundwater Recharge 1,567,524 1,333,067 2,285,049 2,273,500 -11,549 

Total Other Expense 1,667,624 1,333,067 ·2.:zss,049 2,273,500 -11,649 

• Net Other Income 60,252 1,686,541 0 -84.000 -84,000 

(To) I From Reserves -1,257,208 -3,886,368 1,240,686 1,352,923 112,237 

Notlncome lO $0 $0 $0 so 

6/412003 4:02 PM DETAIL BUDGET PAGE 9 20032004 Budget. 

-------·----



I 
<.O 
(J) 

I 

lludgot 
Lino 
Number 

ORDINARY INCOME/EXPENSE 

4000 COO?§RATIVE gFFOj\J CONJRIB1JTIQN9 

4D3f 

4038 

•039 

fEUA ConlribuUon ro Groundvvatar Li,vol 

IEUA C'ontrlbutlort SOo/. MZ3 Study 

Stnt~ Wa.ti:r Rosoutccs Conlrnf Bo!U'd 
2060} Gr.int 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
2003-2004 BUDGET 

LINE ITEll.1 JUSTIFICATION 

ThG Budgat.a:isumes that thll!e w/lJ be no lck:oming ·Ct;t1bibutlons for thb work. 

This Study commena:11.l 'durlllg f!6Qnf 01102, This !nllial phaoe wfil ba compieted In fiscal 03/04. 5~% la fund by IEUA up lo S75,000, 

The Blfdgct [g. bn,ed on fho achedu!e of ComµIet!on Dilte& In fue apprtNOO Grant, Expanses am blldgolod under OBMP Ttisk #7103 Groundwater Quality Monl101/11g • 

4110ADMIfl!SJBATIVE ASSE:'.SSMEWTS -APfflOPRfATI'liE POOL 

4111 

4111.2 

4113 

4116 

4117 

Gross Admlnlstratfon 

OBMP Administrative Assossmont 

Agr-Jcultural Pool ftoallout.!on-Genoral 
Admin. 

OBMP AgrlculWml Pool ReaUooation 

Rech.lrga lri1provemantRovonua 

P/Y Adjuatmonta 

ApPf0prlaUve Poof A!lsessment& equal the Pool's share of all Generaf Admfn!slratrve Expanses levied to the Approptfators on a par acre foot basis levied based on the 
prior year's proc:luclio11. 

Approprjallve Pool Assessments equal tha Pnol'a .share nf all Optimum M1Utaoernertt coo10 !avN!d to Iha Appropriator a an a per acre fool basi:i ba.11ed on the prior year's 
productk111. 

Tho Approprlafavo Pool and thn Overfylng Agncultuml Pool ogreatl that tho tmproduced portlon of Ag Pool'e o.nnual sha~ of aaro yk?ld {82,800 aero foe!) v.ollkl he 
immedl;.le!y reaUtJ1Ca!f!d to Ula Appropm1Uvu Foci members provided lha Appropdat!va P,;;ol would paY,tha .A{ltft:llllurol Pool'l! ohare of AdmJnls.trat!v8' aru::I Special Project 
expense&. 

'M1h sepamte nasesz:menlr. 1ovicd far G1meral Adminls:tralion and Opllmum Baafn Managemenl Pian end lrnp1ement.itfcm Costs, the Agrtcultural Pool coG<s cllarged 
through the realrocatkm lazy have boan sepamtetl fxJ diflerentftlt!! between the revenuai from the two !!!'Vkla. 

This lfoo !lam o:ivaB funds rnqurtcd to pny ths blfdgsted debt SE1rvlca paymim! and tho opemllng & rn:;11/11Gn<1nca axpans!J!&l. 
Made up ot ptkirtcar fnlere$luntl replenishment pro-purcl\asa adjustmenls. Crcdft ninected heru ,ahowmg ln!oo>Gt ea med durtng 02/03 spread among the 
Approprililom based llpcm !heir 01/D2 assaac:ment paymenla. This b calculateQ durln11 t1t11 a"8s!lmanf procoaa. 

-41;20 ADMJtHSTflATIV§ ASSESSffiENJS - OVERLYING NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL 
4123 Gron Admlnlstrntlon Ovorlyfng tton-Agrlcunural Pool ASGessments equal the Pool'n shareot all General Admkt!slmtlva Expense a levied to the Ncn-Agrlcullum! Poot on a per acre foot basin 

baaect 011 the prtor voor's· prud11cUon. 

4124 Ol3MP Adtnlnlstratlvo f\SStr.Jamont 

47.30 fRON.AT!m fNTERESJ JNCOl,'fE 
4731 l!llerost ~ ,\grlculturaf Pool 

· 4732 (nterest-Approprialivo Pool 
47:3'3 fnterost• Non•Agrfcurtural.Pool 
4739 irrtnrost • £ducatlo11 Fund 

4900 Miscalfano0\/3 lncoma 

G0JO SALARY cosrs 
6011 

6012 

Go16 
6017 

60113 

60199 

WM Stall' SalarJm; & Payrolt Burdon 

PayroH Services 

Ernpfoyoo SOw1rch Cosb: 

Ten:ipornryServfoou 

Frlngo Benefit:, 
Payroll Burden AHoc.itttd 

Nan~Agri::offural Pool A:,seasments equal Ula Pool'.s .shnro of all Optimum 8ruurl M11rmoemont a:ists levied ta the Pool members Oil e; par &Cl'U foot baais based on the 
pr/or yea(':. produclion. 

lnl!!fe.6t Is pn:matad batwsen the pools and the Educal!on Fund u:ilnEI' forrnule.a appravod by tho Advisory CammlUee and Poofs sevoral yearn llt!0, 
Interest Is prom led bc:twaen the pco!s and tho Ed®atfon Full(f using fonnufao approved by the; Advlso.y Committoe 1md Pf;iol:; save mi yeur:s ago. 
Interest Is proraled betwesn tho pool3 and Iha EducatiOfl Fund using formulae appsuve<f by Iha Advisory Commllba and Pool& several vaars ago, 
lnleri?st fa prorated berweer, the poo!a and Uie Eduro\ion Fund Ullfng formulae approved by Ille Advlooiy Comtnilteo and Pooro Gevtiral year5 ago. 

M/seellaneous !ncome, ISUCh as foes colfscted for dale reque:i,ts, rebates, etc. 

E):penoos relatt!d to.s(.afl hour:. and cost::I. 

WM hn:i entei,red intc a contrac~ with Payahax to proce.ss bJ.weekly payrolls, amp!oyae:s' d!rec:t deposits, c:ompufallon and payman[ of fetlera! and state payroJl laxaa, 
prepartlcn of annual W•Zs, 

Cosls eovar ~help wnntad" ~vertlsements, pre-emptovment phy11ca1t & oon•staff or c:onsu!lanllntorviewcf'u Uma: (if apJ:l]Jcab!cJ. 

Temporary help on opatlal atlm!nfsfralive projac{s .and staffJng fer vncant poa!UoM. 

Benefits, pa}d to emp!cr1eaa such 11:, modl<:al, dental, vacat/011, &!ck (Cava & ho!ldaya. 

Fttnge Benents atlocalmf lo s.ila,y cos{!;. 

UHE ITEM JUS7lFJCAl!ON 1 



I 
<O 
...j 

I 

Budgot 
Uno 
Numbor Comments 

602D OFFJGE BUILDING EXPENSE 
~i1>21 Offico lfl:uur 
6022 Terepl1ano 

602:J EJcc_trlcrty 

0028 · Socurlfy Sttrvfo01:1 

8027 Othor E11:ponso 

6030 OFfICE SUPPLJl;S & EQUIPMENT 
6031 

6038 

6038 

Office Suppl/es 

M'lnorOfflco Furnlf.uro 

Other omca Equip-nll!nt 

G03!3 Otller-Offi~ Expense 

6141 Mo.oUng eKponsoa 

6Q•O POSTAGE & PffltlTifJG cosrs 
6041--42 Pootage 

6043 Copy f.'laohJnn Uaao 

6044 Postage Motor Lttaoe 

6045 PrlnUng 

5046 µ\gal f'ublfcratlona 

0050 WATEAMASJE~ lNFoRr.JATION SEB,vtGE.5 

6052 CompUlor-Canoullanl Support Servit;:o,:s, 

l.e.iau for 'Nal~at.er offices. 

CHJNO BASltl WA TERMASTI:R, 
2003-2004 BUDGET 

LINE ITEM JUSTIFICATJON 

Tele.phone- m:penso incl'ude.i:J office 1crephone syotem, ccUutar phones rcr CL::O & field 5faIT mens vri\h conference can &e!Vico. 

aec\riei\y for office based on projec\00 e.c\uala or current year. 

.The Office elatm sys Ism b currenlJy prov/cfod by Mije.c.AJt11m t1t $126,00Jquart~. Thfsaervica .started In 1996 Bild !he rate has 1101 changed since Inception. 

Expense a 10 this line lnc!Ude•one.llme~ expenses of moving !olo new olf!ca buIJd!nr,. NegofiaUons ongoing w/ CCWO on cosflno detal!s. 

Office Supplies Include: copy p,aper,-staoomuy,.envo!opcs, transcrlplioll r:a&&etta!l .ind" he~dphones, publio nolic:e po&tcards, mJnuto books at1d paper, J rfng Wldcrn 
ftlr ell purposes, &mall offlce eq!J%imentaucti Q.& 11lepfer.,. ...a.1Cltlatcrs,, hole p1mc:h~ lebki:1"5. etc. ct.eeks arid olher miscel/anaaus office -11uppUE1s. 

This bmfgtJl line covam the puret'iasa of any t.Mg!bfo oltice rumfum,. large offk:a cqU!pment la purchnsed under At:count #6039. 

Thls Budga-t Uno cover& Ute cost or Offico Equipment oth1Jo than CIJmµutorequrimtent ·1tem:1 ccu!d inc!uele FAX mecil!nes. telephones, overllesloQ pro_fectors. 
refr/gernlors, coffee machin-a•, i,lo,. 

This Uno i;overs tho c:osls c,fltems nol covered undor anrof the .allow i/6030 fines including filo mana{JCl"llElnt consulting fees. 

Expanse.a ch~ived iD Ihm lino !ncrude s.dmlnfa!r.alive mee&\gexpensoa. 

P06!.aga rolklct!!d hero CO\'OfS the cost of mail!rio or &hipping aS meotfng notleos and agendoa; ccm:,spol)((e11ce; nnnuaf rnporta; ou!Qo/ng bifs end payments. etc. 
ChruJjes lnclude FED EX mtd Unllod Parcel Servft:a contract cosl:a ar; wolf a3 pcmtag:11. lncluttoa Poem,!! 10 p~go. Cod!'J have decre:;iot1d duo tQ <:UoetronJe 
trt1nmnf1u,fcms ot dotn. 

this llno~vurs !he c.ist of loosmo copy machlnet; from Ricoh a:J.l'/e!I as too costs for copies ex,;:eedlng tflo minimum number per monlhfyear ru. slipUla!od in Iha lc;m1 
agreement 

Poslage Me!ercoala wifl fncluda the anllllal !oar;e fee. qu.ir\(lrfy n:,set fees and pos\age meter Ink caruldge rep!acementa. 

Prlnllno costs covered hen! aro those done by qut.s/du prlnfcra anu include blueprlnl$, speclaf araa Slroet maps, coior prints, omergsncy prin!ln~ when coplem me down 
for Ripalrn, etc. -Color brochures and .anmral fmanc!al statements Will bs pr!nwd. 

te-ga! Publlcatfono Include lrnnscripln CJfCourt Mearing-&, current 21P Codo dlrnotorfea, 1111d Q\hcr Legal Pub/icatkme. 

During: FY 03/04- Watermanlerv,ill be ustnu consUllanta ta Identify hardW~re/softwara (oqu1rements: pun::ha!te, Install 8!ld conrlgura U,e computer system; train 
Watermaster staff, ~erform rouUno d!aQno11b, to provide appUcal.!on.de&lgn sarvicos, nnd fntorag-enoy eoaniinetlctt/QJrmwntcallon.. 

GU6J Internet S8tvfcoa WM Website has boen sol up at.the d/racllon ofJudgo Gu1111 and o T-1 fonUract COllnocUon to tho Internet. 

6064 Computer Software Coal$ Include new sdlwara, sortware upgrades:, taxtbaolcri:, mnnuals, etc. 

6056 Computer Hardwan:, Cos la fnefuda ncrw and upg-l'atlod computer hanh"1are such as workstallons,_,erven:, pnntorr,, backup pcW'el' suppfies, olu. 

6057 ComputarA'faJnlenam:o Cornpulern,sintenancs lnclll'des pttrts rcr bre<!h'downs and rouUna matntenam:a. 

6060 WATERMASJJ:J3 SPECIAL CONTRACT SERVICES 
6061 Olher Contract Sel'Vfoca: · Walarmru.ter rola!ned Ra\Kh Communicallort Consr,dtant& to develop ;and lmp!emant a atrategic pfarl. 

6082 ALldft Sorvfce.s This Una ilem budael~i nmcts ta pay for tho reqllircd annual ffriorn±I! otctnmont audit. 
6053 

~065 

6066 

6067 

6068 

PublfCJ Rofatlona Consultant 

MWD CannecCionFeo 

Englmrnring So1YlcoB 

lQglll Servfcosi - Gen oral Gounae1 

Legal Servi cos - Markot 

t\/412.!JOJ.f:Ofi P-t,1 

W.rtennastef rela!ned the Oolphln Group as our Publlo Re!allono Consultant Oofphln Group w!II as!fist wllh neweh:lter sml press ro!ense preparalions. • 

MVVO oharges,.throUgh IEUA. a roolllhly ec1mecllon malmenance fee for each connectfan. This.coat has bueri carried under Adrnlnfs!ratlon fur Iha pattt several yoar::i 
ralher lhan carried ag a part cf,YDlar raplenfshment coats ba-caune !tis OMeuati whether or not watemtssler$flmrub waler, 

Engineering serv;cas will bu ch9rged ta apec!Ilc pro;~ oJ account #61106, general engineering forOBMP nilalad adh,iUes. 

Halch & Parent, Watermactor'II General Oounee! • 

toga I fees Ulcurred rngarcilng lhls Ulfgallon. 

UNI; ITEM JUSTIFICATION 2 



I 
co 
co 
I 

Sudget 
Uno 
Numbar Comman\o 

6080 INSUR.p.NCES 

. 6086 Bus/noso lmiur.tnca Pae:kagil 
6088 PoalU011 Bontf Jnsuranco 

6110 DUES &SUBSCRIEDQNS 

6111 MomberahlJJ Cues 

0112 Subscrfptlono 

61511 Fl§LO SUPptJES & l;QU[PMENT 

G1S1 Small Tools and EqLrlpment 

6162 Safety Shoas 

6153 Flfm PTacesnlng & DoVclopuumt 

6164 Uniforms 

6170 'tRA\fEL & lflANSPQRTATJON 

6171 VchicleAUow.inc" 

6172 Whlcle Leasv 

6173 Mlltr.ig-a Rull'nbur:uomont.3 

6174 Publfc TranGportaUoo 

6f76 Vehlcle Fua-i 

$177 Yehle.le Repafni 

•m Vohltfe Purohn:.u 

6190 COt:!fERE~ces & §!;MI.NeB§ 

6191 

6192 

6194 

5196 

Conferonct1a & Se-mlnan, 

Tr:ilnlDg & ConUnulng E:dtu:nUon 

lodging 

MaaJSI 

619& Travel 

B200 AD\ftSQRV COMMITTEE 

6201 

"211 

6Z1Z 

WM Sblff Salaries 

CQmpctiaatfon ~AG Pool Mambw-s

Meetlng l:xpuf!sea 

614/20034:DSPM 

.--- - -·-·-··· -----•-------·· 

CHINO SAS!N WATERIVIASTER 
2003•2004 SUOGET 

LINE ITEM JUSTIFICATION 

All lns.urnnco pollclea .::,re now Included t111tfer Business fnstrTance Pac:kage, fncludlng auto & gen or.ii IJabllity • 
lrisuros key µos!Uoos for~ of m!sappropriatron and/or fraud'. 

Watermusfer membershfps 1m:fuda: American WaterWorke. As!JocReseen:ft Fdn.,Asaoc:laUori <>T California Wa'.!!r Al}ertc!e.s, Aa&ociatron or Ground Water Agencies, 
Alliomoblle Club of Southern Calffomla nntl Cos!eo. · 

Walermaster ct1TTenlly .subacrlbes to the foUowina: Tha BusJnou Press, Ca!!fomla Waler la.\'I', Ca!lfcmla Waler Journal Cttlno Chnmplcn, Daffy SuUelin, Ono-OwOno 
Compuler lrnlrtfng and Smart Acc;;is.s assuming aU cwmr1I ~ubscrfpliona wlJJ be nme-.nid as weft a& new cnes acquired. 

Small !ools lno!ude cameras, pilers, null: & bolb, any lypa of tool wh!cli might ba fflGU!rad wMa working- around welt sites. 

WCJflt. b oct & ahoe cotit relmbimlamant for field 1.taff. 

ProcQssfr1g of pictures ta1;e11 In fle!d. 

T~.shfrts, hall! &Jackel$ areprov!dod to fleld $(a ff with Watermasler's logo to wearwh!h3 ln the fii=Jd'. 

Ernpfoym"nt agreemwit allows the Clderexetulivo Officer a vehido allowance of .$600 par monlh, 

Occaalona!ly H Is necessary fo lease a vehlde when Watermastat'a vehicles are in for repairs, olhervahfcres am used for Wotermasle:r opon:s:cratf tuum. 

Rormbur.somcint:J palri tow.rte1TI1aster em,:foyeas' forw1e orparaonaJ vehlclea·f<lrWaterrnas:erbus:fness at lhsfe.tornlly approve<t re.le per mlle, rt ls anlfcipated thal 
personal vehfcl~ ll!HJ wm lncroaso for atte:11danceat vartcus meelln119 away from Walonnastcr'o offices. 

Cost& of pubtlo lransportaUc11 (Me!roflM, aff!ln""'"- eb::.) to msalfngs In CIUao oulldtle Iha- local ,uea. (Nole transportation lo conrenmcmi rs i;hown as part of occount 
#6181 below) 

Wlth expended field &tall' requfrermmla for use of Wa!ermaster·s vehJcJas It le anlfcfpaled lhal fual costs wm Increase. 

Covcr3 reptlin; & nwintananca 1n Watermastarvcih!cit'ls, 

Vehlclo purchase allows for lho [lcfdtuon of ona truck to ba purc/1.ued during the fisc.il year. 

Staff .nttend& certain con(erertces for information, lraktfng, or making pr&enfaUom; regardlng lhe Chfno Bas.kl WatanntlG\nr aCtivltlsu. Conrenmoos attended In ltte ,~st 
include: AssoclW1011 of Ca!!fom/a Willer Agencrss, Callrom!n Vhter lnw and Polley Conference, High Desert Watar~nremnce, Department of Water RW'loun:e:: 
ccmrorence and San la An11 RlverWaler Grc;rup RelteaL 

Attendance st lruinlnl;I & oonflnUjng education for staff. 

Lodgfng expensas Wijl be chargi:d ta the account rapm.11enfing tha purposoor lh& lrlp. 

Met?W will l:le charged lo the account roprestinling the purpose orttte b'lp, 

Publk: Transportxltkm to attend mael!ngs & cttnfe-rencas. 

Rcfleclod ltero are salary ancl burden coslu ot WM staff In at!entU,ng and preparlng m/nUfe!I cif Atwlsory Committee meetings. 

CompensoUon for AG pooJ members Is paid through .eccaunlG 6411 & 8470. 

Advisory CommiUae mealfnGU are normally schedtdod focovarlhs liJnch hour so that members am abaenl from !heir normnl jt,bo tho Joa11t amount ol time p1:nisibl1ct. To 
accommodate !ho members,-a luncheon ts eeJVatl and lhtme costs are reflected hare. 

UNE ITEM JUSTIFICJ\TION 3 



I 

"' "' I 

Budget 
Uno 
Numb°" commouts 

S30D WATEflMASJER SOARD gi,ENSE§ 
6301 Wt..1 Staff So{arhie: 

631i MumherCv.mp1.msntlo11 

6312 Moating Ekpem,ca 

$313 Board M~mbota Expe.nnm:s 

., .. l:::duca\Jon Fundt.. UU13 Exponso 

CHINO BAS!'I W!ITERIMSTER 
·2.IJ1J3-Wll4BUOGET 

UNE. tTEM JU&TirlOATION 

Rcllat:ted hme are mtlary and burden cO#lS QfWM .iitaff In n\\omtlrlg o1nd·preparing ml~ula; of Wal(lrmaster Sunfd Muetlng:1. 

Board Mambera are emitled to, but may watve, Qlmpe!l!la\lull foreacfl do1-y of ser-i!oo. Those who have not walv&d, rGceivo~1Z5 farrlay tt,\3rvecl at various m~~inO!I 
Including Board meolings. comtnillea rneellng, mid oUlerwatln' onency mauling$, !ndUding eot1fw-em:a calls. 

Board i::ind CommlUei, mcef.frlgs.ma,y be sctrnduled !O c::overtha hrrrch hour so that e.Ueooeas are- absent from ½heir normal Jobs the. (eait amount of time pos.sih!e.. If lt\ls 
ocet1n., a ftJflcltQQn ts. ser;1-ed and lh0Se cosl'S- nra rellected bere. 

Board !w.lmbtn are enUlled lo m,;;:e!ve rolmburaemenl far a~ensa& lncwred 011 heh Bl! ot Watennnsler. M[!eage Is relmbuf3E!d (o any Boanl Member usklq a pets.on al 
vehicle on Walemwstet busines.s. 

§300 APPROPRIATIVEpOOJ.. A'Of\lllNlSTRATIQN AND §PECJAL PftoJ§Gf8 
Sl01 W?',l Slaff &,hul!u,, Renecled hottt ure. naial}' :imi burtfan (:Qf;\!l "OfWM ulafl' In .itlfJm:iln11 and preperi'na minutes.of Ptic! Meetings, col!ecilng and racordlng p!'Aduellon dala and any o!he.t 

Approprlellii:o Pool adrnlnietra\lV(l activily. 

631:t Appropflilllve Poot meel!flgs ..ire normallv ect1eduliid to cover tho tuncl} hour GO that mamba% am absenl f;om lholt' normal Jobll tho !a.iat omount of \lme pc.11slbto. To 
accommo-date !he mambol'!!I, a lum:he:on ls se_rved am:I those a:i!lts ere reffci::fed heio. 

B4on OV§RLYJljG AGRICULTURAL poo-L ADMfNISifiAJlQNANO specrAL sTUp1gs 
ll401 WIJI Slafl'"S.alarl!l!l RenecU=d here ma salary .anti bvrdon co sf.a of Wf..-1 11lalT ln nU.endftlQ and prap1uln;, mlnute, or P1:1ot Mee\lm,11, coU11GUn11 and rocotdhm pronucllcn data and sr;y tithet 

AgricWlum! Pool ndmiolstraUve ii.::Uvity. 

8'111 Campunontlon ~ AG Pool ll.1cmlnirzi .. ,. Moetlng expn1i!lea 

8450 Ofg!Y.ltor Funding 

0-456 IEUA RTS Molar Char-go 

B487 Agrl.P-oof Loual SoNhlll'!> 

8467.1 Frnnh B &A!Jsom.itnn 

AG POQ! J.1wrrbero aro mimbur!!.ed ~5 fer oaeh Poof. Comm\\tae or8osrd M!1'lthtg atte-\Jded. Ag Pool vcrl.cad (o itictoo.sa re!mbuniemtnl to :S-125 per maetfng wllh \f'Je
e-Y.Tro $10Q lo be paid OO.tQf Ag Pool 11ect.11'(11.llai.ed lnlo10:rt. 1l1fa adcW.lona\ $100is ahtwm under m:::tiUn\ 00470. 

Agrtcuf(ut.Q.I Petoi me.ellngt: am 11che<Nled so Umt mambers oro ablW:n1 from lhalr nmma! Im» tna least smounlQf !.!me pcsslbla. To n<:i;ommodat.e- \he members, i;uffu-e 
and snnffl ura served amt 1.h~e cosla are roliechid hore. 

J\l \h1i roquoct-or Ulo ..,_~(loA\Unll ?oo1. S160..00!l' hu ti~n tu::lgotod tl:i 311.S/Gt lnla11d £ny4,e: \JlllUlas Agency's O¼Je:iltir ?rojatt. 

lnl:ind Emplre Umlties Aijoncy lmplemertted a 'remllneas to aerve' cfla19e ayav11awat~terfor future pravtS.lon ofoervlee lo tho land #1 Iha Agth:.\fftural pre11e~. 

Th11 AQrlCtJlllJral Ptlol tetalnn lts own legal cocncn, Reid & He!Jyet, to rep;~nt thorn In a!! Wetemu;ister matters. 

Re!d & He!lye:rttn.ve contracied with Frank a & Assoclates, a water management con1JltltG.nl to EC5-:ii:St them In fo!!owing WiltennaGWr;;ctiv!lla& fmpOftant to the 
A.grk:uUura! Pool, 

11470 A9 Puoi Mae Ung Spc:cfaI Compcns-.i:Uan See account fffl411 for dnians of.U,!s lina item. 

asoo QV§flL'tffiG HON•AGRJCUL iURAL POOL eoMJNISTffATION AND spEctALP'ROJE;Crs 
BS01 WM .Staff3eb.Clett Renactod tiartJ are &almy arid bW'den i:asts of WM marr fn attamfmg 1md prepa,)1111 minute.; uf Pool r.,eaungs., cotl'o<:\lng srrd reccn:Ung produc~lon dsla end anv Q.\t\ur 

Na1'•Aeric1Jl\unil PoOI admlnb!tra\lw ncllvily: 

8512 Moating Expense Non-AgrictiiliJr..! f¼ol roosUngs are norma!!y octnrduled fer erufy rnomlng 110 that msmbam at'tt .ibsenl frnm Urnir normal jobs ttJe least amount of Urua po9Sib!e. To 
accornmoda~ thl3 mcmbera, coffe.') and an!ICk$- ara se~d nnd thc911 co11li:s. are rofte.c\od ~ro. 

~Silo Alfoaated G&A fJ(pendll!.kG-S Mm!nlstr.ittvo Overhead Is ;dlocated lo OBMf:1 & Pf()Je~t ~bs £!Iii a peroentsga of totul Walermastar $0.\aOOS. 

69PD QfiiMUM BASIN MANAGEMsNJ PROGRAM 
ihe Hooorntw Judge J. MlcM.cl Gunn ruled on February 19, 1t!98 Uie(Wa!mmal!ter davelop an Of1Umum Baaln Managanmrit Program ror lite. Chloo Biuln ut1der SBSC CBsi3 No. RCV SfOiO, Thess :uo lh~ 
ongoing odmfnlstrat!ll"G COG\s n1cesaa:ry to implement tha OpUmum BaSn Maniigemerit Program on .an annum ba:11is. i11ls line ffem !nciud'8&- aTiccafion afG&A.el\penses, 

6900 OPT1MUM BASIN MANAGCME«T The Y.'llfk It\ Um 6900 z:erles !ncludas 9'lneral log al and Gll9ll'llwrfng aervtce$. requeti\m:I byWalermrui.tnr to eupport. lmptementBUon of the OBMP, U\ciudir.<J klgnl services 
PROGRAM· ADMlNlSTRATION OF of the Specfaf Rerereo. The currant budget request !acllldes goo11tBI, flDn•pm)acl spc:cint:. n& wan aa ad hoc requia!l\u for iervii::ee: promoting \he oog:011111 efforts to 
PROGRAM l'HROUGH IJGf-llJ/03 impremellt the OBMP, Fuclhetpliinfllng fnc/utfes devekmment oJ stormvlt\tar bes\ mnn11Re1Tienlt1ractlceri forth a CJdna Basin, 

LINE ITEl.fJUSllf!CA.TION 4 



--' 
CJ 
0 
: 

Budgat 
Uno 
Numbar Commontu 

SSEO COOPERATIVE EfFOBTS 

CHINO BASINWATERl'MSTER 
ZOOJ..Z004 SlJOGirr 

LINE ITEM JUSTIFICATION 

·On an ad hoc bnsls, Watatn1ll:.lor and olher agencies lll)Teti to shara the ~ta cf"Viirlous pnijocto that wfll uenem both partJas. 

6553 TDSfNflrogtm S(udy- 3AWPA This b SJl on-going study man~ed through SAW PA wilh many contr!bukl~ and pertfcipiltlta. The amount budgeted Is 1!Z [he previous: W.?!ermoster~mmllment as 
.vas btidgef:ad fo_r Pha:se ZS. It le to f1nsllz.e lbe Bas111 Plan Upchde wrlh tl:ie RWQCS. 

6956 

6959 

95\l1 

CBWCO-T:umor Bao:111 Oe;vofopment 

ernergtmcy ElleflJy/OBMP Funding 
C:OmrnJUoa 

Allocated G&A Expendlluras 

Tilb reprn!Jen{r; tunds el';pendod in fine.ii year 2001/02 for 00.volopment v,fillfri the Turner Basin. 

Tola fs a project lhaf begari as a res.uff of the State orCallornla's oiec!rlc supply probtams. It was subset}uenUy desi{lnated as Iha initral OBMP Funcf.otg CornrnH!ne 1vilh 
Iha cpeclfic pUq:ct?.e or cool'Ulflallng effotb -to (lbialn funding to impfoment OBMP 11ctlvlltes, 

Mminlslrallve Overhead l!J allocated to OBMP & Pn;iJectjobsaa·a P!!!rclltlktQe of lotal Watarmaater salaries. 

1000 om,um SASll'i MANAGl:'.MENT PROGRAM JMPlEMENTATION fBOJEgrS 

7101 PRODUCTION MONITORING The work furprodLIOliort mot1ittinng lnducfe.a Walermaster srnff Umo to cofleci •mtl proc:eis iiroi:tUd.fon !nrorrnauon tor private ond olf1er wens. 

7102 lfJ.l . .lNS METER JNSTAUAT/ON The w-ork lo th!a oerles lnclUdes the !clewing for lhaculJOllt ti!;ail ysar. maintninfc:.i!iibrata ofmaferod prl'late web a;nd hlsfarr severo! in.fine flew meters on umnelereti 
pflvate weJJs. 

7103 GROUNDWATER QUAUTI MOfflTORfNG Pt.11·s.1.111nl to tha O81\iP & Peacs·Aineamimt, Program Eltu'Ooot 1 inclt.Jd&s the deve/qpmcn! nntl lmpremantalion of a comprette11stve grotmdwnferquu.!lty monitoring 

7104 . GROUNDWA'fER LEYS. MONITORING 
PROJ.ECT 

prooram. Annually, watermesternifl callecf waferqUDUty data from npp('Olrjmafely 200 private well& end oblarn oihor waltir qusf!ty data from ot11or tx1op0rotorr. uo that 
approximately 1/3 or tho adNe ~Ga.rs aamp/ed 8VfllJI thlr'd year. Otht?r"CWpera\:or4 fndllde members or tbs swroprialive lltld ovnrlylng non.agricul!u;af pools, lhc 
Regional W,atar Quatny Com rel aoatd', Ure Oeparlmord ofTtlX!c Subsia:nces Conlrol. tha U11it.ad States Go-aJoylcal' SUIV8)r. the Ora:11!}8 CountyW.ater tl'i:llrf:::t and 
olhe1"6. This mooRortn11 ecUvi?y ls a mqurrotnent ftlr lh& Chillo Ba11fri to rat:t!/vo TOS at'ld NHrcgo.n obJecttvea basea cm maKtmum beoonc.al use. 

1/VG.tom\o\stcr Jin:, fanned an ad hoc WalerQuallly Committee. Iha WQ.C wlll ,;wi:vsea lfto oortace water and g-roum:iwater quoJity pn:iQmms to en.sum that nocessnry 
d.ita tu effeotlveJv manoge Chino amtn am ~lectad. After Frsal.l YearZUQ"l/2005, two comp~o Gell!;' of groundwater data from p,lvate well.& wm hava b!!!Bn co!Je.cit!.d 
and {ha, ovaratt groundwalor quali!y J)l't!8tom will be eve:rua!Bd and potsntla!ly redt.icad co long (!;el too on-golrrg program provides tlla requisile dala lo rurmr ITT!lnogement 
obJoctlvoo. 

Pursuant to1he O8MP & Peace Agreement, Program Semen! 1 f!ldudWI Iha tlevaklpmenl and fmp!amcnto\ion of a compn:iherrslvo grouncfrMter4svel mOJlltoring 
program. Walerma$1er s\Uff meusuret1. ell the pr!Vil!ewe!ls In ttas ag-rlcul!ural area that can be moo&ured ~ once in Iha fa!! anti once In tile spring. Grol1fld;Yt1tar level 
data fa. also oblail)lad rn:im cooperalcrn rorolher we(t.s. Cooperalora Inch.Ide memboru of tha:approprfa!fve m,d r;veltyJng non-ag-nculWra! poo1s. Regional Wilrer Quality 
Conrror Board (RWQC81, Oap~rt_tnent of ToxioSubslenceo Control (OTSC), Uni\ed Statut. Geo1og_ic.a.r SUrwy, Orange Cotmty Water Dlslrlct and o{hars. 

Anolhar part of thil. pro9fam fnvoivw rnonllo!ing groulldwater levels es freqtJef!Uy as ovary trn weeks al "Pb out 250 welfs. These welb am In the vicinity- Qf lho Ocsaller 
1 wel flefd, and lf)e proposad well riekfa: for Iha Chino I ax~nsioo andthi, Chino IL· A key wolfmonltorlr1g program haa-beoo daveklpod for the Chino-1 deaa!t~r 
program, About 2tl of th0$e key we.Ila will hava transdutet3' msta!fed to obt!:SCn conllnuous data for mom Jntonwre anafr.ils, This key welt program wll a»ow fora 
raduclion In cl11fl' Ume forwo« walm' favel soundfng&. A slntllar i,et of key wens v,m uftimately ba sofecfed ror the Chlno-1 mipansion and Ch!no-2 dosaffer monitoring 
program after pumping at theae we!l lfelds commenses. These monllating actJvillec are a re,qufremanl for the Chino Ba.sin to roclllve TOS nnd Nitrogen ob}eoilvc.G 
based on miwmurn beneflci:;I 1JSe. 

7105 SURFACE WATER QUALITI' MONJT'ORfNG Purnuent to the OBMP & Peacl' Agreiemcnr, Prnaram Element 1 also fnciud~ the e~pans!on of the Watermastel' :iurfacn waler qutifilymonilatlng PfOQram. Work In this 

6/4/2DD34:05 PU 

--- •---. - ••• 

Une ftem Includes measuring water quality at roch',;lrgi, and flqocf retnnfJoo basltl!J within ttw Chfno aus!n; .Flow "nu waterquaflty data will a/110 be ctflec!OO from 
cooperalora includlng lE\JA. VvR. JCSD, cme.s of Cororni amf Riverside, Regions.! Water Qunlily Control Soard, IJnUed Stales Geological Survey, Orange C:,un1y 
Water Oi51rfcf and olhers. This inrormal/on is neces;my to determlM Ula qualllyQf stonnwalcrrecharge, which la BUbsequenl!y used fa osUmale- salt offsem for 

• recydild and !mporterl waler re<::na~. Thhi monih:iring nctfvlty .Is a tequlreroonl for lhe Chino SO.am to rece[ve TOS Mel NIITT:l"qen obJectlvM basod on mrudmum 
banefical USIJ. 

LINE JTEM JUSTIFrCATiON' 5. 



~ 

0 
-' 

Budget 
Uno 
Numbor 

71(18 

7107 

7108 

7200 

7301] 

7400 

75-00 

tll«O 

7700 

7206 

9602 

Commonts 

PROGRAM ELEMENT i- -
SURFACE WATER DrSCHARGE AND 
~ECHARGE MONITORJNG 

GROUND LEVEL. r-JIONITOR1NC3 

HYDRAULIC CONTROL MONJTORING 
PROGRAM 

CHUlO BASIH WATEJ<MASTER 
200!3-Z004 BUPGET 

t1NE ITEM JUSTWtCATIOli · 

flt!ft;Uant to !he OSMP & Pea ca Ag:reerooni, Program Element 1 else Include., the develnpment and lrnp!amenWlitm of a surfni::a water tf!;;tbar{lG and rai:;h;ir9e 
mon\\ot\11g progrnm, Recharg,,, b&s!ns. ex:cep[ ror Mcnt:lalr, Brook,, and Turner 1, will be e:qu!pped w!lh l>cnoor, In Z0031U4. W-3t&r !!Wei data wlli bo acquired by 
Walermm.ten;tnff. Thia Jnformat!otl !s. necessa(f' to'detmrn\ho.\he volume cf StQrn1TJater recha!1le. imd •ail!. be au~eqoooUy UG.i?d totletermma ntrw v!o{d anU {In 
anwclatlc:m \Y!lh \YClck In Une Uam 7105} snit cradlUI for recvclod .md fmported walflrrGeheq;e, Tols mo11!torl!'lg ac\Nlty b a raqu1romenl !or \he Chino 6Wi{ti Co recstvo 
TDS mi.d Nltrova-n objectiVGS based on maximum bonent:.,.\ use, 

Pursu:int to the OBMP & Peac:a Agream~nt, Pn:ig:.am Eremant 1 ·a1so 111ctudes rhe tie.vekipment and /mplernenuiuun cf a ground revel rnwillorltlg p;ogrnm. Waterma!ller • 
fs !t1taresletl !rt date.rm(nmg how much, If any, s®$ldam;e llao occumad In 1he Basln and in monltcrfng lhe a{feo:\lveoosn of the OBMP ll'ffm~nag\ng IL OaLa will be 
cc»ected from a rmtwor}( or ground ~1aveU011 ststfcns, ftom q mul!J..p!IW'.lrnetsr, from a dual borehc~ e;(tensomater!r1 the sub~ldence-prooa erea (maln\y M,imncrcmanl 
Zona f). Satet!\ta hnagazy also wa be ~o!!al'Aed and anatvz9d-for ttlbsidenco one bae.1n-Y1kta :scaio. Watermaster ls imp!ement!nn Uwsa efforts ss: ~.irt. of \he 
mtlf\11.mlng, program acsodeled wi!h tho MZ:1 \n{!!itlrn managemrmt plan, 

As part or the eam Pltm, a mcnlWffilll p!m1 to ovaluale Iha !date of hydr.mlic cortlro\ tn \he 11culhem end Of Ute basin naed(J ta b1::1 developed. Hydraulbconln::il will ba 
usad lo maldmL?:c the safe yield of the bru!rt. Walefma!ller, OCWO end \ha- Raglooaf Board con1,lnued lo devclap a rnonlloTSlg pl.in ro as see:; Ula stato of hvi:lraut!c 
CO/JI~! to pravkla lnformei!lan to Watermasterb> manage rutureprodur;Uo11: ana rocl1i1)11!:. A sUo (or wtn bo acqulred in FY 2003/04 for the cons!ru,:;Gco of four nea!ed 
well:i. Thfg. mcnltrufng adivlty t:, s_req:u!rumnnt f1:ir lhP Chino El.aslR tarew!vo 109 a(l(l.d NitrGtJCO abjacflvas batJud on maximum banetJC:)tu,a. 

OBMP PROGRMt ELEIM:.NT 2 - PUfSUDn1 ta thG OBMP & Peace Agreement, Watarmasler~mp!~ll¼d 1h1t Aedtarga Mu~ter Plan Phat:e 2 Report. epproprlaU1 CEQA process and beg.an 1mplemanllng il 
COMPREHENSIVE JU:C:HARGE PROGRAM In FY 01-02. ln llll:f tlac.d year Walam111atert1la!f, !n cooperaUon Wltll o\rnlr ngeney .skirt', w!!1'1.ontinue lmpletnento.t!on of \he Chino 8,os11, Rechnrge Fllt:iHIG"S 

lmprovamont Plan to fully.ollllm the Proptiattlon 13 {und1ttg. 

0Bt,1P PROGRAM EUE?'i'l"ENTS 3 & G
WATER SUPPLY PLAN -PESALTER 

OBMP P.ROG;nAM.ELEMENr 4 ~ 
r,1ANAG.EM"ENT ZONE MANAGBMEWT 
STRATE;G1E$ 

OBMP M\OGRM' Et.eMEtffS 6 & 7 ... 
COOPERATIVE: EFFORTS ANO SALT 
IJ!ANAGEMENT 

OBMP PROGRAU.'1 ELEMENTS 6 & S
STORAGE MANAGEMSfff AND 
CONJUNCTIVE USE PROGRAMS 

Purauant ta tho 0Sh1? & Peaco Agreement, Waterma&~ assl:itecl 111 the ft111r.at,ot} c;f lhi!t Chino 94\sin OuaeJler Autltar«y {COA) IQ wpatid !ho Ctilno Ont;ulll:!rN'o, 1 
and to eonstnrcl Chfnn Oesallet No. 2. Thowork. ln 1hb lllle furm lrn:ludOi, u11g!oeerlng o.~nilcot, Jar lilts tecltnlcal rov1ow or non-Walerma&\orconsullant wo1k. produoli> 
ror connbtflnq wlth OBMP im,;t ,;ilhorWalcrm3!.f.er lnlerefils. 

P\$rsunnl to th'a OBMP & Ptioco Awaamt1nt. WatermasWrhaa begun the prwess er ®velopltl!J 1TU1nagamool plans r<lr MZ1 & MZ3, Producers in lt\o known 
sub!J!dani;:i, :mn1 In MZ.1 aQrelild to an MZ1 lntetfrn MBna9emenJ Pktn. WaWrm1Utorwll! be coltam!ng .'.llld repotUng tw\a gtitherod]Tom Uie plcznmet!Jr & oxtenscmelc. 
fn:atalk!d kl FY OZI03 Qnd tlnta (mm ground ltTVei survey llta.t!oM. !nj1;1Cllcn lea bl ;at two wells aro piamied for FY 03104. Oa!a col!ec\ed \\rlll be prost,nled and d/scU.!Ul.ed t1~ 

tfliJ MZ1 Tecllnlc.il Group mee\lngs, 

PuuJUant lo lhe OBMP & Peace Agreemonl, V'vatermaster wUI oom~te epactricse\ivltlas to lmFrova water qualitv mort{tofirtl} t1nd unn~(I Um -affoc\\venelJ!I (If lhc 
08MP to sccompish !t5 gaab. The work ITT th.b\lrr~ Hom Included co.crtiblathig with ~JQCS tmd OTSC~ anti partlt:lpstlng in lha TMOL proeeG:; for Santa Ana l'flver, 
Chino arttl M!.!f Crooka. 

Ptirauant ta the OBMP & F&.1ca Agn:iemcr'il, Watonnat;terwm eotnplet9 11pnc)Jic acl.l:vttlei; to rrnpltuncnt s{of,.!.ga management '1nd to de\le\cp storng:e a.mi recovery 
PWJJl'tU113. fn ~ OZ-OJ, the CEQA work 011d Jnltlal altemative davolopm.i:ini and evaklallCIO wm he completed, rnchidlno ~n\lflcaUon offacmues ~tfs alki part!e!pi:mt. 
,;osUbeneUt3. Moat <lf this Wtlrk l.s being funded by MWDltEUA e!tparl of Er$1.6 mill!on.IDtvam::e for tho Ory Y~r Yield Program, 

lHAC1'lVE WELL PROTE.cnoN PROGAArll Pur..uam la the OBMP ~ Pqaco. Agreemenl, wu1.anna11t~ ima complied a tt11t t:if 1nact1va tro.llli ttwt tiava not boen properly abandoned. In th!~ FY Waterms(.torwrn oqulp 
roughly 35 lnacUve well:i.wilh de vie.$ thst will meat the requimri,ent or wen aho.ndooomnt 10 profEatUia l,nltlgrily of the (lrctmdwator. Tl1eae: devlce!lwffl 11!~0 .:il!ov.rfor 
f!c;ce.sa lo Cho well formon\lorlna p:1upcmes. ifnece:isal)'. 

COMl:'REH~NSJV£RECHARGE 
OPERA.TING & MAlNTENANCE 

RE:CHARGE IMPltOVEMENT DEBT 
PAYMENT 

AUooatcd G&A ExpendlWros 

Operallng: & Mclnt-aniUICQ expsnsas ;clatutl to !he fmpf<1\lad an:finrge bal!l{l!l "-" bUdgaled by intimd Empire UUll!m:i AQe:r1e1 nnd e:greou lo oe paid by tlu.'! Appn,pdnliw 
·PwlOL 

Ropa}'ml!tltQf debt <i:s :agtood 10 In eontf\'.l~wilh Jntond Empire Utllllies; Agency for im1m:ivementof ra-charga !nu.in& i;'«thltl ~ra Chino B11$ltt, to be pa!d by tho 
Appropriators. -

AdmlntslfalJve Ovcrht?ad ts. n!!ccatad to OBMP is. Pro)ect)ob, as .t pen:::t!n\sge of total Waletmaster s:a!atfa!l. 

UNE: ITEt.l-JUSTIFICA1!0N B 

.. - -•···-



I .... 
0 
N> 
! 

Budyut 
un, 
Nwnbur Commenl:!J 

CHlttO BAS(N WAicftMASTI:Jt 
2003--2004 BUDGET 

UNE!TEM JUSTIF-ICA TION 

SUl'Pt.eMENTAL & REPLENISHMENT WATER INCOME AND EXPENSE:::$ 
Wat:ar rlghl!I were .as.si"gnod fn UJ6 JUdgme:nt entered In 1978. It rastab!fv.had thn tffiTlu .ind ooctd!Uons te$j1.:irt;llng roplenls!w~ni waler tmd haw tlt.e 3.SW$.STTltmis 1Yould .ba levlea to cover me wntor C<X each pDCI, 

Appropri(l.l!Vc Pool ReplnnisrtmantA'lso&Gmont:I' 
Certak'I Approprlators under the Judgmenl-he;ve 15%: of the co$t Of rop!enfohm-,nl wnlor roqulred' by Uiafr gNUp ~nd 85% of Coo cast Is paid by the 8f1Pl'Oprlator o-Jerprodm.$g water In the pnor year~ Other 
AppropflatorS have Ole-®!!glltlon to pay 1(10% or Iha coi;ts or rep!ac.!ng: .any O\/(lrproducad wamr. 

4211 1S"'b Groso Asc;e:sc.me.nta CoalS- \avlll'd against Uta 15%165% group for repta~lngwatot. 

421i 

42.13 

563/# Groas Auaosmonts 

100% NstAssco,3monts 

Non-Agricultural Poor R<1plnnbhrmmt 

Coalo Javlad agalni.l_the 15%/aS'}!. group Car t~p{aclng r1a?er. 

Cor.t11 Taviad a,ga!m;t I.hose subject to 100% as;etrcments for ceptaclng wq\er. 

Nt>Tt-AG mcmbara {prim.inly lf1duotrial producars) ere r~qu1red to reptaca any water Ptcduced which e;,:ceeds Uto[f aasfgnad weler rlgltts. 

Nnl Roplen1uhntontAs'5es.smertts 

Loi.al Agunny SuJJ:ddfoa 

6010 Grou11dwa:tar R~'1harga 

6011.4 

5011.G 

5012.3 

6U1%.4 

Ropfonlstlm®l Watnr 

Pre-del.lV4r~d. Roplonfshment Wator 

MZ1 Rl:zcharso- Cwnmltm1,nt 

MZI !ntntim Imported Wtttar '1Jrc.bo?Je 

C0$-\5 levied egoinst. lhoS\3- gubject to 100%. ascessmems forreplaclng 

,In pnat year.$ \ha Chlno Bsslo Water Conservnllon •li!.(dct ha& assurtl~d part of Ula i::o&ts ot delivery antf pare~tlo11 of ll!I waler deilve1Iss to·tho Watmnni;,ter. Thia 
sutis!dy Js.t:1otanUclp11ted during FY 02/03. 

Cost, at Raep\enfahmenl or Supplmn1:11tsJ Water era as5e&!led at ;:243"/acro mot. -Shouhl actual expenaias ext.eed the rewnue,: rroru st.S-2!1:imenl!l, fha d!ffarer.cowill ba 
r:o-.ierod by W.afs.rmnster'tt Reserve forWa~rRnplW1lt1l1menl 

Thia 1/ne cawra thtl wst:s or purchas!l'IU RepJenlGhmenl wat-1':!r from MWD at $.2331.a! 

Rep/ool&Mlent wnl:t?r del!vered by MWO. 
Thia. !!nu oave:tn tho wet; of plITT:ftaGlng o,soo 9CfU feet of ~pplam8Jllni water rtom M1NO fer rechafije, 

Thb Utie ~overs the Ctl'Gls of p.u~lng waler@. $233/at 

Roplonlshrmmt aRd SupplcmentBI Watar Ota-livery C'osts 

5D14 

5016 

ti0.11 

Estimated at$'t 1/atre foot. them, <;ol)c\s an, Included uOOer Hoos 501-1 ~ 5016 bet ow. At time of doUvstV actual coals sre chcraed t;i the apprvpI1ats nccounts-. 

Vcc:lorControJ 

OC~ti9 Iha l'='ues 

· )EUA Surcttargo3 

Vector coo trot at Rechat]J8 eas1nt1.. 

CoMectlon Fee9-. 

Inland Emp!re-lHllll!es J>{Jencles chargao, SO.OOJaaefuot for water delivered from the Ma\ropoTilan Water Oishlct of Soulhem Cnlit'omia (MWD}. 

llNE ITEM JIJSllFICAllOH 7 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
8632 Arohibald Avenue, Suite 109, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 

Tel.' 909-484.3888 Fax: 909A84.3890 www.cbwm.org 

JOHN V. ROSSI 
Chief Executive Officer 

DATE: 

TO: 

June 12, 2003 
June 19, 2003 

Pool lvlembers 

STAFF REPORT 

Advisory Committee Members 
Waterrnaster Board Members 

SUBJECT: MVWD Request for Review of Cost Apportionment of OBMP Salt Credits 

SUMMARY 

Issue - Monte Vista Water District has requested that the Watermasfer Review Cost 
Apportionment related to Alt Credits per the OBMP 

Recommendation - Staff has no recommendation at this time. 

Fiscal Impact - Further analysis will be performed when a recommendation has been 
developed. 

BACKGROUND 

A TINffDS task force was formed in_ the mid 1990's to perform certain investigations that would lead to 
the establishment of new TIN and TDS objectives for the groundwater basins in the Santa Ana River 
Watershed. The Regional Waler Quality Control Board (RWQCB), Chino Basin Walermasler, water
recycling agencies, and many other entities are participating In the Task Force. The RWQCB intends to 
revise the Water Quality Control Plan for the San_taAna River watershed (Basin Plan) in mid to late 2003. 

In April 2002, the Chino Basin Watermaster and the Inland Empire Utilities Agency made a proposal to 
the Santa Ana Regional Water Quality Control Board io amend the Basin Plan utilizing a Maximum 
Benefit concept Watermaster proposes using California Water Code section 13241 and other criteria to 
establlsh TDS and TIN objectives in the Chino Basin. Section 13241 states criteria that need to be 
considered in establishing water qµaltty objectives other than the minimum requirement stated in 
Executive Order 68-16. 

Watermaster proposed that.the_ Chino Basin be divided into Chino North and Chino South management 
zones (Figure 2), instead of the five management zones presented in the TINffDS Study - Phase 2A, 
Final Technical Memorandum. The boundary between Chino North and Chino South is a line that runs 
generally east-west through the Desalter 1 and 2 well fields. Most if not all the groundwater north of this 
internal boundary will be produced by wells north of the boundary or be captured by the desalter well 
fields. Most of the groundwater in the Chino South zone will be produced by the desalter wells or other 
wells located within the zone. Staff has been working through the Task Force to implement the 
Watermaster's proposal into the Basin Plan amendment. 

-105-



DISCUSSION 

Al the May 2003 Appropriative Pool meeting, the Monte Vista Water District's representative forwarded a 
concern that the change to the Basin Plan could alter the possible apportionment of future salt credits per 
the Optimum Basin Management Plan. The Appropriative Pool continued the discussion to a Special 
Meeting on May 21, 2003 for the sole purpose of discussing the issue. Al this meeting, staff was directed 
to schedule the item for the June Appropriative Pool meeting for further discussion. 

The attached letter presented to the Watermaster Board at its meeting of May 29, 2003, asks for a review 
of this Issue. 

-106-



McCORMICI{, KIDMAN & BEHRENS, LLP 
LAWYERS 

695 TOWN CENTER DRIVE 

SUITE 400 

H., L IMfKEl McCOAM,cK• 
ARTHUR G. KIDMAN .. 

RUSSE:LL G .. Bll:HRENS• 
SUZANNE M .. TAGUE:" 

.JANCT R. MOR.NINGSTAR• 
KE:ITH E, McCULLOUGH•, 
OAVlb O BOYER• 

cosr.A. MESA, CALI.FORNU. 9262e~na7 
TELEPHONE:S (714) 755-3100 

BOYD L HILL 

TOOO W BL!SCHK!:: 

HE:NRY H. HSU 
OONNA S, WOLF" 
MICHAEi. J ALT/ 
RAYMOND C ?ALMIJCCI 

Hand Delivered 

CIBNO BASJN WA1ERMASTER 
8632 Archibald Ave., Suite I 09 
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730 

teooi 75s~31as 

FAX (7141 7!:\:S~3!10 

e::~MAIL mkb1@lx.nafcom.com 

www. mkblawyen; .com 

May 29, 2003 

SACRAME;NTO OF"FICE:: 

seo NINTH STREET 

SACRAME:NTO, CALIF"ORNIA 958/•h:?736 

Re: Mo1tte Vista Water District Request for Review of Cost Apportio1tme1tt 

Dear Board Members: 

Monte Vista Water District respectfully requests Watermaster to review and resolve 
an inequity arising from allocation of costs associated with the upcoming proposed Basin 
Plan amendment. The inequity, or "harm," results from the fact that certain parties to the 
Judgment are required to pay OBMP program costs which inure, disproportionately, to the 
benefit of other parties to the Judgment· The Judgment, the Peace Agreement and the 
Watennaster Rules and Regulations all require costs under the Judgment to be apportioned 
among the parties in a manner that is equitable in relationship to the benefits derived from 
those costs. 

Monte Vista urges the Water:lllaster to consider and act upon tlris request before 
moving forward with proposed amendments to the Regional Water Quality C.ontrol 
Board's Basin Plan. The Basin Plan amendments are predicated upon OBMP programs 
and will provide significant and unique benefits to those appropriators who provide sewer 
services. 

Monte Vista believes that, under current approaches to apportionment of OBMP 
program costs, appropriators which do not provide sewer service are or will be required to 
provide specific support to OBMP programs that will uniquely benefit the appropriators 
which do provide sewer service. Monte Vista is cuil'ently preparing a cost/benefit analysis 
in support of this request and wishes to present that analysis for consideration by 
Watennaster. 

-107-



McCo:aMrcx, KIDMAN & BEH!il:NS, LI-P 

LAWYERS 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
Re: Monte Vista Water District Request for Review of Cost Apportionment 
May 29, 2003 
Page 2of 2 

Monte Vista believes that Watermaster and the parties have obligations under the 
Chino Basin Judgment and Peace Agreement to consider this req11est before proceeding 
with support for the Basin Plan amendment Monte Vista believes that the Peace 
Agreement and OBMP were approved by the parties with the common understanding that 
the costs and benefits of salt mitigation programs would be apportioned fairly. 

Thank you for considering this request Monte Vista looks forward to cooperating 
with the Watermaster and the other parties to establish a mutually agreeable and equitable 
cost and benefit apportionment 

Very truly yours, 

MCCORMICK, KIDMAN & BEHRENS 

~ 4-4{.;kat--
ARTIIUR G. KIDMAN 

AGKIBLH\mbr 

Ha1td Delivered at Watetmaster meeting at: 
City of Ontario 
Coilnci:I Chambers 
• 03 East "B" Street 
Ontario, California 91764 

cc: Jolm Rossi, Watermaster Chief Executive Officer 
Scott Slater, Watermaster Counsel 

-108-



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
8632ArchibaldAvenue, Suite 109, Rancho Cucamonga, (;a 91730 

Tel." 909.484.3888 Fax: 909 .. 484.3890 www.cbwm.olJl 

JOHN V. ROSSI 
Chief Executive Officer 

Date: 

To: 

June 12, 2003 
June 19, 2003 

Pool Members 

STAFF REPORT 

Advisory Committee Members 
WatermasterBoard Members 

SUBJECT: Adoption of Water Quality Committee Objectives 

SUMMARY 

Issue - The Watermaster's Implementation Plan for the Peace Agreement and Optimum Basin 
Management Plan requires the formation of a Water Quality Committee. Objectives need to be 
established for the Water Quality Committee. 

Recommendation• Staff recommends action lo form a Water Quality Committee pursuant to 
Watermaster's Implementation Plan consisting of members of the Appropriative Pool, one member of 
the Non-Agricultural Pool, two m.embers of the Aglicultural Pool, a representative of the Santa Ana 
Regional Water Quality Control Board and IEUA, and to consider action to direct the Committee to: 

• Determine committee membership and chair, 
• Review water quality conditions In the basin, 
• Develop cooperative strategies and plans to improve quality in the basin, 
• Develop funding strategies to accomplish desired water qualify,improvemenls, and 
• Bring back recommendations to the Watermaster regarding goals and objectives in 

order to Implement the Items outlined above in accordance with the Judgment, OBMP, 
Peace Agreement, and Implementation Pian .. 

Fiscal Impact -Adoption of objectives for the Committee will not impact ctirrent budgetary levels. 

BACKGROUND 
Water quality Issues within the Chino Basin were recognized as part of the 1978 Judgment Engineering 
Exhibit I stated, "Maintenance and improvement of water quality Is a prime consideration and function of 
management decisions by Watermaster. During the development of the OBMP, the parties further 
recognized the Importance as well by calling for the formation of a Water Quality Committee as part of the 
Peace Agreement Implementation Plan. 

Watermaster, as part of Program Element 1 of the OBMP, has been collecting and/or analyzing data 
associated with water quality samples taken al both private and municipal water wells. Samples have also 
been taken at recharge basins. 

Al Watermaster meetings in March 2003, staff and the Watermaster's consultant, Mark Wildermuth, 
presented some of the analytical results of this work .. Various water quality anomalies were discussed as 
well as the water quality improvements associated with the desalters and other treatment activities 

-111-· 



Formation of Water Quality Committee April 24, 2003 

DISCUSSION 
Program Element 6 of the OBMP outlines the need for, and formation of, a water quality committee. The 
OBMP describes the following: 

Watermaster will form an ad hoc committee, hereafter water quality committee, to review water 
quality conditions In !.he Basin and to develop cooperative strategies and plans to improve water 
quality In the Basin. The committee will meet regularly with Regional Board staff to share Information 
and to recommend cooperative efforts for monitoring groundwater quality and detecting wa!!3r quality 
anomalies. The schedule ahd frequency of meetings will be developed with the Regional Board 
during fiscal 2000/01 of the OBMP implementation. Watermaster will budget sufficient funds 
2000/01 for the first year of ad hoc committee activities. Watermaster will refine its monitoring efforts 
to support the detection and quantification of water quality anomalies. This may require additional 
budgeting for analytical work and staff/support If necessary, Watermaster will conduct 
investigations to assist the R"Qional Board in accomplishing mutually beneficial obJec!ives. 
Watermaster will seek funding from outside sources to accelerate detection and clean up efforts. 

The Water Quality Comm_ittee has met twice and has formulated objectives that it unanimously recommends 
to the Watermaster for adoption. The attached letter frotn Mr. Robert Deloach, the Committee's Chairman, 
ouUines the Committees intent The recommended objectives, as follows: 

• Identify, review, and compile relevant data to create a comprehensive database of water quality in 
the Chino Ba~in. (Should this also extend to adjoining basins to the extent that there may be water 
quality impacts to the Chino Basin?) 

• The committee should develop strategies and a management plan to Improve basin water quality. 
(Note: This effort will discern and differentiate between "local" issues and "basin-wide" issues which 
might require Watermaster to intervene and effect a solution on behalf of all producers. 

• The committee will work through the Watermasier process and its available resources to take a lead 
role on funding and legislative strategies on behalf of its member agencies. 

• The committee will assist and provide input to Wa!ermaster and to IEUA on implementation of the 
recharge masterplan, Including input into a continuous monitoring and assessment plan for the Chino 
Basin. 

• The Committee will assist Watermaster in developing relationships with the RWQCB. Additionally, 
the Committee, working through Watennasler, will work with the RWQCB related issues such as 
private well data issues. 

• The committee wiUcontinue to conduct an assessment and evaluation of existing production patterns 
to determine their effect on water quality conditions within the basin. (This should also extend to 
production adjacent to existing barriers and faults), 

• The committee will continue to meet to monitor and measure progress of management plans and 
recommend adjustments where necessary .. 

• The committee, working with Watennaster and Its consultant team will provide written reports to the 
WM Board and to the Pools and Committee relative to its findings, work product and 
recommendations. The annual "State of the Basin Report" will continue to dedicate a section of the 
report to water quality issues. 

Staff recommends !hat the Wa!ermaster adopt the objectives as outlined, 

-112-



Chino Basin Water Quality Committee 

Date: June 4, 2003 

To: Committee and Watermaster Board Members 

Subject: Adoption of Waler Quality Committee Objectives 

The Water Quality Committee has now had the opportunity to meet for the 
second time and it is appropriate to provide the Poofs, Advisory Committee, and 
Watennaster Board with an update of our progress thus far. Program Element 6 
of the OBMP identifies the need to form a water quality committee with the 
strategy to review water quality conditions in the basin and to develop 
cooperative strategies to improve water quality in the basin. With the assistance 
of each of the members of the Committee, the overall strategy has been refined 
into a set of definitive objectives to guide the Committee and Watermaster going 
forward. A copy of the objectives is attached for your review. Additionally, the 
members of the Commlttee have provided their respective desired outcomes, 
which mirror the objectives. Over the next couple of meetings it is anticipated 
that we will work with Watermaster staff and Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. 
regarding specific water quality concerns such as perchlorate, mitigation 
objectives, Watermaster's role in effecting clean-up and identification of 
contaminate sources. 

The intent of the Committee is to meet on a quarterly basis and provide the 
Poofs, the Advisory Committee and the Watermaster Board with regular updates 
and reports. The Committee has also agreed that our annual "State of the Basin" 
report will have a dedicated section dealing with water quality issues as well as 
the activities of Committee. Your comments arid thoughts on the attached work 
product to date are welcomed. 

Robert A. Deloach, Chair 
Water Quality Committee 

-113-



Objectives of Water Committee 
June 2003 

Working in conjunction with Watermaster, the Water Quality Committee 
endeavors to do the following: 

• Identify, review, and compile relevant data to create a comprehensive 
database of water quality in the Chino Basin. (Should this also extend to 
adjoining basins to the extent that there may be water quality impacts to 
the Chino Basin?) 

• The committee should develop strategies and a management plan to 
improve basin water quality. (Note: This effort will discern and 
differentiate between "local" issues and "basin-wide" issues which might 
require Watermaster to intervene and effect a solution on behalf of all 
producers. 

• The committee will work through the Watermaster process and its 
available resources to take a lead role on funding and legislative 
strategies on behalf of its member agencies. 

• The r,ommittee will assist and provide input to Watermaster and to IEUA 
on implementation of the recharge masterplan, including input into a 
continuous monitoring and assessment plan for the Chino Basin. 

• The Committee will assist Watermaster in developing relationships with 
the RWQCB. Additionally, the Committee, working through Watermaster, 
will work with the RWQCB related issues such as private well data issues. 

• The committee will continue to conduct an assessment and evaluation of 
existing production patterns to determine their effect on water quality 
conditions within the basin. (This should also extend to production 
adjacent to existing barriers and faults). 

• The committee will continue to meet to monitor and measure progress of 
management plans and recommend adjustments where necessary. 

• The committee, working with Watermaster and its consultant team will 
provide written reports to the WM Board and to the Pools and Committee 
relative to Its findings, work product and recommendations. The annual 
"State of the Basin Report" will continue to dedicate a section of the report 
to water quality issues. 

-114-


